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I am pleased to present to shareholders of Allied Properties (H.K.) Limited (“Company”) the annual results of the
Company and its subsidiaries (collectively the “Group”) for the year 2008. Unfortunately, following the global
financial crisis and its impact on Hong Kong, the Group this year suffered from losses principally arising from fair
value changes of its financial assets and properties. Nevertheless, the consumer finance division and healthcare
division reported increases in their profit contributions to the Group.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

For the year ended 31st December, 2008, the Group's revenue decreased to HK$3,611.4 million, a reduction of
25.3% compared with the year 2007. Loss attributable to equity holders of the Company was HK$144.4 million
from a profit of HK$2,253.7 million in 2007. The loss per share amounted to HK2.56 cents compared to earnings
per share of HK41.35 cents in 2007.

DIVIDEND
The Board does not recommend the payment of a final dividend for the year 2008 (2007: HK3 cents per share).

Accordingly, there will be no closure of the register of members of the Company, and the annual general meeting
of the Company will be held on 15th June, 2009.

FUTURE PROSPECTS

The Review of Operations by the Chief Executive, which immediately follows this statement, incorporates the
Group’s business outlook for the future.

APPRECIATION
We have experienced a difficult year but we believe that the Group, with its prudent strategy, and the dedication,
loyalty, professionalism of its staff, is well prepared to meet the ongoing challenges in 2009. | would like to

express the Group's appreciation for the efforts of our staff and look forward to their continued support.

I would also like to thank my fellow Directors, our professional advisors and our shareholders for their support
during the year.

Arthur George Dew
Chairman

Hong Kong, 9th April, 2009
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INTRODUCTION

The core businesses of the Company and its subsidiaries and associates consist of property investment, property
development, hospitality related activities and financial services. The Company is a subsidiary of Allied Group
Limited (“Allied Group”). The Company’s interests in property investment and development and hospitality related
activities in Hong Kong are mainly held through its wholly owned subsidiaries or the 50% owned Allied Kajima
Limited (“Allied Kajima”), and in respect of property investment and development and hospitality related activities
in The People’s Republic of China (“PRC"), through Tian An China Investments Company Limited (“Tian An”),
being an associate held by Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited (“Sun Hung Kai”). The Company’s financial services
business is mainly conducted through the Company’s 63.45% holding in Sun Hung Kai as well as Sun Hung Kai’s
effective 58.18% holding in United Asia Finance Limited (“UAF”). Quality HealthCare Asia Limited (“QHA”), a
63.03% subsidiary of the Company, is engaged in the business of provision of healthcare services.

FINANCIAL REVIEW
Financial Results

The revenue of the Group for 2008 was approximately HK$3,611.4 million, which was a decrease of 25.3% when
compared with the year 2007. The decrease in revenue was mainly due to reduction in turnover from the Group's
broking and finance businesses but was partly mitigated by an increase in revenues from the Group’s consumer
finance, healthcare and property businesses.

The loss attributable to the equity holders of the Company amounted to HK$144.4 million, as compared to a
profit of HK$2,253.7 million in 2007. The loss per share amounted to HK2.56 cents (2007: earnings per share at
HK41.35 cents).

The loss attributable to equity holders of the Company was mainly due to:-
e asubstantial decrease in contribution from the Group’s broking and finance businesses;

e the Group’s Hong Kong properties recorded a fair value valuation deficit of HK$631.2 million, compared to a
net gain of HK$509.4 million in 2007 as a result of a reduction in property prices;

e adeemed loss of HK$1.2 million from the deemed disposal of a portion of the Group’s interest in subsidiaries
while in 2007, a profit on deemed disposal of HK$454.8 million was recorded from the share placing of Sun
Hung Kai;

e losses, both realised and unrealised, arising from the Group’s securities holdings due to lower financial
markets.

Segmental Information

Detailed segmental information in respect of the Group’s revenue and segmental results as well as other
information is shown in note 6 to the consolidated financial statements.

Material Acquisitions and Disposals

In June, 2008, Famestep Investments Limited (“Famestep”), a direct wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company,
completed the acquisition of the entire share capital of Wah Cheong Development (B.V.l.) Limited (“Wah
Cheong”) and the assignment of a HK$271.4 million loan from Sun Hung Kai for an aggregate consideration
of approximately HK$470.7 million. As at the completion date of the disposal, Wah Cheong was beneficially
interested in approximately 51.15% of the issued capital of QHA. It should be noted that in the consolidated
financial statements of the Company, the gain on the disposal of Wah Cheong of approximately HK$163 million
recorded by Sun Hung Kai was eliminated against the goodwill arising from the acquisition of Wah Cheong by
Famestep as the transaction is an intercompany transaction.
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FINANCIAL REVIEW (CONT’D)
Material Acquisitions and Disposals (Cont’d)

In October 2008, QHA, through a wholly-owned subsidiary, TCM Products Limited, acquired the entire issued
share capital of GHC Holdings Limited (“GHC”), a company the subsidiaries of which are operating some medical
centres situated in various non-central business districts and residential areas and a cosmetic specialist centre in
Hong Kong. Details of the acquisition are set out in the circular of QHA dated 30th October, 2008.

Other than the above reorganisation and acquisition, there were no material acquisitions or disposals of
subsidiaries, associates and jointly controlled entities during the year.

Financial Resources, Liquidity and Capital Structure

During the year under review, 620,210 warrants were converted into 6,202,100 ordinary shares at a subscription
price of HK$1.00 per share. Accordingly, 79,333,329 warrants were outstanding at 31st December, 2008. Exercise
in full of the outstanding warrants would result in the issue of 793,333,290 additional shares of HK$0.2 each with
an aggregate subscription value of approximately HK$793.3 million. The Company had repurchased 1,054,000
own shares at an aggregate consideration of approximately HK$0.9 million, details of which are outlined in the
section “Purchase, Sale or Redemption of Securities” in the Directors’ Report on page 31.

At 31st December, 2008, the current ratio (current assets/current liabilities) of the Group was 1.9 times, which
decreased from the 3.4 times applicable at the end of the preceding year.

At 31st December, 2008, the Group’s net borrowings amounted to HK$4,773.7 million (2007: HK$4,753.1 million),
representing bank and other borrowings, loan notes, amounts due to fellow subsidiaries and bonds held by a
fellow subsidiary totalling HK$6,940.5 million (2007: HK$6,616.3 million) less bank deposits, bank balances,
treasury bills and cash of HK$2,166.8 million (2007: HK$1,863.2 million) and the Group had equity attributable
to equity holders of the Company of HK$10,292.0 million (2007: HK$11,147.6 million). Accordingly, the Group's
gearing ratio of net borrowings to equity attributable to equity holders of the Company was 46.4% (2007: 42.6%).

2008 2007
HK$’000 HK$'000
Bank borrowings of the Group are repayable as follows:
On demand or within one year 1,305,320 871,641
More than one year but not exceeding two years 237,969 721,872
More than two years but not exceeding five years 2,194,040 1,998,510
More than five years 39,300 59,210
3,776,629 3,651,233
Other borrowings are repayable as follows:
On demand or within one year 98,483 19,723
More than two years but not exceeding five years 7,941 -
Amounts due to fellow subsidiaries 2,157,465 76,183
Bonds held by a fellow subsidiary repayable within five years 900,000 2,800,000
Loan notes repayable within one year - 69,166
6,940,518 6,616,305
Analysis as follows:
Amount repayable within one year 3,561,268 1,036,713
Amount due after one year 3,379,250 5,579,592
6,940,518 6,616,305
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FINANCIAL REVIEW (CONT’D)
Financial Resources, Liquidity and Capital Structure (Cont’d)

The amount due to a fellow subsidiary and the bonds held by a fellow subsidiary and most of the bank and other
borrowings of the Group are charged at floating interest rates. There are no known seasonal factors in the Group's
borrowing profiles.

The banking facilities of the Group are reviewed from time to time and new banking facilities will be obtained or
renewed to meet the funding requirements for capital commitments, investments and operations of the Group.

Risk of Foreign Exchange Fluctuation

The Group is required to maintain foreign currency exposure to cater for its recurring operating activities and
present and potential investment activities, meaning it will be subject to reasonable exchange rate exposure.
However, the Group will closely monitor this risk exposure as required.

Contingent Liabilities
Details of contingent liabilities are set out in note 53 to the consolidated financial statements.
Litigation

(@) Following litigation that concluded in 2006, Sun Hung Kai Securities Limited (“SHKS”), a wholly-
owned subsidiary of Sun Hung Kai, holds a 12.5% interest in a 50/50 joint venture between New World
Development Company Limited (“NWDC”) and IGB Corporation Berhad in Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
(“Joint Venture”). SHKS is presently seeking the assistance of NWDC and Stapleton Developments Limited
(“Stapleton”) to ensure that the legal interest of the issued shares of the Joint Venture company, being Great
Union Properties Sdn. Bhd. (“GUP”), which Stapleton holds on trust for SHKS be transferred to SHKS, and
that GUP acknowledges and records in its accounts in the name of SHKS the amount of shareholders’ loans
made on behalf of SHKS to it.

(b) On 25th February, 2009, the Market Misconduct Tribunal (“MMT”) made findings and orders following
the conduct of proceedings relating to May and June 2003 dealings in the securities of QPL International
Holdings Limited. The MMT’s determinations of misconduct against two employees of Sun Hung Kai resulted
also in adverse determinations against Sun Hung Kai’s indirect wholly-owned subsidiaries, Sun Hung Kai
Investment Services Limited (“SHKIS”) and Cheeroll Limited (“Cheeroll”) (now known as Sun Hung Kai
Strategic Capital Limited). The MMT ordered that the companies not again perpetrate any form of market
misconduct, that they pay the Government’s and the Securities and Futures Commission (“SFC")’s costs,
and recommended that the SFC take disciplinary action against SHKIS. SHKIS and Cheeroll are presently
appealing aspects of the MMT’s findings and orders.

(c) On 14th October, 2008, a writ of summons was issued by SHKIS in the High Court of Hong Kong against
Quality Prince Limited, Allglobe Holdings Limited, the Personal Representative of the Estate of Lam Sai Wing,
Chan Yam Fai Jane and Ng Yee Mei, seeking recovery of (a) the sum of HK$50,932,876.64; (b) interest;
(c) legal costs; and (d) further and/or other relief. Having sold collateral for the partial recovery of amounts
owing, the Plaintiff filed a Statement of Claim in the High Court of Hong Kong on 24th October, 2008
claiming (a) the sum of HK$36,030,376.64; (b) interest; (c) legal costs; and (d) further and/or other relief.
An application for summary judgment against the Defendants has been made and is scheduled to be heard
on 6th May, 2009.

(d) Details of proceedings relating to Chang Zhou Power Development Company Limited, a mainland PRC
joint venture, are set out in paragraph (b) of note 53 to the consolidated financial statements on “Contingent
Liabilities”.

Pledge of Assets

Details regarding pledge of assets are set out in note 57 to the consolidated financial statements.

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
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OPERATIONAL REVIEW
Properties
Hong Kong

The rental income of the Group benefited from the positive rental trends achieved from 2007 and consequently
rental income increased 21.9% on a year-to-year comparison. All the major properties of the Group, including
Park Place, Allied Cargo Centre, St. George Apartments and China Online Centre, achieved higher rental income.
The contribution from Ibis North Point was higher than that of 2007, with both higher occupancy and average
room rates.

The local property market declined from the third quarter of the year as a result of the global financial market
downturn. The decline in market value of properties gave rise to a significant adverse change to the income
statement. Property valuations have been carried out by independent qualified professional surveyors in respect of
the Group’s investment properties held as at 31st December, 2008.

Allied Kajima, 50% indirectly owned by the Group and holding properties including Allied Kajima Building,
Novotel Century Hong Kong hotel and the Sofitel Philippine Plaza Hotel, reported a small loss in 2008. The loss
was mainly due to a non-cash investment property revaluation deficit at the end of 2008.

In order to maximise earnings in this uncertain period, the Group will continue to push its Hong Kong property
portfolio towards higher occupancies even at the expense of margins.

Mainland PRC

Tian An, the Group’s mainland property arm, recorded a profit attributable to its equity holders of HK$711.1 million
(2007: HK$703.0 million). Tian An’s revenue for the year ended 31st December, 2008 was HK$473.3 million
(2007: HK$670.7 million for continuing operations and HK$192.5 million for discontinued operations), a decrease
of 29% compared to the continuing operations of 2007.

The profit included several non-cash items, including a gain of HK$794.4 million representing the change in fair
value of a derivative financial instrument liability in respect of warrants issued by Tian An. In addition, Tian An
also noted an exchange loss of HK$109.6 million mainly on its Hong Kong Dollar and United States Dollar bank
deposits during 2008, due to the fact that its functional currency is Renminbi. It also experienced a decrease in fair
value of its investment properties of HK$187.3 million compared to a gain of HK$171.5 million in 2007. If these
non-cash items are excluded, as well as the profit of HK$137.8 million from the discontinued cement operation in
2007, the profit attributable to equity holders of Tian An for 2008 would have decreased by 57%.

Total gross floor area (“GFA”) sales for Tian An declined slightly to 93,400m?2 in 2008 (2007: 102,400m2). A total
GFA of approximately 180,700m? (2007: 87,900m?) of residential/commercial properties was completed during
the year under review, representing an increase of 105% (mainly from jointly controlled entities) over the previous
year. By the end of 2008, a total GFA of approximately 403,800m? (2007: 363,000m?) was under construction,
representing an 11% increase over 2007. Tian An currently has a landbank of total GFA of approximately
7,253,700m? (total GFA attributable to Tian An is approximately 6,157,100m2, consisting of 290,100m? of
completed investment properties and 5,867,000m? of properties for development).

Tian An is in a strong financial position with total bank balances and cash as at the end of 2008 of over
HK$2.4 billion.
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OPERATIONAL REVIEW (CONT’D)
Financial Services
Broking and finance

Sun Hung Kai, the Group’s financial services arm, reported revenue of HK$2,785.4 million, against
HK$4,630.7 million for 2007. Profit attributable to its equity holders decreased by 81.7% from HK$1,897.6
million in 2007 to HK$346.5 million.

It should be noted that Sun Hung Kai’s profit for the year was adversely impacted by some non-cash charges.
Firstly, there was an impairment charge of HK$69.0 million (2007: HK$84.0 million) relating to the carrying
value of intangible assets, specifically the value of the customer relationships of the Group’s Consumer Finance
business, which was acquired by Sun Hung Kai in 2006. Furthermore, ongoing amortisation charges of intangible
assets totalling HK$212.4 million (2007: HK$252.8 million) also adversely impacted Sun Hung Kai’s profit. Both
these charges are of a non-cash nature and do not affect the underlying operating cash flow of Sun Hung Kai.

Building on its successful customer recruitment strategy, Sun Hung Kai’s integrated Wealth Management
& Brokerage division opened almost 8,500 new accounts during a challenging year. Investor demand for capital
preservation and lower risk profiles helped the Wealth Management division achieve a steady performance.
However, with the poor global financial markets, the Brokerage division delivered lower than expected turnover
and commission levels. It is hoped that the new e-Business unit will streamline Sun Hung Kai’s online trading
operations, capitalising on a broader investor trend towards do-it-yourself trade execution by offering a range of
enhanced products and services.

Because of significant volatility in commodity prices, Sun Hung Kai’s trading volumes of overseas commodities
almost doubled for the year on the back of increased demand for hedging instruments, with a 336% increase in
Euro Futures contracts and a 93% gain in USD Futures contracts. Sun Hung Kai’s leveraged foreign exchange
business also showed significant growth with a 18% rise in contracts, while precious metals saw a 10% increase
in London Gold contracts as investors moved to more traditional instruments.

Sun Hung Kai’s stringent and conservative loan policies, coupled with declining investor confidence and lower
trade volumes in the fourth quarter of 2008, saw Sun Hung Kai’s margin lending slow during 2008, with the loan
book dropping to approximately HK$2,246.5 million (2007: HK$3,116.5 million).

However, with the weaker equity and debt markets, Sun Hung Kai’s structured finance business saw a 35%
increase in loan book to HK$802.8 million (2007: HK$596.3 million). Lower competition also meant increased
loan margins.

During the year, the Corporate Finance division successfully launched and sponsored one IPO on the main board
of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. It was also actively involved in a number of secondary placements
for several listed companies, as well as underwriting numerous IPOs during the year. The division will continue to
seek mandates for fundraising and corporate advisory opportunities from local and mainland enterprises.

China Xin Yongan Futures Company Limited, Sun Hung Kai’s 25% owned joint venture (75% owned by #i{L.3&
BB KA R/ A Zhe Jiang Province Yongan Futures Broker Company Limited) doubled its paid-up capital
to accommodate an increase in trading volume and a larger client base. The joint venture achieved close to 100%
return on equity for shareholders in the first full year of operation.

Sun Hung Kai will continue to allocate more financial resources and management time towards increasing
its China exposure. Sun Hung Kai plans to achieve this by seeking strategic PRC partners and increasing
representative offices in major PRC cities.

In January 2009, Sun Hung Kai decided to avoid the prolonged and heated debate over the allocation of
responsibility for the sale of Lehman minibonds to public investors, by initiating a repurchase scheme whereby
Lehman minibonds sold to eligible investors would be repurchased by Sun Hung Kai. This repurchase initiative
was completed in early March. This move by Sun Hung Kai was widely praised by the public at large. Sun Hung Kai
was seen as a caring company which put the interests of its customers ahead of profitability in such turbulent
times.
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OPERATIONAL REVIEW (CONT’D)
Financial Services Cont’d)
C()l’l.YLIITlC‘r ﬁnan('e

UAF, the Group’s Consumer Finance division, achieved double-digit growth in both its loan portfolio and interest
income. Excluding a gain on disposal of UAF’s interest in The Hong Kong Building and Loan Agency Limited in
2007, profit for the year increased by 20%, representing a record high. However, UAF is concerned with growing
loan delinquencies in the early part of 2009 and is consciously adjusting its loan book and lending policies so as
to maintain a reasonable growth in profitability for 2009.

Profit attributable to the equity holders of UAF of HK$763.8 million was forecast for 2008 when UAF was
acquired by the Group in 2006. This compares to an actual profit of HK$505.9 million for 2008. The difference
is mainly due to a drop in interest yield compared to the forecast, higher impairment allowances on loans,
increased expenditure on operating overheads, which include establishment costs, and the expansion of its
China operations. The drop in interest yield and the higher impairment allowances may have a continuing effect
on the profit forecast made at the time of acquisition for the remainder of the forecast period to the end of 2010.

UAF added two branches in Hong Kong and eight in Shenzhen during the year under review, extending the
company'’s total branch network to 53 outlets, comprising 41 in Hong Kong and 12 in Shenzhen.

The China business continues to grow at a satisfactory pace as UAF’s mainland branch network gradually builds
towards critical mass. The challenge now for UAF in its China operations is to secure sufficient Renminbi funding
to grow its business. In this regard, the management has been exploring alternative funding sources with several
financial institutions.

Investments
QHA

QHA'’s revenue for the year ended 31st December, 2008 increased by 12.9% to HK$1,070.0 million from
HK$947.7 million in 2007. The profit attributable to equity holders of QHA was HK$64.5 million in 2008, a 2.0%
growth compared to HK$63.2 million in 2007.

QHA's results are particularly commendable in view of the difficulty of managing inflationary pressures whilst
continuing to develop business initiatives for further growth and development of QHA’s network and services.

QHA continued to expand its network of core medical centres during the year, with the opening of a new centre in
the central business district and the expansion of a medical centre in the Hong Kong East region into an integrated
centre encompassing western medicine, Chinese medicine, dental, and physiotherapy services. QHA expanded
further into clinical oncology, gastroenterology, and dermatology and it also opened its first paediatrics and sleep
disorders centre in Jordan.

In October 2008, QHA acquired GHC which operated a network of medical centres in residential areas,
particularly in the New Territories, with a number of its centres providing 24-hour round-the-clock medical
services for the convenience of patients.

QHA now owns more than 50 core medical centres and has more than 700 physicians in its network,
strengthening its position as a preferred healthcare provider.
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EMPLOYEES

The total number of staff of the Group as at 31st December, 2008 was 3,966 (2007: 3,396). Total staff costs,
including Directors’ emoluments, amounted to HK$835.8 million (2007: HK$873.2 million). The Group reviews
remuneration packages from time to time. In addition to salary payments, other staff benefits include contributions
to employee provident funds, medical subsidies and a discretionary bonus scheme.

MANAGEMENT OF RISKS

Financial Services Business
Policies and Procedures

The Group has established policies and procedures for risk management over the Group which are reviewed
regularly by the respective management, the relevant internal audit, compliance and risk control departments, as
well as risk management committee (“RMC”), which reports to the respective board of directors. These policies
and procedures ensure the proper monitoring and control of all major risks arising from the Group’s activities at
all times.

Financial Risk

The Group’s financial risk management is discussed in note 49c to the consolidated financial statements which
includes the management of market risk, credit risk, liquidity risk, foreign exchange risk and interest rate risk.

Operational Risk

Operational risk is defined as the risk of monetary loss resulting from inadequate or failed internal processes,
people and systems or from external events. It also covers legal and compliance risks.

The Group has developed a robust internal control process and places importance on clear lines of responsibility,
proper segregation of duties, effective reporting hierarchy, business contingency planning and compliance with
applicable regulatory requirements. Divisional management teams are responsible for identifying, assessing,
mitigating, and continuously monitoring the operational risks inherent in business processes and activities. Each
division head is required to declare and periodically submit a “responsibility statement for risk, compliance and
internal control procedures”, which is to be reviewed by the respective control groups. Senior management is also
involved in reviewing overall risk exposure that the Group operates within an acceptable risk level.

Reputational Risk

A key factor for businesses operating within the financial services sector is their reputation for financial probity
and prudence. In terms of the Group, its important and valuable “brand” warrants a robust approach in managing
reputational risk through sound corporate governance practices. To achieve its objectives, senior management
ensures that there is adequate and comprehensive training provided to all Group employees, key operating
procedures manuals are updated, responsibilities and duties are properly segregated, and the internal control
functions reporting directly to the respective chairmen and the respective audit committees remain independent.

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BERE(EBR)ARAF Annual Report 2008
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BUSINESS OUTLOOK

2009 is expected to be a difficult year for both Hong Kong and the global economy generally. The financial
crisis that emerged from the US subprime mortgage problem has resulted in the current slow down of the world
economy. A prolonged recession in Hong Kong is a distinct possibility.

Various governments around the world are promoting different stimulus packages including plans to support
banking systems and promote financial stability. It is too early to determine whether these efforts will prove

successful .

The Board has always concentrated on building its core businesses where it believes it can add value and will
continue to prudently implement its stated strategies for the benefit of the Group and all its shareholders.

APPRECIATION

The Board would like to thank all the staff for their efforts and contributions in 2008, and would like to express
appreciation to the shareholders for their continual support.

Patrick Lee Seng Wei
Chief Executive

Hong Kong, 9th April, 2009
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ARTHUR GEORGE DEW

Mr. Arthur George Dew, aged 67, was appointed the Chairman and a Non-Executive Director of the Company
in January 2007. He graduated from the Law School of the University of Sydney, Australia, and was admitted
as a solicitor and later as a barrister of the Supreme Court of New South Wales, Australia. He is currently a
non-practising barrister. He has a broad range of corporate and business experience and has served as a director,
and in some instances chairman of the board of directors, of a number of public companies listed in Australia,
Hong Kong and elsewhere. He is the chairman and a non-executive director of Allied Group Limited (“AGL”), the
chairman and a non-executive director of Quality HealthCare Asia Limited and also a non-executive director of
Yu Ming Investments Limited. He was previously the chairman and a non-executive director of Sun Hung Kai &
Co. Limited (“SHK").

PATRICK LEE SENG WEI

Mr. Patrick Lee Seng Wei, aged 57, joined the Company in February 1987 as an Executive Director and became
the Chief Executive of the Company in March 1994. An architect, he worked for IBM Australia before becoming
involved in property development in Malaysia and Hong Kong more than twenty-three years ago. He has extensive
experience in the property field. He is also a non-executive director of SHK and an executive director and the
managing director of Tian An China Investments Company Limited (“TACI").

LI CHI KONG

Mr. Li Chi Kong, aged 55, a member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Scotland and a fellow of
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”), was appointed Financial Controller and
Executive Director of the Company in August 1997 and October 1999 respectively. He was appointed the
Company Secretary of the Company in May 2007. He has broad experience in the finance and accounting field,
having worked in two major audit firms and as group financial controller for several sizeable listed companies in
Hong Kong. He is also an executive director of TACI and the group financial controller of AGL. He was previously
the vice president and an executive director of Shanghai Allied Cement Limited.

HENRY LAI HIN WING

Mr. Henry Lai Hin Wing, aged 52, was appointed an Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company in
February 2001 and re-designated as a Non-Executive Director of the Company in September 2004. He is a partner
of Messrs. P. C. Woo & Co., a firm of solicitors and notaries in Hong Kong, and has been practising in the legal
field for more than twenty-seven years. Graduated from the University of Hong Kong with a Bachelor of Law
degree, Mr. Lai was admitted as a solicitor in Hong Kong, England and Wales and the State of Victoria, Australia.
Mr. Lai is a Notary Public and a China Appointed Attesting Officer in Hong Kong. He is also an independent
non-executive director of Richfield Group Holdings Limited. He was previously an independent non-executive
director of Global Solution Engineering Limited.

STEVEN LEE SIU CHUNG

Mr. Steven Lee Siu Chung, aged 61, was appointed a Non-Executive Director of the Company in September 2004.
He is an associate member of the Chartered Institute of Bankers, London, U.K. He has over thirty-five years of
working experience at senior management level in the banking and financial industry in Hong Kong and overseas.
Mr. Lee is an employee of AG Capital Limited which is a wholly-owned subsidiary of AGL.

JOHN DOUGLAS MACKIE

Mr. John Douglas Mackie, aged 80, was appointed an Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company in
February 2004. He is the founder and chairman of JDM Associates Limited, and was a major shareholder of a
group of companies which is a leading distributor of sports and leisure merchandise in Hong Kong. Graduated
from the University of Western Australia and Harvard Business School, Mr. Mackie has over fifty years of
performance orientated experience as chief executive officer and lately sole proprietor serving in general,
marketing consultancy and representation, and has had extensive experience and successes in agency distribution,
manufacturing — proprietary and franchised retailing — supermarket, drugstore specialised products and sourcing.
He is also an independent non-executive director of AGL.
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STEVEN SAMUEL ZOELLNER

Mr. Steven Samuel Zoellner, aged 39, was appointed an Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company in
September 2004. He graduated from the Scots College in Sydney, Australia and completed a real estate licensing
course. Mr. Zoellner has been a real estate agent since 1987 and has extensive experience in the industry.
Mr. Zoellner has been involved in some of the more prominent upper end residential sales and development
sites in Australia. He has previously owned Elders Double Bay for the provision of a variety of real estate services
which he sold in the year 2000. Since 2002 he has been the principal of Laing & Simmons Double Bay which
consistently sells the most exclusive real estate in Australia.

ALAN STEPHEN JONES

Mr. Alan Stephen Jones, aged 66, was appointed an Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company in
January 2006. Mr. Jones, a chartered accountant, has extensive experience in management, administration,
accounting, property development, carpark management, finance and trading and has been involved in successful
mergers and acquisitions of a number of public companies in Australia and internationally. Mr. Jones is an
independent non-executive director of each of AGL, SHK and APAC Resources Limited. He is also a non-executive
director of each of Mount Gibson Iron Limited and IFC Capital Limited, the shares of the both companies being
listed on the Australian Securities Exchange, as well as Mulpha Australia Limited.

WU KWAN YET

Mr. Wu Kwan Yet, aged 44, joined the Company in 1998 and is a qualified accountant of the Company. He
obtained a Master Degree in Professional Accounting from The Hong Kong Polytechnic University in 2001 and
is an associate member of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and an associate member of the
HKICPA.
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The Company is committed to maintaining a high standard of corporate governance within a sensible framework
with an emphasis on the principles of transparency, accountability and independence. The board of directors of
the Company (“Board”) believes that good corporate governance is essential to the success of the Company and
the enhancement of shareholders’ value.

CODE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

In the light of the Code on Corporate Governance Practices (“CG Code”) contained in Appendix 14 of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Listing Rules”) which came
into effect on Tst January, 2005, the Board has reviewed the corporate governance practices of the Company with
the adoption of the various enhanced procedures which are detailed in this report. The Company has applied
the principles of, and complied with, the applicable code provisions of the CG Code during the year ended
31st December, 2008, except for certain deviations as specified with considered reasons for such deviations as
explained below. The Board will review the current practices at least annually, and make appropriate changes if
considered necessary.

THE BOARD

The Board currently comprises eight directors (“Directors”) in total, with two Executive Directors, three
Non-Executive Directors and three Independent Non-Executive Directors (“INEDs”). The composition of the Board
during the year and up to the date of this report is set out as follows:

Executive Directors: Patrick Lee Seng Wei (Chief Executive)
Li Chi Kong
Non-Executive Directors: Arthur George Dew (Chairman)

Henry Lai Hin Wing
Steven Lee Siu Chung

INEDs: John Douglas Mackie
Steven Samuel Zoellner
Alan Stephen Jones

The brief biographical details of the Directors are set out in the Profile of Directors and Senior Management on
pages 13 and 14.

During the year, the Non-Executive Directors (half of whom are independent) provided the Company and its
subsidiaries (collectively “Group”) with a wide range of expertise and experience. Their active participation in
the Board and committee meetings brought independent judgment on issues relating to the Group’s strategy,
performance and management process, taking into account the interests of all shareholders of the Company
(“Shareholders”).

Throughout the year and up to the date of this report, the Company has three INEDs representing not less than
one-third of the Board. At least one of the INEDs has the appropriate professional qualifications or accounting or
related financial management expertise under Rule 3.10 of the Listing Rules. The Board has received from each
INED an annual confirmation of his independence and considers that all the INEDs are independent under the
guidelines set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.
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THE BOARD (CONT’D)

The Board meets regularly to discuss the overall strategy as well as the operation and financial performance of the
Group, and to review and approve the Group’s annual and interim results. During the year, five Board meetings
were held and attendance of each Director at the Board meetings is set out as follows:

Number of Board meetings
attended/held

Executive Directors:

Patrick Lee Seng Wei (Chief Executive) 5/5
Li Chi Kong 5/5
Non-Executive Directors:

Arthur George Dew (Chairman) 5/5
Henry Lai Hin Wing 5/5
Steven Lee Siu Chung 5/5
INEDs:

John Douglas Mackie 5/5
Steven Samuel Zoellner 3/5
Alan Stephen Jones 5/5

The Board has reserved for its decision or consideration matters covering mainly the Group’s overall strategy,
annual operating budget, annual and interim results, recommendations on Directors’ appointment or
re-appointment, material contracts and transactions as well as other significant policy and financial matters. The
Board has delegated the day-to-day responsibility to the executive management under the instruction/supervision
of the Executive Committee which has its specific written terms of reference. The respective functions of the Board
and management of the Company have been formalised and set out in writing and will be reviewed by the Board
from time to time to ensure that they are consistent with the existing rules and regulations.

Regular Board meetings each year are scheduled to be held at approximately quarterly intervals and as required
by business needs. At least 14 days’ notice of a Board meeting is normally given to all Directors who are given
an opportunity to include matters for discussion in the agenda. The Company Secretary assists the Chairman in
preparing the agenda for meetings and ensures that all applicable rules and regulations are complied with. The
agenda and the accompanying Board papers are normally sent to all Directors at least 3 days before the intended
date of a regular Board meeting (and so far as practicable for such other Board meetings). Draft minutes of each
Board meeting are circulated to all Directors for their comment before being tabled at the following Board meeting
for approval. All minutes are kept by the Company Secretary and are open for inspection at any reasonable time
on reasonable notice by any Director.

According to the current Board practice, if a substantial shareholder or a Director has a conflict of interest in a
matter to be considered by the Board which the Board has determined to be material, the matter will be dealt
with by the Board at a duly convened Board meeting. The articles of association of the Company (“Articles of
Association”) also stipulate that save for the exceptions as provided therein, a Director shall abstain from voting
and not be counted in the quorum at meetings for approving any contract or arrangement in which such Director
or any of his/her associates have a material interest.

Every Director is entitled to have access to Board papers and related materials and has access to the advice and
services of the Company Secretary. The Board and each Director also have separate and independent access to
the Company’s senior management. Directors will be continuously updated on the major development of the
Listing Rules and other applicable regulatory requirements to ensure compliance and upkeep of good corporate
governance practices. In addition, a written procedure was established in June 2005 to enable the Directors, in
discharge of their duties, to seek independent professional advice in appropriate circumstances at a reasonable
cost to be borne by the Company.

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
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ROLES OF CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Code provision A.2.1 of the CG Code stipulates that the roles of the chairman and the chief executive officer (“CEQ”)
shall be separate and shall not be performed by the same individual. Mr. Arthur George Dew being the Chairman
of the Company, is primarily responsible for the leadership of the Board, ensuring that (i) all significant policy issues
are discussed, by the Board in a timely and constructive manner; (ii) all Directors are properly briefed on issues
arising at Board meetings; and (iii) the Directors receive accurate, timely and clear information. The functions of
the CEO are performed by Mr. Patrick Lee Seng Wei, the Chief Executive of the Company, who is responsible for
the day-to-day management of the Group’s business. Their responsibilities are clearly segregated and have been
set out in writing and approved by the Board in June 2005.

APPOINTMENT AND RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

In June 2005, the Board established and adopted a written nomination procedure (“Nomination Procedure”)
specifying the process and criteria for the selection and recommendation of candidates for directorship of the
Company. The Executive Committee shall, based on those criteria as set out in the Nomination Procedure (such
as appropriate experience, personal skills and time commitment, etc.), identify and recommend the proposed
candidate to the Board for approval of an appointment.

Every newly appointed Director will receive an induction package from the Company Secretary on the first
occasion of his appointment. This induction package is a comprehensive, formal and tailored induction on the
responsibilities and on-going obligations to be observed by a director pursuant to the Companies Ordinance,
Listing Rules and Securities and Futures Ordinance. In addition, this induction package includes materials briefly
describing the operations and business of the Company, the latest published financial reports of Company and
the documentation for the corporate governance practices adopted by the Board. Directors will be continuously
updated on any major developments of the Listing Rules and other applicable regulatory requirements to ensure
compliance and upkeep of good corporate governance practices.

All Non-Executive Directors (including INEDs) of the Company were appointed for a specific term, but subject
to the relevant provisions of the Articles of Association or any other applicable laws whereby the Directors
shall vacate or retire from their office but eligible for re-election. The term of appointment of the Non-Executive
Directors (including INEDs) has been renewed for further one year commencing from 1st January, 2009.

According to the Articles of Association, at each annual general meeting of the Company (“AGM”), one-third
of the Directors for the time being (or, if their number is not a multiple of three, the number nearest to but not
less than one-third) shall retire from office by rotation. Further, any Director appointed to fill a casual vacancy
shall hold office only until the next following general meeting of the Company whilst for those appointed as an
addition to the Board shall hold office until the next following AGM and in both cases, those Directors shall then
be eligible for re-election at the relevant meeting. Every Director shall be subject to retirement by rotation at least
once every three years.

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has established various committees, including a Remuneration Committee, an Audit Committee and an
Executive Committee, each of which has its specific written terms of reference. Copies of minutes of all meetings
and resolutions of the committees, which are kept by the Company Secretary, are circulated to all Board members
and the committees are required to report back to the Board on their decision and recommendations where
appropriate. The procedures and arrangements for a Board meeting, as mentioned in the section “The Board”
above, have been adopted for the committee meetings so far as practicable.
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BOARD COMMITTEES (CONT’D)
Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee has been established since December 1993 and currently consists of five
members, including Messrs. Alan Stephen Jones (Chairman of the Committee), John Douglas Mackie and Steven
Samuel Zoellner, all being the INEDs, and Messrs. Arthur George Dew and Henry Lai Hin Wing being the
Non-Executive Directors. The Remuneration Committee is provided with sufficient resources to discharge its duties
and has access to independent professional advice according to the Company’s policy if considered necessary.

The major roles and functions of the Remuneration Committee are:

(i) to review and recommend to the Board the remuneration policy and packages of the Directors and, where
appropriate, to consult the Chairman and/or the Chief Executive about the Committee’s proposals relating to
the remuneration of other Executive Directors;

(ii) to review and recommend performance-based remuneration by reference to corporate goals and objectives
approved by the Board from time to time;

(iii) to review and recommend the compensation payable to Executive Directors relating to any loss or
termination of their office or appointment;

(iv) to review and recommend compensation arrangements relating to dismissal or removal of Directors for
misconduct; and

(v) to ensure that no Director is involved in deciding his/her own remuneration.

The terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee of the Company are in line with the code provision B.1.3
of the CG Code, but with a deviation from the code provision of the remuneration committee’s responsibilities
to determine the specific remuneration packages of all executive directors and senior management of a listed
company. The Board considers that the Remuneration Committee of the Company shall review (as opposed to
determine) and make recommendations to the Board on the remuneration packages of Executive Directors only
and not senior management for the following reasons:

(i) the Board believes that the Remuneration Committee is not properly in a position to evaluate the performance
of senior management and that this evaluation process is more effectively carried out by the Executive
Directors;

(ii) a majority of the Remuneration Committee members are INEDs who may not be industry skilled and come
from differing professions and backgrounds and they are not involved in the daily operation of the Company.
They may have little direct knowledge of industry practice and standard compensation packages. The
Remuneration Committee is thus not in a position to properly determine the remuneration of the Executive
Directors;

(iii) the Executive Directors must be in a position to supervise and control senior management and thus must be
able to control their compensation; and

(iv) there is no reason for Executive Directors to pay senior management more than industry standards and thus
Shareholders will benefit by reducing costs in the fixing of such compensation packages.

The terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee are available on the website of the Company.

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
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BOARD COMMITTEES (CONT’D)
Remuneration Committee (Cont’d)

The Remuneration Committee shall meet at least once a year in accordance with its terms of reference.
One Committee meeting was held in 2008 and the attendance of each member is set out as follows:

Number of Committee meetings

Committee members attended/held
Alan Stephen Jones (Chairman) 1/1
Arthur George Dew 11
Henry Lai Hin Wing 11
John Douglas Mackie 11
Steven Samuel Zoellner 1/1

In addition to the Committee meeting, the Remuneration Committee also dealt with matters by way of circulation
during 2008. In 2008 and up to the date of this report, the Remuneration Committee performed the works as
summarised below:

(i) reviewed the existing policy and structure for the remuneration of Directors;
(i) reviewed the existing remuneration packages of the Executive Directors;
(i) reviewed the existing remuneration of the Non-Executive Directors (including the INEDs);

(iv) reviewed and recommended the payment of performance bonus to the Chief Executive for the year ended
31st December, 2007 for the Board’s approval;

(v) reviewed and recommended the increment in salary of the Chief Executive for the year ended 31st December,
2008 for the Board’s approval; and

(vi) reviewed and recommended the renewal of the term of appointment and remuneration package for the
Non-Executive Directors and INEDs for one year commencing from 1st January, 2009 for the Board’s
approval.

The remuneration payable to Directors will depend on their respective contractual terms under their employment
contracts or service contracts as approved by the Board on the recommendation of the Remuneration Committee.
Details of the Directors’ remuneration are set out in note 12 to the consolidated financial statements. Details
of the remuneration policy of the Group are also set out in the “Employees” section contained in the Review of
Operations on page 11.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee has been established since December 1993 and currently consists of five Non-Executive
Directors, three of whom are INEDs. To retain independence and objectivity, the Audit Committee is chaired by
an INED with appropriate professional qualifications or accounting or related financial management expertise.
The current members of the Audit Committee are Messrs. Alan Stephen Jones (Chairman of the Committee),
Arthur George Dew, Henry Lai Hin Wing, John Douglas Mackie and Steven Samuel Zoellner. The Audit
Committee is provided with sufficient resources to discharge its duties and has access to independent professional
advice according to the Company’s policy if considered necessary.

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
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BOARD COMMITTEES (CONT’D)

Audit Committee (Cont’d)

The major roles and functions of the Audit Committee are:

(i)  to consider and recommend to the Board on the appointment, re-appointment and removal of the external
auditor, to approve the remuneration and terms of engagement of the external auditor, and any questions of
resignation or dismissal of the external auditor;

(i) to consider and discuss with the external auditor the nature and scope of each year’s audit;

(i) to review and monitor the external auditor’s independence and objectivity;

(iv) to review the interim and annual consolidated financial statements before submission to the Board;

(v) to discuss any problems and reservation arising from the interim review and final audit, and any matters the
external auditor may wish to discuss;

(vi) to review the external auditor’s management letters and management’s response;

(vii) to review the Group's financial controls, internal control and risk management systems;

(viii) to review the internal audit plan, promote co-ordination between the internal and external auditors, and
check whether the internal audit function is adequately resourced and has appropriate standing within the
Group; and

(ix) to consider any findings of the major investigations from the internal audit and management’s response.

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee of the Company are revised from time to time to comply with

the code provision C.3.3 of the CG Code, but with deviations from the code provision of the audit committee’s

responsibility to:

(i)  implement policy on the engagement of the external auditors to supply non-audit services;

(i) ensure the management has discharged its duty to have an effective internal control system; and

(iii) ensure co-ordination between the internal and external auditors, and ensure that the internal audit function is
adequately resourced and has appropriate standing within the listed company.

The Board considers that the Audit Committee of the Company shall recommend (as opposed to implement) the
policy on the engagement of the external auditors to supply non-audit services for the following reasons:

(i) it is proper and appropriate for the Board and its committees to develop policy and make appropriate
recommendations;

(ii) the proper and appropriate mechanism for implementation of such policy and recommendations is through
the Executive Directors and management; and

(iii) INEDs are not in an effective position to implement policy and follow up the same on a day-to-day basis.
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BERE(EBR)ARAAF Annual Report 2008



BOARD COMMITTEES (CONT’D)
Audit Committee (Cont’d)

Further, the Board considers that the Audit Committee of the Company only possesses the effective ability to
scrutinize (as opposed to ensure) whether management has discharged its duty to have an effective internal control
system. The Audit Committee is not equipped to ensure that the same is in place as this would involve day-to-day
supervision and the employment of permanent experts. The Audit Committee is not in a position either to ensure
co-ordination between the internal and external auditors but it can promote the same. Similarly, the Audit
Committee is not in a position to ensure that the internal audit function is adequately resourced but it can check
whether it is adequately resourced.

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are available on the website of the Company.

The Audit Committee shall meet at least twice a year in accordance with its terms of reference. Two Committee
meetings were held in 2008 and the attendance of each member is set out as follows:

Number of Committee meetings

Committee members attended/held
Alan Stephen Jones (Chairman) 2/2
Arthur George Dew 272
Henry Lai Hin Wing 2/2
John Douglas Mackie 2/2
Steven Samuel Zoellner 2/2

In addition to the Committee meetings, the Audit Committee also dealt with matters by way of circulation during
2008. In 2008 and up to the date of this report, the Audit Committee performed the work as summarised below:

(i) reviewed and recommended the audit scope and fees proposed by the external auditor in respect of the
final audit for the year ended 31st December, 2007 (“2007 Final Audit”), the interim results review for
the six months ended 30th June, 2008 (“2008 Interim Review”) and the final audit for the year ended
31st December, 2008 (“2008 Final Audit”) of the Group for the Board/Executive Committee’s approval;

(i) reviewed the reports of findings/independent review report from the external auditor and the management’s
response in relation to the 2007 Final Audit, 2008 Interim Review and 2008 Final Audit;

(iii) reviewed and recommended the financial reports for the year ended 31st December, 2007, for the six months
ended 30th June, 2008 and for the year ended 31st December, 2008 together with the relevant management
representation letters and announcements for the Board’s for approval;

(iv) reviewed the Internal Audit Follow-up Reports (“IA Reports”) prepared by the Group Internal Audit
Department (“IAD”), and ensured that the issues raised would be addressed and managed promptly by the
management;

(v) reviewed and recommended the amendments to the Whistle Blower Policy for the Board's approval;

The “Whistle Blower Policy”outlines the communication procedures through which employees can report in
good faith suspected departures from proper internal control procedures, incorrect or improper financial or
other reporting, or any alleged unlawful or improper practices or wrongful conduct taking place within the
Group.

(vi) reviewed and recommended the formalisation of the Related Party Transaction Policies and Procedures and
Connected Transaction Policies for the Board’s approval; and

(vii) reviewed and recommended the revised terms of reference of the Audit Committee to align with the
amendment of the code provision C.3.3 of the CG Code contained in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules for the
Board’s approval.
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BOARD COMMITTEES (CONT’D)
Executive Committee

The Executive Committee has been established since January 1993 and currently consists of two
Executive Directors, being Messrs. Patrick Lee Seng Wei (Chairman of the Committee) and Li Chi Kong. The
Executive Committee is vested with all the general powers of management and control of the activities of the
Group as are vested in the Board, save for those matters which are reserved for the Board’s decision and approval
pursuant to the written terms of reference of the Executive Committee. The terms of reference of the Executive
Committee were revised in November 2007 following the adoption of the Whistle Blower Policy by the Company.

The Executive Committee will meet as and when necessary to discuss the operating affairs of the Group and may
also deal with matters by way of circulation. The Executive Committee is mainly responsible for undertaking and
supervising the day-to-day management and is empowered:

(i) to formulate and implement policies for the business activities, internal control and administration of the
Group; and

(ii) to plan and decide on strategies to be adopted for the business activities of the Group within the overall
strategy of the Group as determined by the Board.

CODES FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS BY DIRECTORS AND RELEVANT EMPLOYEES

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers
(“Model Code”) as set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules as its code of conduct regarding securities
transactions by the Directors. All Directors have confirmed, following a specific enquiry by the Company, that
they have complied with the required standard as set out in the Model Code.

The Company has also adopted the Model Code as the Code for Securities Transactions by Relevant Employees to
regulate dealings in securities of the Company by certain employees of the Company, or any of its subsidiaries and
the holding companies who are considered to be likely in possession of unpublished price sensitive information in
relation to the Company or its securities.

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT
Financial Reporting

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing, with the support from the Accounts Department,
the consolidated financial statements of the Group. In preparing the consolidated financial statements for the year
ended 31st December, 2008, the accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong have been adopted and
the requirements of the Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (which also include Hong Kong Accounting
Standards and Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance were complied with. The Directors believe that they have
selected suitable accounting policies and applied them consistently, and made judgments and estimates that are
prudent and reasonable and ensure the consolidated financial statements are prepared on the going concern basis.

The reporting responsibilities of the Company’s external auditor, Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu, are set out in
the Independent Auditor’s Report on pages 61 and 62.

Internal Control

The Board has the responsibility to review annually the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control systems
and ensure that the controls are sound and effective to safeguard the Shareholders’ investments and the Group's
assets at all times. For the year ending 31st December, 2009, the Board, through the Audit Committee and IAD,
will review the adequacy of resources, qualifications and experience of staff of the Company’s accounting and
financial reporting function, and their training programmes and budget.
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Corporate Governance Report (Cont'd)

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (CONT’D)
Internal Control (Cont’d)

The internal control system is designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance against material
misstatement or loss; to manage rather than completely eliminate the risk of system failure; and to assist in the
achievement of the Group’s agreed objectives and goals. It has a key role in the management of risks that are
significant to the fulfilment of business objectives. In addition to safeguarding the Group’s assets, it should provide
a basis for the maintenance of proper accounting records and assist in the compliance with relevant laws and
regulations.

The Company’s principal subsidiaries are managed under independent systems of internal controls. These
subsidiaries have provided appropriate assurance to the Company on their compliance with the CG Code
regarding internal control systems in general to the Company.

Internal Audit

The Internal Audit Manager reports to the Chairman and the Audit Committee. The IAD plays an important
role in providing assurance to the Board that a sound internal control system is maintained and operated by
the management. This is part of the Board’s plan to enhance the standards of the Group’s overall corporate
governance and comply with the code provision C.2 of the CG Code.

The Group Overall Risk Profile Analysis Report, and the Group Internal Audit Plan and Strategy Report were
prepared by the IAD and issued to the Audit Committee and the Board for review. A discussion of the policies
and procedures on the management of each of the major types of risk which the Group is facing is included in
note 49c to the consolidated financial statements and under the “Management of Risks” section contained in the
Review of Operations on page 11.

The IAD prepared the IA Reports of the Group for the year ended 31st December, 2008. The IA Reports were
distributed to the Audit Committee and the Board for their review. The issues raised in the IA Reports were
addressed and managed properly by the management.

External Auditors’ Remuneration

During the year, the remuneration paid to the Group’s external auditors is set out as follows:

Services rendered for the Group HK$’000
Audit services 8,174
Non-audit services
— Taxation services 648
— Other professional services 2,466
Total 11,288
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COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS

The Board recognises the importance of good communication with Shareholders. Information in relation to the
Group is disseminated to Shareholders in a timely manner through a number of formal channels, which include
interim and annual reports, announcements and circulars. Such published documents together the latest corporate
information and news are also made available on the website of the Company.

The Company’s AGM is a valuable forum for the Board to communicate directly with the Shareholders. The
Chairman actively participates in the AGM and personally chairs the meeting to answer any questions from the
Shareholders. The Chairmen of the Audit Committee and Remuneration Committee or in their absence, another
member of the respective committees or failing this his duly appointed delegate, are also available to answer
questions at the AGM. The chairman of any independent board committee formed as necessary or pursuant to
the Listing Rules (or if no such chairman is appointed, at least a member of the independent board committee)
will also be available to answer questions at any general meeting of the Shareholders to approve a connected
transaction or any other transaction that is subject to independent Shareholders” approval.

Separate resolutions are proposed at the general meetings for each substantial issue, including the re-election of
the retiring Directors.

The Company’s last AGM was held on 6th June, 2008 and the AGM circular was sent to Shareholders at least
21 days prior to the meeting, setting out details of each proposed resolution, voting procedures (including the
procedures for demanding and conducing a poll) and other relevant information. The Chairman explained the
procedures for demanding and conducting a poll again at the beginning of the meeting and revealed the level of
proxies voted in respect of each resolution.

The next AGM will be held on 15th June, 2009, the notice of which will be sent to Shareholders at least
20 clear business days before the meeting. An explanation of the detailed procedures for conducting a poll will
be provided to the Shareholders at the commencement of the meeting. The Chairman will answer any questions
from Shareholders regarding voting by way of a poll. The poll results will be published in accordance with the
requirements of the Listing Rules effective on 1st January, 2009.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE ENHANCEMENT

Enhancing corporate governance is not simply a matter of applying and complying with the CG Code of the
Stock Exchange but also about promoting and developing an ethical and healthy corporate culture. We will
continue to review and, where appropriate, improve our current practices on the basis of our experience,
regulatory changes and developments. Any views and suggestions from our Shareholders to promote and improve
our transparency are also welcome.

On behalf of the Board

Arthur George Dew
Chairman

Hong Kong, 9th April, 2009
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Directors’ Report

The board of directors of the Company (“Board”) presents their annual report and the audited consolidated
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively “Group”) for the year ended 31st December,
2008.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company acts as an investment holding company. The principal activities of its principal subsidiaries,
associates and jointly controlled entities at 31st December, 2008 are set out in notes 60, 61 and 62 to the
consolidated financial statements respectively.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group and appropriations of the Company are set out in the consolidated income statement on
page 63 and in the accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.

The Board does not recommend the payment of a final dividend for the year 2008 (2007: HK3 cents per share).
Accordingly, there will be no closure of the register of members of the Company.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES
During the year, the Group spent HK$128,638,000 on investment properties. Certain of the Group’s properties
previously included in properties held for sale with a carrying value of HK$39,554,000 were transferred to

investment properties.

The Group’s investment properties were revalued on 31st December, 2008 at HK$3,189,203,000. The net
decrease in fair value of HK$597,107,000 has been debited to the consolidated income statement.

Details of these and other movements in the investment properties of the Group during the year are set out in
note 18 to the consolidated financial statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

During the year, the Group spent HK$78,947,000 on property, plant and equipment. The Group also disposed of
certain of its property, plant and equipment with a carrying value of HK$928,000.

Details of these and other movements in the property, plant and equipment of the Group during the year are set
out in note 19 to the consolidated financial statements.

PROPERTIES
Particulars of major properties of the Group at 31st December, 2008 are set out on pages 186 to 188.
SHARE CAPITAL AND WARRANTS

Details of movements in the share capital and warrants of the Company during the year are set out in notes 38 and
39 to the consolidated financial statements.
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Directors’ Report (Cont'd)

DIRECTORS
The directors of the Company (“Directors”) during the year and up to the date of this report were:

Executive Directors:
Patrick Lee Seng Wei
Li Chi Kong

Non-Executive Directors:
Arthur George Dew
Henry Lai Hin Wing
Steven Lee Siu Chung

Independent Non-Executive Directors :
John Douglas Mackie

Steven Samuel Zoellner

Alan Stephen Jones

In accordance with Article 105(A) of the articles of association of the Company (“Articles of Association”), Messrs.
Li Chi Kong, Henry Lai Hin Wing and Alan Stephen Jones shall retire from office by rotation and, being eligible,
offer themselves for re-election.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the Directors proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company (“AGM”)
has an unexpired service contract with the Group which is not determinable by the Group within one year without
payment of compensation, other than statutory compensation.

TERMS OF OFFICE FOR THE NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

All the Non-Executive Directors (including the Independent Non-Executive Directors (“INEDs”)) were appointed
for a specific term of one year which shall continue until 31st December, 2009 but subject to the relevant
provisions of the Articles of Association or any other applicable laws whereby the Directors shall vacate or retire
from their office.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS

At 31st December, 2008, Messrs. Patrick Lee Seng Wei and Steven Samuel Zoellner, Directors, had the following
interests in the shares and underlying shares of the Company and its associated corporations, within the meaning
of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFO”), as recorded in the register required to be kept under
Section 352 of the SFO:

Number of shares Approximate %
and underlying of the relevant
Name of Directors Name of Companies shares held issued share capital Nature of interests
Patrick Lee Seng Wei the Company 3,240,000 0.05% Personal interests
(Note 1) (held as beneficial owner)
Allied Group Limited 550,000 0.22% Personal interests
("AGL") (Note 2) (Note 3) (held as beneficial owner)
Steven Samuel Zoellner Sun Hung Kai & Co. 49,200 0.00% Personal interests
Limited (“SHK”) (Note 2) (Note 4) (held as beneficial owner)
Quality HealthCare Asia 186,000 0.07% Personal interests
Limited (“QHA”) (Note 2) (Note 5) (held as beneficial owner)
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS (CONT’D)

Notes :

1. The interest includes the holding of (i) 2,700,000 shares and (ii) 540,000 units of warrants of the Company (“Warrants”) giving rise to an
interest in 540,000 underlying shares of the Company. The Warrants entitle the holders thereof to subscribe at any time during the period
from 7th June, 2006 to 6th June, 2009 (both days inclusive) for fully paid shares of the Company at an initial subscription price of HK$1
per share (subject to adjustments).

2. AGL is the ultimate holding company of the Company. Both SHK and QHA are the indirect non wholly-owned subsidiaries of the
Company. Therefore, AGL, SHK and QHA are associated corporations of the Company within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO.

3. This represents an interest in 550,000 shares of AGL.
4. This represents an interest in 49,200 shares of SHK.
5. This represents an interest in 186,000 shares of QHA.

6.  All interests stated above represent long positions.

Save as disclosed above, at 31st December, 2008, none of the Directors and chief executive of the Company
had any interests or short positions in any shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any of its
associated corporations, within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO, as recorded in the register required to be kept
under Section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (“Stock Exchange”) pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN COMPETING BUSINESSES

During the year and up to the date of this report, the following Directors (not being the INEDs) are considered to
have interests in the businesses which compete or are likely to compete with the businesses of the Group pursuant
to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Listing Rules”) as
set out below:

(i)  Mr. Arthur George Dew is a director of AGL which, through a subsidiary, is partly engaged in the business of
money lending ;

(ii) Mr. Patrick Lee Seng Wei is a director of SHK which, through certain of its subsidiaries, is partly engaged in
the businesses of money lending and property investment;

(iii) Mr. Li Chi Kong is a director of AG Capital Limited, a subsidiary of AGL, which is partly engaged in the
business of money lending;

(iv) Messrs. Patrick Lee Seng Wei and Li Chi Kong are directors of Tian An China Investments Company Limited
(“TACI”) which, through certain of its subsidiaries, is partly engaged in the businesses of money lending,
property development and investment ; and

(v)  Messrs. Patrick Lee Seng Wei and Li Chi Kong are directors of Allied Kajima Limited which, through certain
of its subsidiaries, is partly engaged in the businesses of property rental and hospitality related activities.

Although the above mentioned Directors have competing interest in other companies by virtue of their respective
common directorship, they will fulfil their fiduciary duties in order to ensure that they will act in the best interest
of the Shareholders and the Company as a whole at all times. Hence, the Group is capable of carrying on its
businesses independently of, and at arm’s length from, the businesses of such companies.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

No contracts of significance to which the Company, its holding company, or any of its fellow subsidiaries or
subsidiaries was a party and in which the Directors had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted
at the end of the year or at any time during the year.
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BERE(EBR)ARAF Annual Report 2008

27



28

Directors’ Report (Cont'd)

ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR DEBENTURES

At no time during the year was the Company, its holding company, or any of its fellow subsidiaries or subsidiaries
a party to any arrangements to enable the Directors to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in,
or debentures of, the Company or any other body corporate with the exception of granting of share options to
subscribe for shares in the Company’s ultimate holding company, AGL, under its share option scheme.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ INTERESTS

At 31st December, 2008, the following Shareholders had interests in the shares and underlying shares of the
Company as recorded in the register required to be kept under Section 336 of the SFO:

Approximate % of

Number of shares and the relevant
Name of Shareholders underlying shares held issued share capital Notes
Allied Group Limited (“AGL”) 4,838,984,650 85.62% 1
Lee and Lee Trust 4,838,984,650 85.62% 2,3
Penta Investment Advisers Limited (“Penta”) 435,710,000 7.71% 4
John Zwaanstra 435,710,000 7.71% 5
COL Capital Limited (“COL”) 338,314,000 6.00% 6
Vigor Online Offshore Limited (“Vigor”) 338,314,000 6.00% 7
China Spirit Limited (“China Spirit”) 338,314,000 6.00% 8
Chong Sok Un (“Ms. Chong”) 338,314,000 6.00% 9
UBS AG 301,083,904 5.33% 10, 11

(Long position) (Long position)

1,600,000 0.03%

(Short position) (Short position)

Notes :

1.

The interest includes the holding of: (i) an interest in 1,670,616,190 shares and 334,123,230 units of Warrants held by Capscore Limited
(“Capscore”); (ii) an interest in 41,866,320 shares and 8,373,240 units of Warrants held by Citiwealth Investment Limited (“Citiwealth”);
(iii) an interest in 1,501,457,830 shares and 126,491,560 units of Warrants held by Sunhill Investments Limited (“Sunhill”); and (iv) an
interest in 963,380,250 shares and 192,676,030 units of Warrants held by AGL. The Warrants held by Capscore, Citiwealth, Sunhill and
AGL give rise to an interest in an aggregate of 661,664,060 underlying shares. Capscore, Citiwealth and Sunhill are all wholly-owned
subsidiaries of AGL. AGL is therefore deemed to have an interest in the shares and the underlying shares in which Capscore, Citiwealth
and Sunhill were interested.

This represents the same interest of AGL in 4,177,320,590 shares and an interest in 661,664,060 units of Warrants.

Mr. Lee Seng Hui, Ms. Lee Su Hwei and Mr. Lee Seng Huang are the trustees of Lee and Lee Trust, being a discretionary trust. They
together own approximately 44.52% interest in the issued share capital of AGL and are therefore deemed to have an interest in the shares
in which AGL was interested.

These include an interest in (i) 195,272,000 shares and (ii) an interest in unlisted cash settled derivatives of the Company, giving rise to an
interest in 240,438,000 underlying shares.

Mr. John Zwaanstra is deemed to have interests in the shares and underlying shares through his 100% interest in Penta.

The interest includes the holding of: (i) 66,260,000 shares and 10,296,000 units of Warrants giving rise to an interest in 10,296,000
underlying shares of the Company held by Honest Opportunity Limited (“Honest Opportunity”); and (ii) 261,758,000 shares held by
Sparkling Summer Limited (“Sparkling Summer”). Honest Opportunity and Sparkling Summer are all indirect wholly-owned subsidiaries
of COL. COL is therefore deemed to have an interest in the shares and the underlying shares in which Honest Opportunity and Sparkling
Summer were interested.

Vigor owns approximately 38.56% interest in the issued share capital of COL and is therefore deemed to have an interest in the shares in
which COL was interested.

Vigor is a wholly-owned subsidiary of China Spirit and is therefore deemed to have an interest in the shares in which Vigor was interested.

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ INTERESTS (CONT’D)

Notes : (Cont'd)

9.

10.

11.

Ms. Chong is deemed to have interests in the shares through her 100% interest in China Spirit.

UBS AG is interested in 241,167,904 shares in the capacity of beneficial owner, 58,316,000 shares in the capacity of person having a
security interest in shares and 1,600,000 shares in the capacity of interest in controlled corporation respectively. Of the long position in
the interest of UBS AG, interest in 48,000 shares was a derivative interest.

Save for the short position of UBS AG, all interests stated above as at 31st December, 2008 represent long positions as recorded in the
register required to be kept under Section 336 of the SFO.

CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

As disclosed in the announcement of the Company dated 1st February, 2008 and the 2007 Annual Report
of the Company, the Company entered into a renewed sharing of administrative services and management
services agreement (“Renewed Services Agreement”) with AGL on 31st January, 2008, pursuant to which the
Company agreed to renew and extend the terms of the sharing of administrative services and management
services agreement dated 14th September, 2005 for a period of three years commencing from 1st January,
2008 to 31st December, 2010 (both days inclusive) and to reimburse AGL the actual costs incurred in
respect of the administrative services, which included the secretarial services, provision of registered office
address, office space, utilities, courier and delivery, telephone (including international telephone), internet,
photocopying and other ancillary office services provided by AGL to the Group (i.e. the Company and its
subsidiaries, but excluding those in the group of SHK and QHA) (“Administrative Services”) and management
services, which included the management, consultancy, strategic and business advice provided by the senior
management and the selective staff of AGL to the Group (i.e. the Company and its subsidiaries, but excluding
those in the group of SHK and QHA) (“Management Services”).

Since AGL is the controlling shareholder and ultimate holding company of the Company, the entering into
of the Renewed Services Agreement and the transactions regarding the sharing of the Management Services
contemplated thereunder constituted a continuing connected transaction for the Company under Rule 14A.14
of the Listing Rules, which are subject to the reporting and announcement requirements but are exempt from
the independent shareholders’ approval requirements under the Listing Rules. The transaction regarding the
sharing of the Administrative Services between the Company and AGL contemplated under the Renewed
Services Agreement are exempt from the reporting, announcement and independent shareholders’ approval
requirements under Rules 14A.31(8) and 14A.33(2) of the Listing Rules.

Pursuant to Rule 14A.37 of the Listing Rules, the INEDs have reviewed the transactions regarding the sharing
of the Management Services and have confirmed that the transactions were:

(i) entered into in the ordinary and usual course of business of the Company;
(ii) conducted on normal commercial terms; and

(iii) entered into in accordance with the terms of the Renewed Services Agreement governing the transactions
regarding the sharing of the Management Services and on terms that were fair and reasonable and in the
interests of the Shareholders as a whole.

Pursuant to Rule 14A.38 of the Listing Rules, the Board engaged the auditor of the Company to perform
certain agreed upon procedures in respect of the above continuing connected transactions and the auditor
has reported its factual findings from these procedures to the Board, confirming the matters set out in Rule
14A.38 of the Listing Rules.

Pursuant to Rule 14A.34 of the Listing Rules, details of the Renewed Services Agreement and the aggregate
amount of the Management Services for the year ended 31st December, 2008 of HK$9,800,000 are required
to be included in this report of the Company in accordance with Rule 14A.45 of the Listing Rules.
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (CONT’D)

2.

As disclosed in the announcement of the Company dated 31st December, 2007, a renewed tenancy
agreement (“Renewed Tenancy Agreement”) was entered into on 31st December, 2007 between Hillcrest
Development Limited (“Hillcrest”), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, as the landlord and AGL as
the tenant for the renewal of a tenancy of 60 Plantation Road, The Peak, Hong Kong for residential use for a
further term of two years commencing from 1st January, 2008 to 31st December, 2009 at a monthly rental
of HK$300,000 (exclusive of rates and management fee). This property is held by Hillcrest for investment
purposes. The rent was based on the prevailing market rent as reviewed by CB Richard Ellis Limited
(“CBRE”) on 15th October, 2007. CBRE is an independent firm of international property consultants and
is not a connected person of the Company as defined under the Listing Rules. Since AGL is the controlling
shareholder and ultimate holding company of the Company, the renewed tenancy constituted a continuing
connected transaction for the Company under Rule 14A.34 of the Listing Rules and is exempt from the
independent shareholders” approval requirement.

Pursuant to Rule 14A.37 of the Listing Rules, the INEDs have reviewed the transaction regarding entering into
of the Renewed Tenancy Agreement and have confirmed that the transaction was:

(i) entered into in the ordinary and usual course of business of the Company;
(ii) conducted on normal commercial terms; and

(i) entered into in accordance with the terms of the Renewed Tenancy Agreement governing it and on terms
that were fair and reasonable and in the interests of the shareholders of the Company as a whole.

Pursuant to Rule 14A.38 of the Listing Rules, the Board engaged the auditor of the Company to perform
certain agreed upon procedures in respect of the above continuing connected transaction and the auditor has
reported its factual findings from these procedures to the Board, confirming the matters set out in Rule 14A.38
of the Listing Rules.

Pursuant to Rule 14A.34 of the Listing Rules, details of the Renewed Tenancy Agreement and the annual cap
of HK$3,600,000 are required to be included in this report of the Company in accordance with Rule 14A.45
of the Listing Rules.

EMOLUMENT POLICY

Details of the Directors’ emoluments and of the five highest paid individuals in the Group are set out in note 12 to
the consolidated financial statements.

The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is set up by the Executive Committee on the basis of their
merit, qualifications and competence.

The emoluments payable to Directors will depend on their respective contractual terms under their employment
contracts or service contracts as approved by the Board on the recommendation of the Remuneration Committee,
having regard to the Company’s operating results, individual performance and comparable market statistics.
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Directors’ Report (Cont'd)

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The aggregate sales attributable to the Group’s five largest customers accounted for less than 30% of the total
turnover for the year. Also, the aggregate purchases attributable to the Group’s five largest suppliers taken together
were less than 30% of the Group’s total purchases for the year.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF SECURITIES

During the year, the Company made the following purchases of its own shares on the Stock Exchange:

Month of

Purchase on Purchase consideration Aggregate

the Stock Exchange Number of per share consideration

in 2008 shares purchased Highest Lowest paid
HK$ HK$ HK$

September 108,000 0.96 0.90 99,520

October 946,000 0.96 0.76 812,340

Save as disclosed above, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries had purchased, sold or redeemed any of
the Company’s securities during the year.

DONATIONS

The Group made charitable donations of HK$2,623,000 during the year.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company is committed to maintaining a high standard of corporate governance practices. Information on the
corporate governance practices adopted by the Company is set out in the Corporate Governance Report on pages
15 to 24.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company and within the knowledge of the Directors,
as at the date of this report, the Company has maintained sufficient public float as required under the Listing Rules.

AUDITOR

A resolution will be submitted to the AGM to re-appoint Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as the auditor of the
Company.

On behalf of the Board

Arthur George Dew
Chairman

Hong Kong, 9th April, 2009
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TO THE MEMBERS OF ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Allied
Properties (H.K.) Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 63 to
184, which comprise the consolidated and Company balance
sheets as at 31st December, 2008, and the consolidated income
statement, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and
the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended,
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory notes.

DIRECTORS” RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation and the true and fair presentation of these
consolidated financial statements in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance. This responsibility includes
designing, implementing and maintaining internal control
relevant to the preparation and the true and fair presentation
of the consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting
and applying appropriate accounting policies; and making
accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audit and to
report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance
with section 141 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance,
and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents
of this report. We conducted our audit in accordance with
Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether
the consolidated financial statements are free from material
misstatement.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY (CONT’D)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on
the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant
to the entity’s preparation and true and fair presentation of
the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the
Group as at 31st December, 2008 and of the Group's profit and
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly
prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

%4%— 4«’4 ﬁmz@f

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
9th April, 2009
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for the year ended 31st December, 2008

Revenue
Other income

Total income

Cost of sales and other direct costs

Brokerage and commission expenses

Selling and marketing expenses

Administrative expenses

Discount on acquisition of additional
interest in a subsidiary

Profit on deemed acquisition of
additional interest in a subsidiary

Net (loss) profit on deemed disposal of
partial interests in subsidiaries

(Loss) gain on fair value change of
warrants of a listed associate

Net profit on deemed disposal of
partial interest in a listed associate

Changes in values of properties

Impairment loss recognised
for available-for-sale financial assets

Bad and doubtful debts

Other operating expenses

Finance costs

Share of results of associates

Share of results of jointly controlled
entities

Profit before taxation
Taxation

Profit for the year
Attributable to:

Equity holders of the Company
Minority interests

(Loss) earnings per share
Basic

Diluted
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2008 2007
—BBNFE  CFELF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET RREwT
3,611,407 4,832,686
398,634 731,193
4,010,041 5,563,879
(775,784) (713,540)
(211,725) (414,595)
(61,342) (69,374)
(1,321,581) (1,349,431)
213,983 -
33,570 -
(1,190) 447,930
(284,089) 36,091
- 141,019
(632,960) 519,281
(82,405) (2,000)
(463,190) (269,406)
(443,570) (462,522)
(203,177) (542,346)
295,853 264,712
(6,826) 131,106
65,608 3,280,804
20,408 (221,995)
86,016 3,058,809
(144,431) 2,253,707
230,447 805,102
86,016 3,058,809

(2.56)cents{lL

41.35 centsfll|

(2.56)cents{ll

37.43 centsfll
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at 31st December, 2008

Non-current assets
Investment properties

Property, plant and equipment

Prepaid land lease payments
Goodwill

Intangible assets

Interests in associates

Interests in jointly controlled entities
Available-for-sale financial assets

Statutory deposits

Loans and advances to consumer
finance customers due after one year

Loans and receivables
Deferred tax assets

Current assets
Properties held for sale and
other inventories

Financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss
Prepaid land lease payments

Loans and advances to consumer
finance customers due within one year

Trade and other receivables
Amounts due from associates

Amount due from a jointly controlled

entity
Tax recoverable

Short-term pledged bank deposits

Cash and cash equivalents

Current liabilities
Trade and other payables

Financial liabilities at fair value through

profit or loss

Amount due to ultimate holding

company

Amounts due to fellow subsidiaries

Amounts due to associates

Amounts due to jointly controlled entities

Tax payable

Bank and other borrowings due

within one year
Loan notes
Provisions

Other liabilities due within one year

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities
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18
19
20
21
22
26
27
28

29
30
31

32

33
20

29

34
35

36

37

42

43
44
46
47

2008 2007
—EEN\F TR
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET TH#IT
3,189,203 3,618,200
314,471 287,483
341,225 341,832
2,642,418 2,603,378
1,830,481 2,083,758
3,839,548 3,176,775
934,693 998,767
247,626 1,366,546
18,356 29,729
1,743,487 1,475,395
164,167 5,806
122,500 66,576
15,388,175 16,054,245
410,476 482,809
299,285 1,187,110
5,991 5,870
2,588,361 2,145,159
4,623,384 5,859,292
101,845 137,584
3,375 2,192
32,800 3,382
130,500 121,000
2,036,347 1,742,231
10,232,364 11,686,629
1,634,670 2,067,778
37,304 59,084
7,328 14,351
2,157,465 76,183
13,842 12,605
14,111 39,063
73,765 130,102
1,403,803 891,364
- 69,166

62,653 74,827
596 734
5,405,537 3,435,257
4,826,827 8,251,372
20,215,002 24,305,617




at 31st December, 2008

Capital and reserves IRA< R k8
Share capital JeA
Share premium and reserves B A5V 158 e fek
Equity attributable to equity holders ARD B RREN.
of the Company s
Shares held for employee ownership BIEER®D
scheme BAETESEERG
Employee share-based compensation URHZNzEEME
reserve ER
Minority interests DR R ER
Total equity R
Non-current liabilities FRBEE
Bank and other borrowings due — R B 2 ST
after one year R A G &
Bonds iz
Deferred tax liabilities AR ATl VB A
Provisions AR

Other liabilities due after one year

—AEREI 2 HoAh

The consolidated financial statements on pages 63 to 184 were

WoBFEF A= R

2008 2007

—EEN\F TR

Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
{hieE: FHET T
38 1,130,287 1,129,258
40 9,161,672 10,018,348
10,291,959 11,147,606

(32,580) -

10,002 =

6,039,844 6,935,204

16,309,225 18,082,810

43 2,479,250 2,779,592
45 900,000 2,800,000
31 501,805 638,439
46 24,722 4,773
47 - 3
3,905,777 6,222,807
20,215,002 24,305,617

approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on
9th April, 2009, and are signed on its behalf by:

Arthur George Dew
WEEE
Director
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&
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at
il
5
|

Patrick Lee Seng Wei
FRE
Director

HH

FO3E184H 4 A MBS MR KR ER G T
FIVAEN A U H HEfE AR HET) 8 > AR A
HCEREE
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at 31st December, 2008

Non-current assets

Intangible assets

Investments in subsidiaries
Amounts due from subsidiaries

Current assets

Trade and other receivables
Amounts due from subsidiaries
Short-term pledged bank deposit
Cash and cash equivalents

Current liabilities

Trade and other payables

Amount due to ultimate holding
company

Amounts due to subsidiaries

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities
Capital and reserves

Share capital

Share premium and reserves

Total equity

Non-current liability
Amount due to a subsidiary

FRBEE

WY EE
M~ w2 BeE
3y VAT

hBEE

B 5 B HAb R WK IH

i) NIV
JE SR THE A 3K
e kBEFHEY

RBRE

B 5y T HoAt e KR

R
ZAGEe
YNGR e

RBEEFHE
REERRBRE
IR R A 48

JeA

e v A % fi
REEAE

FRBEME
UNii) UNCIE

S e o—

Arthur George Dew

IREEE
Director

HE

il

at
i
D
oy

WoBFEF A= R

2008 2007
—EENF “FEEHF
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
B Ak FET T
22 510 510
24 14 14
25 2,972,460 80,305
2,972,984 80,829
622 1,106
25 1,579,228 4,126,049
129,000 120,000
36 1,525 28,687
1,710,375 4,275,842
889 6,902
6,614 14,351
41 33,112 34,934
40,615 56,187
1,669,760 4,219,655
4,642,744 4,300,484
38 1,130,287 1,129,258
40 3,241,663 3,171,226
4,371,950 4,300,484
41 270,794 -
4,642,744 4,300,484
L
Patrick Lee Seng Wei
FHE
Director
#HH
nua



for the year ended 31st December, 2008

At 1st January, 2007

Surplus arising on revaluation

Deferred tax

Exchange difference arising
on transfation of foreign
operations

Share of post-acquisition
reserve moverments of
of associates

Share of post-acquisition
reserve moverments of
jointly controlled entities

Net income (expenses) recognised
directly in equity
Profit attributable to equity holders
Released on disposal of
available-for-sale
financial assets
Released on disposal of
associates

Total recognised income and
expenses for the year

Released on early redemption
of convertible bonds

Exercise of warrants

Decrease in minority interests
dueto further acquisition of
shares of subsidiaries

Increase in minority interests
due to placing and subscription of
shares in a subsidiary

Deemed disposal of partial interests
in subsidiaries

Issue of subsidiaries shares to
minority interests

Released on disposal of subsidiaries

Dividend paid

Proposed final dividend

Dividend distribution to
minority interests

At31st December, 2007

RoERLE-A-N

EfiR
IR

T EINETRA
T Z B
=8
ElRAR
e
i
IR
e
i

ERMEGEDL
WA (B0)
gt gl

Rt ET &
ERFEN

]
IR BB AR
fE

EREHERRARRL
L

TR T4
s RRm
friakies
i A
Wb 3 Btk s
Wi
R B — M B Al
Bl 30 Btk s
s
TR EREAT
ZibhiEs
YR B AR
Tt
R AR
BfRE
SRR IRA
HRTHHBRER L
RA

REFFLEFZA=T-H

BE-RR /A =+ B

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

ARFRRIEN
Convertible
bonds  Property Investment  Capital
equity revaluation  revaluation ~ redemption Minority

Share Share  reserve  reseve  reseve  resenve Transhation  Capital Accumulated  Dividend interests Total
capial  premium  FIMEGE  WEEG  REEMH GAEE  reene  resene  pofis  resene Toal  HHBE  equity
S e fiefi fife B EXRE  RARE  BehEA RERG it s AR
HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000
T Tc T T Tix T Tr Tt TEx T Tt TEx TiEn
1074599 517,824 48,660 25675 781,303 72,044 (41,752) 23015924813 80,595 8,486,062 4,848,502 13,334,564
- - - 36985 436,472 - - - - - 473457 203156 676,613

- - - (6,472) (407) = = n = = (6,858) (253) (7.111)

- - - - - - 4,842 - - - 4,842 3,614 8,456

- - - 0 7,903 - 6533 (6,127) - - 67133 43241 110374

- - - - (11) - 15,850 - - - 15,839 - 15,839

- - - 30535 443,957 = 86,027 (6,106) = - 4413 249758 804171

- - - - - - - - 2,253,707 - 2,253,707 805102 3,058,809

- - - - (292,797 - - - - - 292,797)  (157,159)  (449,956)

- - - - (3,444) - - (75) = = 3519  (1,879) (5,398)

= = - 30535 147716 = 86,027 (6,181) 2,253,707 - 2511,804 895822 3,407,626

= (48,660) = - - = = 5,832 - (42,829) - (42,828)
54659 218,504 - - - - - - - - 173163 - 23163
- - - - - - - - - - - 39734 (39734)

- - - - - - - - - - - 1,445,696 1,445,69

- - - - - - - - - - 122,800 122,800

- - - - - - - - - - - 34037 34,037

- - - - - - - - - - (69129 (69,129)

- - = = = = - - - (80,595)  (80,595) - (80,59)

- - - - - - - - (169,453) 169453 - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - (302,790)  (302,790)
1,129258 736,328 - 56210 929,019 72,044 44275 (3,880) 8,014,899 169,453 11,147,606 6,935,204 18,082,810
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for the year ended 31st December, 2008

Atributable to equity holders of the Company

BE-RR/E+ A=+ B

FRIRREL
Shares held ~ Employee
for employee  share-based
Property Investment  Capital ownership compensation
revaluation  revaluation - redemption scheme  reserve  Minority
Share Share  reserve  reserve  reserve Translation  Capital Accumulated  Dividend AEERG  URH  interests Total
apital  premium  YEEf  REERE  EREE  reene  reseve  profis reserve Totl #AEiE %fizEE SRR eqiy
k& RiEE % 1 @ EXRR HABE ZHER  RERR & BERGH  MERR BE RR4E
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
Tén THEn  TEn  TEn  TEn  TErn TEn  TEn  TER  TEn  TEn  TEn  TEn  TEn
At 18t anuary, 2008 REEBME-R-H 1129258 736328 56210 99019 7204 44275 (3880) 8014899 169453 11,147,606 - - 6935204 18082810
Deficitarising on revaluation (Al - - - (69173) = o = = - (69173) = - (60,198) (129,371)
Acquisition of associates AN - - - - - - - (30172 - (30172 - - - (30172
Impairment loss of available- ikt ELREEZ
for-sale financial assets boel | = = - 570 = = = = - 5270 = - 30135 82405
Deferred tax EEE - - 670 407 - - - - - 1,077 - - 74 1,351
Exchange difference arising TEAES
on translation of foreign AT
operations CEREE - - - - - 3,061 = = = 3,061 = = 6,520 9,581
Share of post-acquisition ElERE A
reserve movements stk
of associates fifhza - - - B805 - 85T (85) - - TS - 350 54760 130,025
Share of post-acquisition EEIGR L%
reserve movements of YU
jointly controlled entties e - - - 23) - (13,014 - - - (1303 - - 10 (13,027)
Net income (expenses| recognised  FH: i G R
directly in equity YA () 1 - . 670 (20324) - T66M 08 6017 - 18 . B0 3501 50792
(Loss) profit attributable to TRoREEL
equity holders () A - - - - - - - (144431) - (144431) - - 3047 86016
Released on disposal of JRH T
available-for-sale SRAER
financial assets ] = = - (565,856) - - - - - (565,856) - - (338,135  (903,991)
Total ecognised income and £ RIAK
expenses for the year A - - 670 (586,180) - 76,624 (7,857)  (174,603) - (691,346) - 350 (76,187) (767,183
Exercise of warrans (&S o 1240 4949 - - - - - - - 6189 = = - 6189
Shares repurchased and cancelled £ B[ Juz i by (211) - - = 211 - - (915) - (915) - - - (915)
Decrease in minoriy interests B4R AR
due to further acquisiton of ~ FIEH B AR
shares of subsidiaries W - - - - - - - - - - - - (492,257) (492,257
Decrease in minorty interests —~ FEA TR
due to repurchase of shares ElEC2 (it
by subsidiaries W - - - - - - - - - - - - (103,720)  (103,720)
Deemed disposal of partial HELERE AR
interests in subsidiaries 2R - - - - - - - - - - - - 1127 11,267
Transferred from accumulated 2R HEE
profits to capital reserve BARGEf = = = = = = 3 32) = = = = = =
Purchase of shares for employee L1 B (st
ownership scheme JEE RO - - - - - - - - - - (32580 - - (32580
Recognition of equity-setlled ~ FERALIBERA T2
share-based payment OGS - - - - - - - - - - - 9,652 - 9,652
Adjustment to 2007 final dividend —F%-tAE KIS - - - - - - - (122) 122 - = = - =
Dividend paid EfEE . . = 5 . = = - (169575)  (169575) - . - (169575)
Dividend distribution to ST DB,
minority interests & - - - - - - - - - - - - (234463)  (234,463)
At31st December, REEE)NE
2008 S e 1130267 741277 56880 30839 72255 120899 (11,705) 7839227 S 10291959 (2380) 10,002 6039844 16309225

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BewE (FE)FRAA



for the year ended 31st December, 2008

Operating activities
Profit for the year

Adjustments for:

Net decrease (increase) in fair value of investment
properties

Bad and doubtful debts

Net unrealised loss (profit) on financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss

Amortisation of intangible assets

Finance costs

Impairment loss recognised for available-for-sale
financial assets

Impairment loss recognised for intangible assets

Depreciation

Recognition (reversal) of impairment loss for properties

held for sale

Impairment loss recognised for interest in associate

Expenses recognised for employee ownership
scheme of Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited (“SHK")

Share of results of jointly controlled entities

Amortisation of prepaid land lease payments

Net loss (profit) on deemed disposal of partial
interests in subsidiaries

Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment

Loss (profit) on disposal of associates

Loss on disposal of intangible assets

Loss on early redemption of convertible bonds

Net profit on deemed disposal of partial interests in
listed associates

Profit on disposal of subsidiaries

Reversal of impairment loss for interests in associates

Profit on disposal of an investment property

Share of results of associates

Profit on disposal of available-for-sale financial assets

Discount on acquisition of additional interest in
a subsidiary

Profit on deemed acquisition of additional interest in
a subsidiary

Net exchange gain

Taxation

Impairment loss reversed for property, plant and
equipment

Profit on disposal of a jointly controlled entity

Operating cash flows before movements
in working capital

Increase in loans and advances to consumer
finance customers

(Increase) decrease in loans and receivables

Increase in properties held for sale and other inventories

Decrease (increase) in financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss

Decrease (increase) in trade and other receivables

(Decrease) increase in trade and other payables

(Decrease) increase in financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

Increase in amount due to a fellow subsidiary

(Decrease) increase in amount due to ultimate holding
company

Decrease in provisions and other liabilities

Cash from (used in) operations

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BewE (FE)FRAA

S
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2008 2007
—FINE s
HK$/000 HK$'000
TER Tt
86,016 3,058,809
597,107 (479,878)
497,142 295,385
471,731 (41,117)
220,925 252,726
203,177 542,346
82,405 2,000
69,000 84,000
54,847 44,290
36,796 (34,660)
14,752 -
9,652 -
6,826 (131,106)
5,969 5278
1,190 (447,930)
742 4,779
28 (9,611)
23 —
- 13,655
- (141,019)
- (49,581)
- (26,873)
- (11,902)
(295,853) (264,712)
(347,674) (598,227)
(213,983) -
(33,570) -
(27,294) (13)
(20,408) 221,995
(943) (4,743)
() -
1,418,598 2,283,891
(1,066,953) (1,017,171)
(182,978) 216
(2,588) (1,657)
392,757 (539,703)
1,143,053 (2,158,413)
(400,001) 621,173
(12,5006) 57,112
560,719 19,757
(7,737) 3,432
(16,778) (1,690)
1,825,586 (733,053)
Annual Report 2008
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for the year ended 31st December, 2008

Interest paid
Hong Kong Profits Tax paid
Tax outside Hong Kong paid

Net cash from (used in) operating
activities

Investing activities
Proceeds on disposal of available-for-sale
financial assets
Amounts repaid by associates
Net repayment of statutory deposits
Amounts repaid by jointly controlled entities
Proceeds on disposal of property,
plant and equipment
Proceeds on disposal of associates
Dividends received from associates
Disposal of subsidiaries
(net of cash disposed of)
Proceeds on disposal of an investment property
Dividends received from jointly controlled entities
Repayment of net amount due from investee companies
Acquisition of additional interests in subsidiaries
Additions to investment properties
Acquisition of additional interests in associates
Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Acquisition of interests in associates
Acquisition of subsidiaries (net of cash and cash
equivalents acquired)
Amount advanced to associates
Additions to intangible assets
Purchase of available-for-sale financial assets
Acquisition of jointly controlled entities
Increase in pledged bank deposits
Amount advanced to a jointly controlled entity
Additions to prepaid land lease payments

Net cash used in investing activities

A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BEwE (FEB) AR/

D
oy

BE-RR/E+ A=+ B

Note
i3

EfHE
EATEERIEH
E AR DMUR

REXBMEEL(FIA)Z
RERE

REE£%K
HAE AT
SR BT S E0R
W I K
FEREHERTHE
LRI R
HEME - BFE R
BT REE e
RSN R BTG B8
L EL s P35
B A
(OBRAFTH 2 Bl %)
A — TR R B BT 2R
R HR TR A RS
RS- VNG Y€ ¢ %
WS IA B A 7 2 A £
WEREWE
W A R 2 AR AME RS
YN E S
YN N L
WS A B 2 ) (RIBR BT i 2
4 LB 4 %EY) 51
AT HE N
RS A A
e A\ T A 1 4l
S A ] 2
SRATAR A7 Zhs
AT — L 2
T At 2

REXBFAZAERR

2008 2007
—E2EN\F e s
HK$/000 HK$'000
TR T
(240,537) (535,664)
(259,665) (194,130)
(2,662) (991)
1,322,722 (1,463,838)
347,830 695,389
79,360 5,000
11,366 48,144
5,078 5179
53 1,606
- 171,316
- 28,855
- 17,876
- 8,098
- 2,269
- 1,747
(300,026) (59,208)
(128,638) (862)
(104,941) (537,368)
(77,377) (73,516)
(75,359) =
(39,584) -
(38,527) (1,340)
(26,808) (9,677)
(18,155) (214,986)
(15,563) -
(9,500) (120,000)
6,235) (5,029)
(5,485) (65,570)
(402,511) (102,077)
Annual Report 20



for the year ended 31st December, 2008

Financing activities

Amount advanced by a fellow subsidiary

New bank loans raised

Amount advanced by a jointly controlled entity

BE-RR /A =+ B

MEXER

— [ ] 2% s ] R
BEPHERIT RN
— IR A SE R

Net proceeds received from issue of shares of the Company 7/ w847 B 3 i {52k 1 48
Net proceeds received from issue of shares by a subsidiary —— /> 7884773 A 15 2k B 1 4

Amounts advanced by associates

Repayment of amount due to a fellow subsidiary

Early redemption of convertible bonds

Amounts repaid to associates

Repayment of bonds

Repayment of bank loans

Dividends paid by subsidiaries to minority interests

Dividend paid

Amounts paid for share repurchase by subsidiaries

Redemption of loan notes

Purchase of shares for employee ownership
scheme of SHK

Payment to minority interests

Amounts paid for share repurchase by the Company

Net cash (used in) from financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Effect of foreign exchange rate changes

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year
Analysis of the balances of cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents
Bank overdrafts
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R X — T I A% Y A ) R
SRR ] A

PR B 7 HOR
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R BT 3K

P 22 ] 1 2 BB SRIR A 2 Fi B
EIRMBE

P 2 8 1 e S 308
TS e e 4
HURE (R B LA
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A ) B 3 B o O

MEXK (A FEE 2R FE
RERFSSENENER
ExgnoyE
RENZRERAEEEN
RERZBRERFEEEN
RERREEENERIN

Be BB E%EY
BUTIE

2008 2007
—EENF e =S id
HK$/000 HK$'000
TET T
1,550,000 -
1,084,846 2,429,323
35,000 20,000
6,189 273,163
4,829 2,056,727
600 28
- (750,890)
- (537,398)
- (160)
(1,900,000) -
(826,785) (1,195,168)
(203,780) (106,793)
(169,575) (80,595)
(69,800) -
(69,637) -
(32,580) -
(25,522) (237,927)
915) -
(617,130) 1,870,310
303,081 304,395
9,035 (803)
1,724,231 1,420,639
2,036,347 1,724,231
2,036,347 1,742,231
- (18,000)
2,036,347 1,724,231
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for the year ended 31st December, 2008

1.

GENERAL

The Company is a public limited company incorporated
in the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region (“Hong
Kong”) and its shares are listed on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (“Stock Exchange”). Its ultimate
holding company is Allied Group Limited (“AGL”), a
listed public limited company which is also incorporated
in Hong Kong. The address of the registered office and
principal place of business of the Company is 22/F, Allied
Kajima Building, 138 Gloucester Road, Wanchai, Hong
Kong.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in
Hong Kong dollars, which is the same as the functional
currency of the Company.

The Company acts as an investment holding company. The
principal activities of its principal subsidiaries, associates
and jointly controlled entities are set out in notes 60, 61
and 62 respectively.

APPLICATION OF NEW OR REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”)

In the current year, the Group has applied the following
amendments and interpretations (“new HKFRSs”) issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(“HKICPA”), which are or have become effective and are
relevant to the operations of the Group.

HKAS 39 & HKFRS 7 Reclassification of Financial Assets
(Amendments)

HK(FRIC) = Int 11 HKFRS 2: Group and Treasury
Share Transactions

HK(FRIC) = Int 12 Service Concession Arrangements

HKAS 19 — The Limit on a Defined
Benefit Asset, Minimum Funding
Requirements and their
Interaction

HK(IFRIC) — Int 14

The adoption of the new HKFRSs had no material effect
on how the results and financial position for the current
or prior accounting periods have been prepared and
presented. Accordingly, no prior period adjustment has
been required.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2008

2.

APPLICATION OF NEW OR REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”) (CONT’D)

The Group has not early applied the following new or
revised standards, amendments or interpretations that have
been issued but are not yet effective and are relevant to the
operations of the Group.

73
BE-RR /A =+ B

2. A NEET BB BEREER
(TERMBREED ] (F)

AR5 1 Sl S 4R DR LA AR ER A 2
17T BEL 7 42 ) S5 A I 2 i AT A A T e
Q) ~ BT A B R o

HKFRSs
(Amendments)
HKAS 1 (Revised)

HKAS 23 (Revised)
HKAS 27 (Revised)

HKAS 32 & 1
(Amendments)

HKAS 39
(Amendment)

HKFRS 1 & HKAS 27
(Amendments)

HKFRS 2
(Amendment)
HKFRS 3 (Revised)

HKFRS 7
(Amendment)

HKFRS 8

HK(FRIC) — Int 9 and
HKAS 39
(Amendments)

HK(FRIC) — Int 13

HK(IFRIC) - Int 17

Improvements to HKFRSs!

Presentation of Financial
Statements?

Borrowing Costs?

Consolidated and Separate
Financial Statements3

Puttable Financial Instruments and
Obligations Arising on
Liquidation?

Eligible Hedged Items?

Cost of an Investment in a
Subsidiary, Jointly Controlled
Entity or Associate?

Vesting Conditions and
Cancellations?

Business Combinations?

Improving Disclosures about
Financial Instruments?

Operating Segments?

Embedded Derivatives 5

Customer Loyalty Programmes*

Distributions of Non-cash Assets to
Owners?
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Z ik
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B G eI 2358 (ERT) R
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T
i et 325% ESHTA
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(57T A)
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[ Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January, 2009
except the amendments to HKFRS 5, effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1st July, 2009.

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January, 2009.
2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st July, 2009.
2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st July, 2008.

Effective for annual periods ending on or after 30th June, 2009.

The directors of the Company (“Directors”) anticipate
that the application of these new or revised standards,
amendments or interpretations will have no material
impact on the results and the financial position of the
Group.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2008

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
on the historical cost basis, except for certain properties
and financial instruments, which are measured at fair
value, as explained in the accounting policies set out
below.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards issued by the HKICPA. In addition, the
consolidated financial statements include applicable
disclosures required by the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities (“Listing Rules”) on Stock Exchange and by the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate
the financial statements of the Company and entities
controlled by the Company (its subsidiaries). Control is
achieved where the Company has the power to govern the
financial and operating policies of an entity so as to obtain
benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of
during the year are included in the consolidated income
statement from the effective date of acquisition and up to
the effective date of disposal, as appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies
into line with those used by other members of the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and
expenses are eliminated on consolidation.

Minority interests in the net assets of consolidated
subsidiaries are presented separately from the Group's
equity therein. Minority interests in the net assets consist
of the amount of those interests at the date of the original
business combination and the minority’s share of changes
in equity since the date of the combination. Losses
applicable to the minority in excess of the minority’s
interest in the subsidiary’s equity are allocated against the
interests of the Group except to the extent that the minority
has a binding obligation and is able to make an additional
investment to cover the losses.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2008

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Business combinations

The acquisition of businesses is accounted for using the
purchase method. The cost of the acquisition is measured
at the aggregate of the fair values, at the date of exchange,
of assets given, liabilities incurred or assumed, and equity
instruments issued by the Group in exchange for control
of the acquiree, plus any costs directly attributable to the
business combination. The acquiree’s identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities that meet the conditions
for recognition under HKFRS 3 “Business Combinations”
are recognised at their fair values at the acquisition date.

Goodwill arising on acquisition is recognised as an asset
and initially measured at cost, being the excess of the cost
of the business combination over the Group’s interest in
the net fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities recognised. If, after reassessment,
the Group’s interest in the net fair value of the acquiree’s
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
exceeds the cost of the business combination, the excess is
recognised immediately in profit or loss.

The interest of minority shareholders in the acquiree is
initially measured at the minority’s proportion of the net
fair value of the assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
recognised.

When a subsidiary is acquired through more than one
exchange transaction, the cost of acquisition is the
aggregate cost of the individual transactions, with the cost
of each individual transaction determined at the date of
each exchange transaction. Each transaction is treated
separately to determine the goodwill on that transaction,
using cost and fair value information at the date of each
exchange transaction.

Investments in subsidiaries

Investments in subsidiaries are included in the Company’s
balance sheet at cost less impairment. The results of
subsidiaries are accounted for by the Company on the
basis of dividend received or receivable.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2008

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Interests in associates

An associate is an entity over which the Group has
significant influence and that is neither a subsidiary nor an
interest in a joint venture.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are
incorporated in these consolidated financial statements
using the equity method of accounting. Under the equity
method, investments in associates are carried in the
consolidated balance sheet at cost as adjusted for post-
acquisition changes in the Group’s share of the net assets
of the associate, less any identified impairment loss. Where
necessary, adjustments are made to bring the accounting
policies of associates in conformity with the Group.
When the Group’s share of losses of an associate equal
or exceeds its interest in that associate (which includes
any long-term interests that, in substance, form part of
the Group’s net investment in the associate), the Group
discontinues recognising its share of further losses. An
additional share of losses is provided for and a liability is
recognised only to the extent that the Group has incurred
legal or constructive obligations or made payments on
behalf of that associate.

Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s
share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities of the associate
recognised at the date of acquisition is recognised as
goodwill. The goodwill is included within the carrying
amount of the investment and is assessed for impairment
as part of the investment. Any excess of the Group'’s share
of the net fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities
and contingent liabilities over the cost of acquisition, after
reassessment, is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Where a group entity transacts with an associate of the
Group, profits and losses are eliminated to the extent of
the Group’s interest in the relevant associate.

Interests in jointly controlled entities

A joint venture is a contractual arrangement whereby the
Group and other parties undertake an economic activity
that is subject to joint control, that is when the strategic
financial and operating policy decisions relating to the
activities require the unanimous consent of the parties
sharing control.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2008

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Interests in jointly controlled entities (Cont’d)

Joint venture arrangements that involve the establishment
of a separate entity in which venturers have joint control
over the economic activity of the entity are referred to
as jointly controlled entities. The results and assets and
liabilities of jointly controlled entities are incorporated
in the consolidated financial statement using the equity
method of accounting. Under the equity method,
investments in jointly controlled entities are carried in
the consolidated balance sheet at cost as adjusted for
post-acquisition changes in the Group’s share of the net
assets of the jointly controlled entity, less any identified
impairment loss. Where necessary, adjustments are made
to bring the accounting policies of jointly controlled
entities in conformity with the Group. When the Group’s
share of losses of a jointly controlled entity equal or
exceeds its interest in that jointly controlled entity (which
includes any long-term interests that, in substance, form
part of the Group’s net investment in the jointly controlled
entity), the Group discontinues recognising its share of
further losses. An additional share of losses is provided
for and a liability is recognised only to the extent that the
Group has incurred legal or constructive obligations or
made payments on behalf of that jointly controlled entity.

Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s
share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities of the jointly controlled
entity recognised at the date of acquisition is recognised
as goodwill. The goodwill is included within the carrying
amount of the investment and is assessed for impairment
as part of the investment. Any excess of the Group’s share
of the net fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities
and contingent liabilities over the cost of acquisition, after
reassessment, is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Where the Group transacts with a jointly controlled entity
of the Group, unrealised profits and losses are eliminated
to the extent of the Group’s interest in the jointly controlled
entity.

Goodwill and discount on acquisition

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary,
an associate or a jointly controlled entity for which
the agreement date is on or after 1st January, 2005
represents the excess of the cost of acquisition over
the Group’s interest in the fair value of the identifiable
assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities of the relevant
subsidiary, associate or jointly controlled entity at the date
of acquisition. Such goodwill is carried at cost less any
accumulated impairment losses.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2008

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Goodwill and discount on acquisition (Cont'd)

Goodwill (Cont’d)

Capitalised goodwill arising on an acquisition of a
subsidiary is presented separately in the consolidated
balance sheet. Capitalised goodwill arising on an
acquisition of an associate or a jointly controlled entity
is included in the cost of the investment of the relevant
associate or jointly controlled entity.

On subsequent disposal of the relevant subsidiary, associate
and jointly controlled entity, the attributable amount of
goodwill capitalised is included in the determination of the
amount of profit or loss on disposal.

Excess of an acquirer’s interest in the net fair value of an
acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities over cost (“discount on acquisitions”)

A discount on acquisition arising on an acquisition of a
subsidiary, an associate or a jointly controlled entity for
which an agreement date is on or after 1st January, 2005
represents the excess of the net fair value of an acquiree’s
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
over the cost of the business combination. Discount on
acquisition is recognised immediately in profit or loss.
A discount on acquisition arising on an acquisition of
an associate or a jointly controlled entity is included as
income in the determination of the investor’s share of
results of the associate or jointly controlled entity in the
period in which the investment is acquired.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable and represents amounts receivable
for goods sold and services provided in the normal course
of business, net of discounts and sales related taxes.

Income from properties developed for sale is recognised
when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of
the properties are transferred to buyers, which is when the
construction of relevant properties has been completed
and the properties have been delivered to the purchasers
and collectibility of related receivables is reasonably
assured. Profit or loss arising from the outright sale of
an entire development property prior to completion
is recognised when a binding sales contract becomes
unconditional and the risks and rewards of the ownership
have been transferred to the buyer. Deposits received from
sales of properties are carried in the balance sheet under
current liabilities.

Rental income from properties under operating leases,
including rentals invoiced in advance, is recognised on a
straight-line basis over the terms of the relevant leases.

Income from the provision of services, including medical
services, nursing agencies, physiotherapy and dental
services and elderly care services is recognised upon the
provision of relevant services or on a time apportionment
basis over the terms of the service contracts.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2008

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Revenue recognition (Cont'd)

Income from the sale of goods is recognised when the
significant risks and rewards of ownership have been
transferred to the buyer, provided that the Group maintains
neither managerial involvement to the degree usually
associated with ownership, nor effective control over the
goods sold.

Revenue from hotel operations is recognised when services
are provided.

Interest income from a financial asset is accrued on
a time apportionment basis, taking into account the
principal amounts outstanding and at the effective interest
rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts
estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of
the financial asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on
initial recognition.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when
the shareholder’s right to receive payment has been
established.

Commission income is recognised as income on trade date
basis.

Underwriting commission, sub-underwriting income,
placing commission and sub-placing commission are
recognised as income in accordance with the terms and
conditions of the relevant agreement or deal mandate
when relevant significant act has been completed.

Fees for management and advisory of funds are recognised
when the related services are rendered.

Realised profits or losses from financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss are recognised on a trade date basis
whilst the unrealised profits or losses are recognised from
valuation at the balance sheet date.

Profits or losses on trading in foreign currencies include
realised and unrealised gains less losses and charges, less
premium arising from position squaring and valuation at

the balance sheet date of foreign currency positions on
hand.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2008

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Fixed-fee contracts

Fee received or receivable under the fixed-fee contracts
are recognised on a time apportionment basis over the
terms of the fixed-fee contracts. Expenses incurred in
connection with the fixed-fee contracts are charged to the
consolidated income statement as incurred.

At each balance sheet date, tests are performed to ensure
the adequacy of the contract liabilities under the fixed-fee
contracts. In performing these tests, current best estimates
of future contractual cash flows under the fixed-fee
contracts are used. Any deficiency is immediately charged
to profit or loss by establishing a provision for losses.

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as
operating leases.

The Croup as lessor

Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are
recorded as receivables at the amount of the Group’s net
investment in the leases. Finance lease income is allocated
to accounting periods so as to reflect a constant periodic
rate of return on the Group’s net investment outstanding in
respect of the leases.

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in the
consolidated income statement on a straight-line basis over
the term of the relevant lease.

The Croup as lessee

Assets held under finance leases are recognised as assets
of the Group at their fair value at the inception of the
lease or, if lower, at the present value of the minimum
lease payments. The corresponding liability to the lessor
is included in the consolidated balance sheet as a finance
lease obligation. Lease payments are apportioned between
finance charges and reduction of the lease obligation so
as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining
balance of the liability. Finance charges are charged
directly to profit or loss.

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to
profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the
relevant lease. Benefits received and receivable as an
incentive to enter into an operating lease are also spread
on a straight-line basis over the lease term.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2008

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Leasehold land and buildings

The land and building elements of a lease of land and
building are considered separately for the purpose of
lease classification, unless the lease payments cannot be
allocated reliably between the land and building elements,
in which case, the entire lease is generally treated as a
finance lease and accounted for as property, plant and
equipment. To the extent the allocation of the lease
payments can be made reliably, leasehold interests in land
are accounted for as operating leases.

Foreign currencies

The individual financial statements of each group entity
are presented in the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates (its functional
currency). For the purpose of the consolidated financial
statements, the results and financial position of each
entity are expressed in Hong Kong dollars, which is the
functional currency of the Company, and the presentation
currency for the consolidated financial statements.

In preparing the financial statements of each group
individual entity, transactions in currencies other than the
functional currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are
recorded in the respective functional currency (i.e. the
currency of the primary economic environment in which
the entity operates) at the rates of exchanges prevailing
on the dates of the transactions. At each balance sheet
date, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies
are retranslated at the rates prevailing on the balance
sheet date. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that
are denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated
at the rates prevailing on the date when the fair value
was determined. Non-monetary items that are measured
in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not
retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary
items and on the translation of monetary items are
recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they
arise. Exchange differences arising on the retranslation of
non-monetary items carried at fair value are included in
profit or loss for the period except for exchange differences
arising on the retranslation of non-monetary items in
respect of which gains and losses are recognised directly
in equity, in which cases, the exchange differences are
also recognised directly in equity.

For the purpose of presenting consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group'’s foreign
operations (including comparatives) are presented in
Hong Kong dollars using exchange rates prevailing at the
balance sheet date and their income and expense items
are translated at the average exchange rates for the year,
unless exchange rates fluctuate significantly during that
period, in which case the exchange rates prevailing at the
dates of the transactions are used. Exchange differences
arising, if any, are recognised as a separate component of
equity (translation reserve). Such translation differences
are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which the
foreign operation is disposed of.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2008

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Foreign currencies (Cont’d)

Goodwill and fair value adjustments on identifiable asset
acquired arising on an acquisition of a foreign operation
are treated as assets and liabilities of that foreign operation
and translated at the rate of exchange prevailing at the
balance sheet date. Exchange differences arising are
recognised in the translation reserve.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time
to get ready for their intended use or sale, are capitalised
as part of the cost of those assets. Capitalisation of such
borrowing costs ceases when the assets are substantially
ready for their intended use or sale. Investment income
earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings
pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted
from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in
the period in which they are incurred.

Employee benefits

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised
when they accrue to employees. A provision is made
for the estimated liability for annual leave as a result of
services rendered by employees up to the balance sheet
date.

The contributions payable to the Group’s retirement
benefit schemes and the mandatory provident fund scheme
are charged to the consolidated income statement as an
expense when employees have rendered service entitling
them to the contribution.

The Group recognises a liability and an expense for
bonuses and profit-sharing, where appropriate, based
on approved formulas that take into consideration the
profit attributable to the Group after certain adjustments.
The Group recognises a provision where contractually
obliged or where there is a past practice that has created a
constructive obligation.

For shares of SHK (“Awarded Shares”) granted under the
employee ownership scheme of SHK, the fair value of the
employee services received is determined by reference
to the fair value of Awarded Shares granted at the grant
date and is expensed on a straight-line basis over the
vesting period, with a corresponding increase in equity
(employee share-based compensation reserve). At each
balance sheet date, the Group revises its estimates of the
number of Awarded Shares that are expected to ultimately
vest. The impact of the revision of the estimates, if any, is
recognised in the consolidated income statement, with a
corresponding adjustment to the employee share-based
compensation reserve.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2008

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Taxation
Taxation represents the sum of the tax currently payable
and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the
year. Taxable profit differs from profit as reported in the
consolidated income statement because it excludes items
of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in
other years, and it further excludes income statement items
that are never taxable or deductible. The Group’s liability
for current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet
date.

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the
consolidated financial statements and the corresponding
tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit,
and is accounted for using the balance sheet liability
method. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised
for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax
assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profits will be available against which deductible
temporary differences can be utilised. Such assets and
liabilities are not recognised if the temporary differences
arise from goodwill or from the initial recognition (other
than in a business combination) of other assets and
liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable
profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences arising on investments in subsidiaries and
interests in associates and jointly controlled entities, except
where the Group is able to control the reversal of the
temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at
each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it
is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected
to apply in the period when the liability is settled or the
asset realised, based on tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the balance sheet date. Deferred
tax is charged or credited to profit or loss, except when it
relates to items charged or credited directly to equity, in
which case the deferred tax is also dealt with in equity.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2008

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Investment properties

Investment property, which is property held to earn
rentals and/or for capital appreciation, is stated at its fair
value at the balance sheet date. Gains or losses arising
from changes in the fair value of investment property are
credited or charged to the consolidated income statement
in the year in which they arise.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or
when the investment property is permanently withdrawn
from use or no future economic benefits are expected from
its disposals. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition
of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is
included in the consolidated income statement in the year
in which the item is derecognised.

Transfers to, or from, investment property are made in the
following circumstances:

— commencement of owner-occupation, for a transfer
from investment property to owner-occupied property;

— end of owner-occupation, for a transfer from owner-
occupied property to investment property; and

— commencement of an operating lease to another
party, for a transfer from inventories to investment
properties.

For a transfer from investment property carried at fair value
to owner-occupied property or inventories, the property’s
deemed cost for subsequent accounting shall be its fair
value at the date of change in use.

For a transfer from owner-occupied property to investment
property, the entity shall treat any difference at that date
between the carrying amount of the property and its fair
value in the same way as a revaluation surplus. The excess
of the fair value of the property at the date of transfer
over the carrying amount of the property is credited to
revaluation reserve, except to the extent that it reverses
a revaluation decrease of the same asset previously
recognised as an expense, in which case the increase
is credited to the consolidated income statement to the
extent of the decrease previously charged to consolidated
income statements. The excess of the carrying amount of
the property at the date of transfer over the fair value of the
property is recognised in consolidated income statement to
the extent it exceeds the balance, if any, on the revaluation
reserve relating to a previously revaluation of the same
asset.

For a transfer from inventories to investment property that
will be carried at fair value, any difference between the fair
value of the property at that date and its previous carrying
amount shall be recognised in profit or loss.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2008

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Investment properties (Cont’d)

On subsequent disposal of the investment property, the
revaluation surplus included in equity may be transferred
to accumulated profits. The transfer from revaluation
surplus to accumulated profits is not made through profit
or loss.

Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment including land and
buildings held for use in the production or supply of
goods or services, or for administrative purpose are stated
at cost less subsequent accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of items
of property, plant and equipment over their estimated
useful lives and after taking into account of their estimated
residual value, using the straight-line method, at the
following rates per annum :
Hotel property 2% or over the remaining term
of the lease or useful lives,
whichever is shorter
2% to 3% or over the
remaining terms of the
leases or useful lives,
whichever is shorter
Leasehold improvements  20%
Furniture, fixtures and 10% to 50%
equipment
Motor vehicles and
vessels

Leasehold land and
buildings

162/,% to 20%

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any
gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated
as the difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the item) is included in the
consolidated income statement in the year in which the
item is derecognised.

When the nature of the lessee property interest changes
from investment property to property, plant and
equipment, the lessee shall continue to account for the
lease as a finance lease.

Prepaid land lease payments

The up-front prepayments made for the leasehold land and
land use rights are amortised in the consolidated income
statement on a straight-line basis over the period of the
lease or when there is impairment, the impairment is
expensed in the consolidated income statement.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2008

3.

A

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Intangible assets

On initial recognition, intangible assets acquired separately
and from business combinations are recognised at cost and
at fair value respectively.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible
asset are measured at the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and
are recognised in the consolidated income statement when
the asset is derecognised.

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination
Intangible assets acquired in a business combination are
identified and recognised separately from goodwill where
they satisfy the definition of an intangible asset and their
fair values can be measured reliably. The cost of such
intangible assets is their fair value at the acquisition date.

Subsequent to initial recognition, intangible assets with
finite useful lives are carried at costs less accumulated
amortisation and any accumulated impairment losses.
Amortisation for intangible assets with finite useful lives is
provided on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful
lives. Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are
carried at cost less any impairment losses and are tested
for impairment annually by comparing their recoverable
amount with their carrying amount.

Intangible assets acquired separately

Exchange participation rights and club memberships
They comprise :

— The eligibility right to trade through the Stock
Exchange, Hong Kong Futures Exchange Limited and
other exchanges; and

—  The eligibility right to use the facilities of various
clubs.

The exchange participation rights are considered by the
management of the Group as having an indefinite useful
life because they are expected to contribute to net cash
flows indefinitely. The management also considers that the
club memberships do not have a finite useful life. They are
carried at cost less any impairment losses and are tested
for impairment annually by comparing their recoverable
amount with their carrying amounts. Useful lives are also
examined on an annual basis and adjustments where
applicable are made on a prospective basis.

Computer software

Acquired computer software licenses are capitalised on
the basis of the costs incurred to acquire and bring into use
the specific software. These costs are amortised using the
straight-line method over their estimated useful lives (three
to five years).
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for the year ended 31st December, 2008

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Intangible assets (Cont’d)

Computer software (Cont’d)

Costs associated with developing or maintaining computer
software are recognised as an expense as incurred.
Costs that are directly associated with the production
of identifiable and unique software controlled by the
Group, and that will probably generate economic
benefits exceeding costs beyond one year, are recognised
as intangible assets. Direct costs include the software
development employee costs and an appropriate portion
of relevant overheads.

Computer software development costs recognised as assets
are amortised from the dates when the software becomes
available for use using the straight-line method over their
estimated useful lives (not exceeding ten years).

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets excluding
financial assets

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill arising
from an acquisition is allocated to each of the relevant
cash-generating units, or groups of cash-generating units,
that are expected to benefit from the synergies of the
acquisition. A cash-generating unit to which goodwill
has been allocated is tested for impairment annually,
and whenever there is an indication that the unit may
be impaired. For goodwill arising on an acquisition in a
financial year, the cash-generating unit to which goodwill
has been allocated is tested for impairment before the end
of that financial year. When the recoverable amount of
the cash-generating unit is less than the carrying amount
of the unit, the impairment loss is allocated to reduce the
carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit first,
and then to the other assets of the unit pro rata on the
basis of the carrying amount of each asset in the unit. Any
impairment loss for goodwill is recognised directly in the
consolidated income statement. An impairment loss for
goodwill is not reversed in subsequent periods.

Intangible assets (other than goodwill) that have indefinite
useful lives are not subject to amortisation, and are
tested at least annually for impairment and reviewed for
impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable.
Tangible and intangible assets that are subject to
depreciation and amortisation are reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that
the carrying amount may not be recoverable. Impairment
loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset’s
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The
recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value
less cost to sell and value in use. Where an impairment
loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the
asset is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable
amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does
not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised for
the asset in prior years.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2008

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets excluding
financial assets (Cont’d)

For the purpose of assessing impairment, assets are
grouped at the lowest level for which there is separately
identifiable cash flows (cash-generating units) if an
impairment test cannot be performed for an individual
asset.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised on
the balance sheet when a group entity becomes a party
to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial
assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair
value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
liabilities (other than financial assets and financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to
or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or
financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.
Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of
financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Financial assets

The Group’s financial assets are classified into one of the
four categories, including financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss (“FVTPL”), loans and receivables,
held-to-maturity investments and available-for-sale
financial assets. All regular way purchases or sales of
financial assets are recognised and derecognised on
a trade date basis. Regular way purchases or sales are
purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery
of assets within the time frame established by regulation or
convention in the marketplace.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating
interest income over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash receipts (including all fees on points paid or
received that form an integral part of the effective interest
rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the financial asset, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying amount
on initial recognition. Interest income is recognised on an
effective interest basis for debt instruments.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2008

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont'd)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at FVTPL has two subcategories, including
financial assets held for trading and those designated as at
FVTPL on initial recognition.

A financial asset is classified as held for trading if:

— it has been acquired principally for the purpose of
selling in the near future; or

— it is a part of an identified portfolio of financial
instruments that the Group manages together and has
a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

— it is a derivative that is not designated as an effective
hedging instrument.

A financial asset other than a financial asset held for
trading may be designated as at FVTPL upon initial
recognition if:

—  such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency that would
otherwise arise; or

— the financial asset forms part of a group of financial
assets or financial liabilities or both, which is
managed and its performance is evaluated on a
fair value basis, in accordance with the Group’s
documented risk management or investment strategy,
and information about the grouping is provided
internally on that basis; or

— it forms part of a contract containing one or more
embedded derivatives, and HKAS 39 permits the
entire combined contract (asset or liability) to be
designated as at FVTPL.

At each balance sheet date subsequent to initial
recognition, financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair
value, with changes in fair value recognised directly in
profit or loss in the period in which they arise. The net gain
or loss recognised in profit or loss includes any dividend or
interest earned on the financial assets.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2008

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont'd)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in
an active market. At each balance sheet date subsequent
to initial recognition, loans and receivables (including
trade and other receivables, amounts due from associates,
amount due from a jointly controlled entity, short term
pledged bank deposits, bank deposits, bank balances,
loan receivables and loans and advances) are carried at
amortised cost using the effective interest method, less any
identified impairment losses (see accounting policy on
impairment loss on financial assets below).

Held-to-maturity investments

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed
maturities that the Group’s management has the positive
intention and ability to hold to maturity. At each balance
sheet date subsequent to initial recognition, held to
maturity investments are measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method less any identified impairment
losses.

Available-for-sale-financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives
that are either designated or not classified as financial
assets at FVTPL, loans and receivables or held-to-maturity
investments. At each balance sheet date subsequent
to initial recognition, available-for-sale financial assets
are measured at fair value. Changes in fair value are
recognised in equity, until the financial asset is disposed
of or is determined to be impaired, at which time, the
cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in equity is
removed from equity and recognised in profit or loss (see
accounting policy on impairment loss on financial assets
below).

For available-for-sale equity investments that do not have
a quoted market price in an active market and whose fair
value cannot be reliably measured and derivatives that are
linked to and must be settled by delivery of such unquoted
equity instruments, they are measured at cost less any
identified impairment losses at each balance sheet date
subsequent to initial recognition (see accounting policy on
impairment loss on financial assets below).
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for the year ended 31st December, 2008

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont'd)

Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at balance sheet date whether there
is objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of
financial assets is impaired. In the case of equity securities
classified as available-for-sale, a significant or prolonged
decline in the fair value of the securities below their cost
is considered in determining whether the securities are
impaired. If any such evidence exists for available-for-
sale investments, the cumulative loss (measured as the
difference between the acquisition cost and the current
fair value, less any impairment loss on that financial
asset previously recognised in the consolidated income
statement) is removed from equity and recognised in
the consolidated income statement. Impairment losses
recognised in the consolidated income statement on equity
investment are not reversed through the consolidated
income statement.

Each receivable that is individually significant is reviewed
for indication of impairment at each balance sheet date.
Loans and receivables that are individually not significant
and are assessed not to be impaired individually are
reviewed at each balance sheet date on a collective
portfolio basis.

Individual impairment allowance applies to securities
margin financing and secured term loans which are
individually significant and have objective evidence
of impairment. In assessing the individual impairment,
management estimates the present value of future cash
flows which are expected to be received, taking into
account the borrower’s financial situation and the net
realisable value of the underlying collateral or guarantees
in favour of the Group. Each impaired asset is assessed on
its merits and the impairment allowance is measured as
the difference between the loan’s carrying amount and the
present value of the estimated future cash flows discounted
at the loan’s original effective interest rate.

Collective impairment allowances cover credit
losses inherent in portfolios of loans receivable and
other accounts with similar economic and credit risk
characteristics where objective evidence for individual
impaired items cannot be identified. In assessing the
collective impairment, management makes assumptions
both to define the way the Group assesses inherent losses
and to determine the required input parameters, based
on historical loss experience and current economic
conditions.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2008

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont'd)

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Financial liabilities at FVTPL has two subcategories,
including financial liabilities held for trading and those
designated at FVTPL on initial recognition.

A financial liability is classified as held for trading if:

— it has been incurred principally for the purpose of
repurchasing in the near future; or

— it is a part of an identified portfolio of financial
instruments that the Group manages together and has
a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

— itis a derivative that is not designated and effective as
a hedging instrument.

A financial liability other than a financial liability held
for trading may be designated as at FVTPL upon initial
recognition if:

—  such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency that would
otherwise arise; or

— the financial liability forms part of a group of
financial assets or financial liabilities or both, which
is managed and its performance is evaluated on a
fair value basis, in accordance with the Group’s
documented risk management or investment strategy,
and information about the grouping is provided
internally on that basis; or

— it forms part of a contract containing one or more
embedded derivatives, and HKAS 39 permits the
entire combined contract (asset or liability) to be
designated as at FVTPL.

At each balance sheet date subsequent to initial
recognition, financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at
fair value, with changes in fair value recognised directly in
profit or loss in the period in which they arise.

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities including bank and other
borrowings, trade and other payables, amount due
to ultimate holding company, amounts due to fellow
subsidiaries, amounts due to associates, amounts due
to jointly controlled entities and other liabilities are
subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the
effective interest method.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2008

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Fair value measurement principles

The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities are
determined as follows:

— the fair value of financial assets and financial
liabilities with standard terms and conditions and
traded on active liquid markets are determined with
reference to quoted market prices.

— the fair value of other financial assets and financial
liabilities (excluding derivative instruments) are
determined in accordance with generally accepted
pricing models based on discount cash flow
analysis using prices from observable current market
transactions; and

— the fair value of derivative instruments, are calculated
using quoted prices. Where such prices are not
available, fair value is estimated based on the
discounted cash flow analysis using the applicable
yield curve for the duration of the instruments for
non-optional derivatives, and option pricing models
for optional derivatives.

Equity instruments
Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at
the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Equity instruments include derivates that are settled by
the exchange of fixed amount of cash or another financial
assets for a fixed number of the company’s own equity
instruments.

Repurchase of the Company’s own equity instruments are
deducted from equity. No gain or loss is recognised on the
repurchase of the Company’s own equity instruments.

Embedded derivatives

Derivatives embedded in non-derivative host contracts
are treated as separate derivatives when their risks and
characteristics are not closely related to those of the host
contracts and the host contracts are not measured at fair
value with changes in fair value recognised in profit or
loss.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont'd)

Financial guarantee contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires
the issuer to make specified payments to reimburse the
holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor
fails to make payment when due in accordance with the
original or modified terms of a debt instrument. A financial
guarantee contract issued by the Group and not designated
as at fair value through profit or loss is recognised initially
at its fair value less transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the issue of the financial guarantee contract.
Subsequent to initial recognition, the Group measures the
financial guarantee contract at the higher of: (i) the amount
determined in accordance with HKAS 37 Provisions,
Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets; and (ii)
the amount initially recognised less, when appropriate,
cumulative amortisation recognised in accordance with
HKAS 18 Revenue.

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to
receive cash flows from the assets expire or the financial
assets are transferred and the Group has transferred
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the
financial assets. On derecognition of a financial asset, the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
sum of the consideration received and receivable and the
cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised directly
in equity is recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation
specified in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled
or expires. The difference between the carrying amount of
the financial liability derecognised and the consideration
paid and payable is recognised in profit or loss.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past event if
it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required
to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be
made of the amount of the obligation. Where the Group
expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, the
reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset but only
when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense
relating to any provision is presented in the consolidated
income statement net of any reimbursement.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises
from past events and whose existence will only be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one
or more uncertain future events not wholly within the
control of the Group. It can also be a present obligation
arising from past events that is not recognised because it is
not probable that outflow of economic resources will be
required or the amount of obligation cannot be measured
reliably.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2008

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Provisions and contingent liabilities (Cont’d)

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in
the notes to the consolidated financial statements. When
a change in the probability of an outflow occurs so that
the outflow is probable, it will then be recognised as a
provision.

Properties held for sale

Properties held for sale are stated at the lower of cost and
net realisable value. Cost includes freehold and leasehold
land cost, development cost, borrowing costs and other
direct costs attributable to such properties, until the
relevant properties reach a marketable state. Net realisable
value is determined by reference to management estimates
of the selling price based on prevailing market conditions,
less all estimated costs to completion and costs to be
incurred in marketing and selling.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is calculated using the weighted average
method.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the consolidated
balance sheet at fair value. They comprise cash on hand,
bank balances, short term time deposits and treasury bills.
Bank overdrafts that are repayable on demand and form an
integral part of the Group’s cash management are included
as a component of cash and cash equivalents for the
purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows.

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

In preparing these consolidated financial statements,
management is required to exercise significant judgement
in the selection and application of accounting principles,
including making estimates and assumptions. The
following is a review of the more significant accounting
policies that are impacted by judgments and uncertainties
and for which different amounts may be reported under a
different set of conditions or using different assumptions.

Estimate of fair value of investment properties

At the balance sheet date, investment properties are
stated at fair value based on the valuation performed
by an independent professional valuer. In determining
the fair value, the valuer has based on a method of
valuation which involves certain estimates. In relying on
the valuation report, the management has exercised their
judgement and is satisfied that the assumption used in
valuation is reflective of the current market conditions.
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4.

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(CONT’D)

Impairment allowances on loans and receivables other
than loans and advances to consumer finance customers
The Group periodically reviews its loan portfolios to assess
whether impairment allowances exist. In determining
whether impairment allowances should be recorded in the
consolidated income statement, management estimates the
present value of future cash flows which are expected to
be received, taking into account the borrower’s financial
situation and the net realisable value of the underlying
collateral or guarantees in favour of the Group.

Impairment allowances for loans and advances to
consumer finance customers

The policy for impairment allowances for loans and
advances to consumer finance customers of the Group
is based on the evaluation of collectability and aging
analysis of accounts and on management’s judgement. A
considerable amount of judgement is required in assessing
the ultimate realisation of these loans and advances,
including the current creditworthiness, and the past
collection history of each loan.

Impairment of available-for-sale financial assets

For listed available-for-sale equity investments, a
significant or prolonged decline in fair value below cost
is considered to be objective evidence of impairment.
Judgement is required when determining whether a decline
in fair value has been significant or prolonged. In making
this judgement, the historical data on market volatility as
well as the price of the specific investment are taken into
account.

For those unlisted equity investments that are carried at
fair values, the Group determines their fair values by using
appropriate valuation techniques and making assumptions
that are based on market conditions existing at each
balance sheet date. The Group also takes into account
other factors, such as industry and sector performance and
financial information regarding the investee.

Estimated impairment of goodwill and intangible assets
with indefinite useful lives

The Group conducts tests for impairment of goodwill
and intangible assets with indefinite useful lives annually
in accordance with the relevant accounting standards.
Determining whether the goodwill and intangible assets
with indefinite useful lives are impaired requires an
estimation of the fair value less cost to sell or value in use
on basis of data available to the Group. Where the future
cash flows are less than expected, an impairments loss
may arise.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2008

4.

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(CONT’D)

Deferred tax

Estimating the amount for deferred tax assets arising from
tax losses requires a process that involves determining
appropriate provisions for taxation, forecasting future
years’ taxable income and assessing the Group's ability
to utilise tax benefits through future earnings. Where the
actual future profits generated are less than expected, a
reversal of the deferred tax asset may arise, which would
be recognised in the consolidated income statement for the
period in which such a reversal takes place. The Group’s
deferred tax assets arising from tax losses are mainly from
a subsidiary engaging in proprietary trading activities.
While the current financial models indicate that the tax
losses can be utilised in future, any changes in assumptions,
estimates and tax regulation can affect the recoverability of
this deferred tax asset.

Fair value of derivative and financial instruments

As included in notes 28 and 33, the Group selects
appropriate valuation techniques for financial instruments
not quoted in an active market. Valuation techniques
commonly used by market practitioners are applied (note
49).

The Group’s unlisted equity instruments with carrying
amount of HK$42,014,000 (2007: HK$78,901,000) are
valued using generally accepted pricing models based on
assumptions supported by observable market data.

For the valuation of unlisted derivative financial
instruments, appropriate assumptions are used based
on quoted market data to adjust for specific features of
the instrument. The carrying amounts of these derivative
financial assets and liabilities are HK$3,149,000
(2007: HK$297,587,000) and HK$20,714,000 (2007:
HK$24,921,000) respectively.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2008

5.

REVENUE

Revenue represents the amounts received and receivable
that are derived from the provision of medical services,
nursing agencies, physiotherapy and dental services,
elderly care services, consumer finance, sale of
properties, property rental, hotel operations and property
management services, provision of consultancy and other
services, interest and dividend income, income from
corporate finance and advisory services, and profit from
securities margin financing and term loan financing and
insurance broking services, and net profit from trading in
securities and funds, income from bullion transactions and
differences on leveraged foreign exchange transactions. An
analysis of the Group’s revenue for the year is as follows:

BE-EE)NFE+H=+—H IH4EE

5.

L'ON

W ASE A B AR R IR Bs - B R T
Py EG R M COF BHIRES - RS - AL
B~ HEYISE - WS E - WL SEH &)
SEAE BRI - B AR R R AR AR 5 2 i %
W BRIH ~ FUE BB WA ~ A A3
Al K R B IR BS OA ~ A B R IR R
LA B il I R s K AT R 3t A > LA
LEEG S kA2 A - By
WA DL B AR AR S ONMESS 5 2258 o LL T AR
L AER WA Z T

2008 2007
—E2ENF —EELF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET THIT
Interest income on loans and advances to A A B4 #5 % F £k b Bk >
consumer finance customers FLEYA 1,341,815 1,113,668
Medical services, nursing agencies, ERERA ~ A AR
physiotherapy and dental services, Wy B IE e B A RIS LA B
and elderly care services o RS 1,069,967 947,701
Securities broking A KA 504,645 1,060,420
Other interest income HAt A Sl A 389,834 671,646
Income from corporate finance and others {3l & &% HAt g A 258,708 330,627
Net trading profit from forex, bullion, HMIE ~ B~ Fa R
commodities and futures 2% 5 i K| T RR 244,085 278,060
Property rental, hotel operations and YSERH 6 - T 2EHS M
management services IR HS 243,887 202,083
Sale of properties HEY 46,180 -
Dividend income B A 45,777 31,277
Net trading (loss) profit from securities w73 7 (R 1R v A A (533,491) 197,204
3,611,407 4,832,686

All interest income is derived from financial assets that are
not carried at fair value through profit or loss.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2008

6.

SEGMENTAL INFORMATION

The Group has the following main business segments:

Investment, broking and finance — trading in
securities, provision of securities broking and related
services, provision of broking services in forex,
bullion and commodities, provision of securities
margin financing and insurance broking services,
provision of related financing and advisory products,
and provision of term loan financing.

Consumer finance — providing consumer loan finance
products.

Healthcare — providing medical services, nursing
agencies, physiotherapy, dental services and elderly
care services.

Property rental, hotel operations and management
services — property rental, hotel operations managed
by third parties and provision of property management
services.

Sales of properties and property based investments —
development and sale of properties and property

based investments.

Business segments are presented as the primary reporting
format and geographical segments as the secondary
reporting format. During the year, less than 10% of the
operations of the Group in terms of revenue, segment
results and assets were carried on or were situated outside
Hong Kong. Accordingly, no geographical segmental
information is shown.

Inter-segment transactions have been entered into on terms
agreed by the parties concerned.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2008

6.

A

SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D)

Analysis of the Group’s business segmental information is

as follows:

Revenue
Less: inter-segment revenue

Segment results

Discount on acquisition of additional
interestin a subsidiary

Profit on deemed acquisition of
additional interest in a subsidiary

Netloss on deemed disposal of
partial interests in subsidiaries

Loss on fair value change of warrants of
a listed associate

Finance costs

Share of results of associates

Share of results of jointly controlled entities

Profit before taxation
Taxation

Profitfor the year

Segment assets

Interests in associates

Interests in jointly controlled entities
Deferred tax asses

Amounts due from associates

Amount due from  jointly controlled entity
Tax recoverable

Total assets

Segment liabilities

Amounts due to associates

Amounts due to jointly controlled entities
Tax payable

Bank and other borrowings

Deferred tax liabiities

Bonds

Total liabilities

Other information

Depreciation

Amortisation of prepaid land lease
payments

Amortisation of intangible assets

Impairment losses recognised
(written back)

Net decrease in fair value of
investment properties

Bad and doubtful debts

Capital expenditure
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ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED

BaEwE(FE)ER/

al

WE BT EF A=A IEE
6. DHRPER(H)
AL Z B BRI AT
2008
RRNE
Property rental, Sale of
hotel operations ~ properties and
Investment, and management  property based
broking services investments
and finance Consumer NXER.  LENER
R 8 finance Helthcre — BEXER ~ R4%R Total
ik LARH R ERRE P g
HKS$000 HKS$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$000 HKS$'000
&L TR TER TET &L &
929,537 1,353,325 1,075,579 250,406 46,180 3,635,027
(36,995) - - (6,625) - (43,620)
892,542 1,353,325 1,075,579 243781 46,180 3611407
82,615 7,74 57,188 (435,866) (34,195) 17,484
213,983
3,570
(1,190)
(284,089)
(203,177)
295,853
- - 5 (6,680) - (6,826)
05,608
20408
80,016
7103778 8,664,300 931,561 3,491,279 04860 20385778
3,839,548
16,774 - 573 917,346 - 934,693
122,500
101,845
- - - 3,375 - 3,375
32,800
25,620,539
(2,034,565 ) (3,572,947) (178,618) (57,514) (18) (5,843,602 )
(13,842)
- - (48) (14,063) - (14,111)
(73,765)
(1,964,129)
(501,805)
(900,000)
9,311,314)
1,335 9,433 18,301 4778 - 54,847
311 101 - 2,756 - 5,969
8,155 195,968 16,802 - - 20925
97,157 09,000 - (943) 36,796 202,010
- - - 597,107 - 597,107
119,714 335,254 378 4,440 - 463,190
150,601 12721 17,793 58,762 - 239,877
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for the year ended 31st December, 2008 BE_ZL/)F+H =+ —HILFE
6. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D) 6. DEPER(E)
2007
ZFFE
Property rental,
hotel operations Sale of
and  properties and
Investment, management  property based
broking services investments
and finance Consumer MEME HEWER
5 a4 finance Healthcare HIEER R BYEAE Total
&t RARE R il V&ii: B
HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000
T Tt Tt b T T
Revenue A 2,572,698 1,124,942 957,323 207,806 - 4,802,769
Less: inter-segment revenue Wi A2 (24360) 2 . (5723) - (30,083)
2,548,338 1,124,942 957,323 202,083 - 4,632,686
Segment results ks 2,018,443 97,804 50,117 605,355 30,573 2,802,292
Net profit on deemed disposal of RBLEREAH
partalintersts in subsiciaries PG S 790
Gain on fair value change of — M L A AR
warrants of aisted associate AFRESS 2 G 36,091
Net profit on deemed disposal of RBLE—F R AR
partial interest in  lsted associate R A 141,019
Finance costs A (542,346 )
Share of results of associates ElffeniEs 264712
Share of resuts of jointly controlled entiies ~ FE[f LRI IA 25 87 - - 130,279 - 131,106
Profit before taxation FRBimE Al 3,280,804
Taxation HE (221,995)
Profitfor he year KRR 3,038,809
Segment asses NivERE 9,905,413 8,079,254 664,372 4,008,372 476,167 23,355,598
Interests in associates B A 3,176,775
Interests in jointly controlled entities REmERE R 971 - 519 997,277 - 998,767
Deferred fax assels EHRERE 66,576
Amounts due from associates B Na ik 137,584
Amount due from  jointly controlled entity ﬁitﬂ}“ﬁJ MER - - - 2192 - 2192
Tax recoverable EL(ER 3,38
Total assfs KEds 27,740,874
Segment liabilities A (2,030,032) (1,707,260 ) (130,467 (68,655) (8) (3,936,622 )
Amounts due to associates }\W INTEN (12,605 )
Amounts due to jointly controlled entites H?’"‘%J/\%TAIE - - - (39,003) - (39,063)
Tax payable }?%ﬁﬁ%l;@i (130,102)
Bank and other borrowings Bt es (2,101,233
Deferred tax liabilities EIRRAR (638,439 )
Bonds fich ~(2,800,000)
Total liabilities ffaE (9,658,004 )
Other information HfbgH
Depreciation & 15,671 7,604 16,161 4834 - 44290
Amortisation of prepaid land lease Rm(E
payments i 250 - - 2,756 - 5278
Amortisation of intangible asset EVEERS 5,072 230,697 16,757 = = 252,726
Impairment losses recognised (writen back) £\ 85% (BT Bl R (24.873) 84,000 . (4743) (34,660 19,724
Increase in fair value of HEMEATER
investment properties | - - - 479,878 = 479,678
Bad and doubtful debts (written back) TR () 8,797 259,552 1,120 (63) - 269,406
Capital expenditure AT 119,171 9,093 21,38 2,035 - 151,537
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for the year ended 31st December, 2008

7. PROFIT ON DEEMED ACQUISITION OF
ADDITIONAL INTEREST IN A SUBSIDIARY

Profit on deemed acquisition of additional interest in a
subsidiary is arising from the shares repurchased and
cancelled by a subsidiary.

8. NET (LOSS) PROFIT ON DEEMED DISPOSAL OF
PARTIAL INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

BE-EE)NFE+H=+—H IH4EE

7. BAKE-—BHEAREINMERS 2R
A

A 75 WA S — ] I B > ) RS M 2 v )2
Az R 2 D ) R e 2 ey o

8. BRAHENEARBNERZ(BE)
N R

2008 2007
—BENEF “EETLEF
HK$’000 HK$’000
T THETC
Net (loss) profit on deemed disposal A5 2% th B a8 2 ] B b A
of partial interests in subsidiaries 2 (518t A B LS
comprises:
Scrip dividend distributed by — I~ F IR 2
a subsidiary DB A A5 (1,580) -
Exercise of warrants of subsidiaries by PR JBCRE RS R A AT B
warrants holders N T Z AR IRHE RS 390 (6,908)
Share placing of 166,000,000 shares of — — [ J&§ 2 ] i £
a subsidiary 166,000,000 /5 % 17y - 454,838
(1,190) 447,930

9. (LOSS) GAIN ON FAIR VALUE CHANGE OF
WARRANTS OF A LISTED ASSOCIATE

In December 2007, a listed associate of the Group
issued new shares by way of open offer to the qualifying
shareholders on the basis of one new share for every
five shares held, together with new warrants of the listed
associate in the proportion of one new warrant for every
one new share successfully subscribed. The Group
subscribed its proportion of the new shares and procured
the new warrants. The warrants were recognised by the
Group as “financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss” at their initial carrying amount representing their fair
value at the date of acquisition.

The fair value of the warrants at 31st December, 2008,
based on the quoted bid price, dropped when compared
to the fair value at 1st January, 2008. The Group incurred
an unrealised loss of HK$284,089,000 (2007: gain of
HK$36,091,000 which was classified under revenue in
the previous year and has been disclosed separately on the
face of the consolidated income statement for 2008) arising
from the fair value change. However, the listed associate
recorded a profit in the current year relating to the same
changes in fair value of the warrants and the Group shared
this profit from the associate, which is approximately the
same as the loss incurred.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2008 BEZZE)NFE+ A =+—HIH4EE
10. CHANGES IN VALUES OF PROPERTIES 10. MEEESE
2008 2007
—EENE TERELAE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET T

Changes in values of properties comprise: ¥ 28 (E 558 (45 :

Net (decrease) increase in fair value of FEWZE 2 N EE

investment properties (k) 388 o v (597,107) 479,878
Impairment loss (recognised) reversed B (D) Bl fr S 2
for properties held for sale NERIEN, 2Rl (36,796) 34,660
Impairment loss reversed for 458 1309 )5 ) 26 2 i
hotel property k548 943 4,743
(632,960) 519,281
The recognition and reversal of impairment losses was bR B 43 1] 2 (B R 4R BE TR JE ) 2 2
based on lower of cost and value in use for hotel property AR R feft PR AR A B e th R )
and the lower of cost and net realisable value for properties SE 2 HAR Be W] 5 BB A A 2 B
held for sale. The value in use and net realisable values & oo B K T E T2 % S Y
were determined with reference to the respective fair W= 2T N\E+ " HA=+—H2 W&
values of the properties based on independent professional ESLIEREE] VAN i
valuations at 31st December, 2008.
11. BAD AND DOUBTFUL DEBTS 11. REZEER
2008 2007
—EBENEF “EETLEF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET T-HE T
Bad debts written off S HR A S 261,369 198,182
Impairment allowances recognised O AR V(B 250,265 119,551
Impairment written back W B 1] (14,492) (21,957)
Bad debts recovered g B 3 B (33,952) (26,370)
463,190 269,406

A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED Annual Report 2008
BAHE (FHE) 4 F F )\ AE F R
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BE-EE)NFE+H=+—H IH4EE
12. EEREEMESER

for the year ended 31st December, 2008

12. INFORMATION REGARDING DIRECTORS’ AND
EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS

(@) The emoluments paid or payable to each of the eight (@ BAREFNB(ZZZLEFE: N\R)
(2007: eight) directors were as follows : EECBME&WT :
2008
—EE)\§F

Retirement

benefits

Salaries and scheme
Directors’ other benefits Bonus  contributions Total
fees HE¢R payments EIKEF  emoluments
EZhd HtiE A A EIE a8 Mda5
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THT THET THET THT TET

(Note)
(Ka)

Arthur George Dew GHS - 794 265 31 1,090
Patrick Lee Seng Wei e 10 1,609 2,100 69 3,788
Li Chi Kong AR - 600 360 28 988
Henry Lai Hin Wing bR - 75 - - 75
Steven Lee Siu Chung ZkB - 546 140 25 711
John Douglas Mackie RY - 50 - - 50
Steven Samuel Zoellner Steven Samuel Zoellner - 40 - - 40
Alan Stephen Jones Alan Stephen Jones 10 400 - - 410
20 4114 2,865 153 7,152

Certain Directors of the Company received
remuneration from the Company’s ultimate holding
company or its wholly owned subsidiaries. The
ultimate holding company provided management
services to the Group and charged the Group a
fee, which is included in share of management
service expenses as disclosed in note 58(a), for
services provided by those Directors as well as other
management personnel who were not Directors of the
Company.

The management service fee is calculated by
reference to the time devoted by the management
personnel on the affairs of the Group and therefore
can be apportioned to the directors mentioned above.
The total of such apportioned amounts, which has
been included in the above table, is HK$2,790,000
(2007: HK$2,074,000).
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for the year ended 31st December, 2008

EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS (CONT’D)

(@ (Cont’d)

Arthur George Dew Kk
Patrick Lee Seng Wei R
Li Chi Kong 25l
Henry Lai Hin Wing bl S
Steven Lee Siu Chung 955
John Douglas Mackie FHLE

Steven Samuel Zoellner
Alan Stephen Jones

Steven Samuel Zoellner
Alan Stephen Jones

12. INFORMATION REGARDING DIRECTORS’ AND

BE FENF+_H=1+—HILFE
12. EEREEMESER (E)

(@) (#)
2007
"R

Retirement

benefits

Salaries and scheme
Directors’  other benefits Bonus  contributions Total
fees Frak payments RIRFER  emoluments
HHE H AR {E4L AT Bk 4 S0
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Tt T Tk T Tt

(Note)
(k)

- 602 - 21 623
10 1,545 2,000 67 3,622
- 543 304 25 872
- 75 - - 75
- 422 138 19 579
- 50 - - 50
- 40 - - 40
10 400 - - 410
20 3,677 2,442 132 6,271

Note: The amounts represented the actual bonus of the preceding year
paid to respective directors during the year. The bonus of the year

2008 has yet to be decided.

(b) Employees’ emoluments

The five highest paid individuals included none (2007:
none) of the directors, details of whose emoluments
are set out in note 12(a) above. The combined

individuals are as follows:

BFRE © A BRI SRIH 5 47 A A AR BRI S S5 A 1 S R AE AL
B o ZEE)AERILAL M (R HE o

b)) EEMSE
N2 REHM 2 N Ll mE S (=%
FHAE ) HME RSN E
MisE12(a) R R A (T F L4 -

Salaries and other benefits

Bonus payments

Retirement benefit scheme
contributions
Incentive/commission

emoluments of the remaining five (2007: five) L) N2 e T

2008 2007

—EENFE TREAAE

HK$’000 HK$’000

FET T IT

Hr i S A AR R 7,314 10,194

fEAL 43,814 38,511
BARSE A FT 5

itk 403 419

b i - 37,314

51,531 86,438
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for the year ended 31st December, 2008

12.

13.

INFORMATION REGARDING DIRECTORS” AND
EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS (CONT’D)

(b) Employees’ emoluments (Cont’d)
The emoluments of the above employees, who
were not directors of the Company, were within the
following bands:

BE=FF\F+ZA=+—H I
12. EEREEMESER(E)

b) EEM<E(E)
LA IEARNFEE R EM S 2 &%
FEWR

Number of employees

EEAE
2008 2007
—EEN\F BB
HK$7,000,001 — HK$7,500,000 7,000,001 T *7,500,000%77: 1 -
HK$9,500,001 — HK$10,000,000 9,500,001#7C — 10,000,000 JC 1
HK$10,500,001 — HK$11,000,000  10,500,001#JC—11,000,000% G 1 =
HK$11,000,001 — HK$11,500,000  11,000,001%#7C—11,500,000% 75 - 1
HK$11,500,001 — HK$12,000,000  11,500,001%#5 7% —12,000,000% G 1 =
HK$12,000,001 - HK$12,500,000 12,000,001 #57C— 12,500,000% 7C 1 =
HK$12,500,001 — HK$13,000,000 12,500,001%ﬁ*13,000,000§%ﬁ - 1
HK$17,500,001 — HK$18,000,000 17,500,001 It — 1 8,000,000%713 - 1
HK$19,500,001 — HK$20,000,000 19,500,001t —20,000,000% 7G - 1
HK$25,000,001 — HK$25,500,000  25,000,001# 7% —25,500,000% 75 - 1
5 5
FINANCE COSTS 13. & KA
2008 2007
—EEN\F TR
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET T
Interest on: FIE
Bank borrowings wholly repayable IR AR N R E IR 2
within five years AT 149,429 383,303
Bank borrowings not wholly repayable — #:JE i #.4E R 2 8 3% 2
within five years WATIEE 1,556 2,741
Loan notes wholly repayable within N AR N R
five years BHRE 1,496 5312
Short term loan included in Bt AZE A AR N2
amounts due to fellow subsidiaries ] 25 B} N 7 2 A JE 2
repayable within five years AR 52,943 35,840
Bonds wholly repayable within five years 7B 4R A 2 BUfE 3 2 &5 58,507 152,472
Convertible bonds wholly repayable JEN FAR N 2SR 2
within five years AR - 17,103
Others HiAthy 6,383 1,011
270,314 597,782
Total finance costs included in: sEANIIIEH A2 &
N
Cost of sales and other direct costs FH 8 RS B oA R AR 67,137 55,436
Finance costs il RS AR 203,177 542,346
270,314 597,782
All interest expenses are derived from financial liabilities A FLE B S92 B IR 5988 18 4 MR A% 0T

that are not carried at fair value through profit or loss.
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14. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION

Profit before taxation has been arrived
at after charging:

Auditor’s remuneration
Current year
Under (over) provision in prior years

Amortisation of intangible assets

Computer software (included in
administrative expenses)

Other intangible assets (included in
other operating expenses)

Amortisation of prepaid land lease
payments

Commission expenses and sales incentives
to account executives and certain staff

Cost of properties held for sale and
other inventories expensed

Depreciation

Expenses recognised for employee
ownership scheme of SHK

Impairment loss for interest in an associate

Impairment loss for intangible assets

Loss on disposal of an associate

Loss on disposal of property,
plant and equipment

Loss on early redemption of
convertible bonds

Net exchange loss

Net realised loss on financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss —
equity securities (included in revenue)

Net realised and unrealised loss on
unlisted investment funds
(included in revenue)

Net unrealised loss on financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss
— equity securities (included in revenue)

Net unrealised loss on financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss
— derivatives (included in revenue)

Retirement benefit scheme contributions,
net of forfeited contributions of
HK$1,232,000 (2007 : HK$1,450,000)
(note 56)

Staff costs (including directors’
emoluments but excluding
contributions to retirement
benefit scheme and employee
ownership scheme of SHK)

A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BewE (FE)FRAA

BE-RR /A =+ B

14. BB ADEF

BB i A 2 F1BR -
A BT <
AR

HAEAFBE S0 1 A CRR AR

LT 5 e 4 6

EISE (EREA
TTECER)
HAhER EE (E5tA
HAth #8252 )

TEAL A
Y

JEATERRE LA TREZ
4 52 e i R e 4

i B 2E R HoA
T BB S

s

AT AR B A
s #IERE 2 & A

— [ s mHE 45 I e s 1R

AT o I (EL RS 4R

B — B A F 2 1R

HEYZE - WE K
2 iR

i A7 ] ] 46
B2 kiR

[T 5, Je 48 1 4H

PR AE 1 MRAR B (E R 2R
Z ARG E 2 O R A
— A EE S (G AURA)

I FIEIESZ BB K
REBY G 1 AR
(FFEAMZA)

AT g B T (E i B
2 A RVE E 2 R TR TR R
— A B (FEAMA)

PR AR 15 RAR O TE (i 2
A VE EE 2 R B e 1R R R
—frAE LE (GFEAURA)

BAREAIFEE AR > R AL
1,232,000% 7T 2 & Y {3k
(T4
1,450,000%7C) (Fft5E56)

BTHEA (ffERms
(EWN kS
RARAE A FEE
Hr AR B By
YA FHEE )

2008 2007
—ENFE  CFTLF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET THs0
8,085 7,512
70 (13)
8,155 7,499
8,155 5,272
212,770 247,454
5,969 5,278
194,066 364,604
96,829 44,928
54,847 44,290
9,652 -
14,752 -
69,000 84,000
28 -
742 4,779

- 13,655
13,878 -
287,577 -
129,407 -
178,829 16,997
- 41,913
31,375 27,460
804,394 845,723
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BE-RR/E+ A=+ B

14. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION (CONT'D) 14. BRBIATER ()
2008 2007
—BEBNEF —FELF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET THETC
and after crediting: WEFA
Dividend income from listed ElRAEIRZ
equity securities BB A 41,085 24,294
Dividend income from unlisted FEHRAREIRZ
equity securities BB WA 4,692 6,983
Discount on acquisition of additional A W B — [ W 8 > ) R A MR A PR
interest in an associate (included in Z YT (FEAREA,
the share of results of associates) R /NEIE S ) 33,987 242
Impairment loss reversed for E e A F AR
interest in associates i E R - 26,873
Net exchange gain BEE 52, Wi 2 ¥ A8 - 13,261
Net profit on other dealing activities At B T ) e A VAR 11,799 12,418
Net realised and unrealised profit on FEmHEREe OB K
unlisted investment funds o 52 B Ui 1| T A
(included in revenue) (FFAMA) - 68,728
Net realised profit on financial assets TR R IR A P E R 2
at fair value through profit or loss A A 7 2 O B B A TR AR
— derivatives (included in revenue) —frE LR (FEARA) 131,031 160,922
Net realised profit on financial assets 75 MR 25 BRI AN THEE 2
at fair value through profit or loss S Rl 2 OB B U M VR AR
— equity securities — JBA T
(included in revenue) (FEAUA) - 107,734
Net profit on dealing in leveraged FRRAMNESE 5 2
foreign currencies it A AR 3,895 8,514
Net unrealised profit on financial assets 7 1H 25 lE# /3 F- 18 (E )5 B
at fair value through profit or loss A R R 2 R B B M T
— derivatives (included in revenue) —fE TR (FEARA) 5,212 -
Profit on disposal of available-for-sale Hh B Tt A A
financial assets (included in Z A (FFA
other income) HAdeA) 347,674 598,227
Profit on disposal of an investment B — TE B 3 2 i A
property (included in other income) (FEAHABIA) - 11,902
Profit on disposal of associates R I 28 m) 22 3
(included in other income) (FFEAEAWA) - 9,611
Profit on disposal of a jointly controlled  Hi 8 — ] ] 45 il 4 2 2 %5 A1l
entity (included in other income) (FEAHABYA) 5 -
Profit on disposal of subsidiaries H B A P ) 2 ik A
(included in other income) (FFAH AU A) - 49,581
Rental income from investment properties #8&FHA G A IA >
under operating leases, net of outgoings  #11E% 32 124,998,000% 7t
of HK$24,998,000 (2007: (CEFEFLA
HK$24,982,000) 24,982,000 7T) 119,749 94,360
Share of profit from discontinued JEAG— [ b T s A m &
operations of a listed associate K 265 2 1 A - 57,136
ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED Annual Report 20
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15. TAXATION 15. BB
2008 2007
—EEN\F TR
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET T

The income tax (credit) charge comprises: Fri5#d (3% %) 32 H 145

Current tax AL IH
Hong Kong e 168,591 247,460
Other jurisdictions A ] 5 o 2,585 2,621
171,176 250,081
Under (over) provision in prior years AR AR B A 2 R
Hong Kong s 2,245 465
Other jurisdictions HoAth ) ¥ L 59 (67)
173,480 250,479
Deferred tax (note 31) RIERLIE (FEEE31)
Current year AN (163,147) (29,489)
Underprovision in prior years AR RN L - 1,005
Change of tax rate e L) (30,741) -
(193,888) (28,484)
(20,408) 221,995
Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at the rate of 16.5% T Y P04 4 70 i T R R i A1) R A
(2007: 17.5%) of the estimated assessable profit for the 16.5% (—FEAL4E : 17.5%) 51HE -
year.
Taxation arising in other jurisdictions is calculated on 2R A w3 e D ) VL 2 4 T £ B R
the estimated assessable profits for the year at the rates o Tt 1) A T ) ok [ ) % ) 2 BLA T
of taxation prevailing in the countries in the relevant A
jurisdictions.
A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K) LIMITED Annual Report 2008
8 ( R AR SRR N
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for the year ended 3 1st December, 2008 BE_ZZNE+_H=+—HILEE
15. TAXATION (CONT’D) 15. BIR ()
The (credit) charge for the year can be reconciled to AAEFERLIA (K6 7 i B AR A i s IR B 7R
the profit before taxation per the consolidated income Z BRBLHT A 2 EARANT -
statement as follows:
2008 2007
—EEN\F “EELF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FTHET THTT
Profit before taxation [ 11 s A1) 65,608 3,280,804
Less: Share of results of associates W MEARE SN A SE A (295,853) (264,712)
Share of results of jointly JREAL ] 2 il
controlled entities IE2ELE 6,826 (131,106)
(Loss) profit attributable to the Company 2%\ &) K Bt & 2>
and subsidiaries JEA (518 16 Al (223,419) 2,884,986
Tax at Hong Kong Profits U%‘i’%ﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁi] 6.5%
Tax rate of 16.5% FH4E 1 17.5%)
(2007: 17.5%) nJr%“ ZFiIAE (36,865) 504,873
Effect of different income tax rates of b AN TN P N R 0
overseas subsidiaries 25 375 (106)
Tax effect of expenses that are not ANA] AL ST
deductible for tax purposes PR 68,984 62,805
Tax effect of income that is not taxable WHZHRRBIA
for tax purposes 2 R JE 2 (103,041) (285,259)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised T e BB B S s 5 2 T D 22 52,740 549
Tax effect of utilisation of tax losses B 2 Hif ﬂ%ﬁﬁn B 1R
previously not recognised Z BiIHF (3,435) (22,208)
Tax effect of deductible temporary ER ZTT)EW/F?D*}EEEHT
differences not recognised AR BT 29,308 -
Tax effect of utilisation of previously B I Z Wi R R m] 0B
not recognised deductible temporary R 22 R 2
differences P TE R - (29,817)
Tax effect of derecognition of R I ] ] 4R R A R B
the deferred tax on early redemption of KRR R B TE
convertible bonds ol T 6 8¢ - (10,257)
Change of tax rate o 4 528 (30,741) -
Under provision in prior years AR A AN 2 2,304 1,403
Others HoAtly (37) 12
Taxation for the year AR ERITH (20,408) 221,995
ALLIED PROPERTIES (H..) LIMITED

Report 2008
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for the year ended 31st December, 2008 BEZZE)NFE+ A =+—HIH4EE
16. (LOSS) EARNINGS PER SHARE 16. B (ER)BF
The calculation of basic and diluted (loss) earnings per AR ) B R A A RO AR T (518 281
share attributable to the equity holders of the Company is MT5HE AT %I FHA
based on the following :
2008 2007
—BBN\F “EZELE
HK$’000 HK$’000
THET THTT
(Loss) earnings (E518) & F
(Loss) earnings for the purposes of basic i LAt 8 & BIEA (F518) 25
(loss) earnings per share ((loss) profit Z (E18) B (AR " BOR
for the year attributable to equity JRE A AN 4 B
holders of the Company) (5 18) 1 #1)) (144,431) 2,253,707
Adjustments to earnings in respect of H A 488 e (25 T A 22 3 4 i
the effect of dilutive potential ordinary TEETE J O
shares arising from convertible bonds VEH 2 ook - 20,500
(Loss) earnings for the purposes of diluted il LAF15 45 B4 (JE518) 2271
(loss) earnings per share Z (Es18) 271 (144,431) 2,274,207
‘000 ‘000
Number of shares KRB E
Weighted average number of shares for i LARHE A BEAS (f518)
the purpose of basic (loss) earnings BN Z F iy I
per share S 5,650,536 5,450,954
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary PUTIE B A AR 2 SRV
shares arising from L

— convertible bonds — AR SR - 226,696

— warrants — AR RS - 398,246
Weighted average number of shares for i A58 45 %3 (F548)

the purpose of diluted (loss) earnings R 2 ey e
per share S48 5,650,536 6,075,896
For the year ended 31st December, 2008, diluted loss per P S0 R AT 5 B R I D A s
share did not assume the conversion of the outstanding B e —FF/ FH A =T —H Ik
warrants since their conversion would result in a decrease SRR o 1 A s 1R I IR B L T 5
in loss per share. #o
17. DIVIDEND 17. RE
2008 2007
—EBN\F “EZELE
HK$’000 HK$’000
THET THTT
Ordinary shares : WA
Proposed final dividend — nil e 2 A AR S, —

(2007 : HK3 cents per share) (ZFFLE - GR3WAL) - 169,453
The Board of Directors (“Board”) does not recommend HRE(ERG ) ARRRFRE _FT
the payment of a final dividend for the year ended 31st MNEFZHA =+ — B IR FEZ RS
December, 2008 (2007: HK3 cents per share). (ZFEZLAF - RN -

In 2008 and 2007, the Company paid and recognised “ETNERETLE > AAFECH
dividends of HK$169,575,000 and HK$80,595,000, TR R ZFTRAFARPIBE A K
representing HK3 cents and HK1.5 cents per share, being ﬁﬁﬁjﬂﬂiﬁJ69,575,000‘{7%‘71:]5280,595,0(‘)0
the final dividend of 2007 and 2006 respectively. ‘ﬁjﬁ 3 A [ A A R 3 s AU B A e 1.5
A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K) LIMITED Annal Report 2008
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The fair value of the Group’s investment properties at
31st December, 2008 and 2007 have been arrived at on
the basis of a valuation carried out at that date by Norton
Appraisals Limited, a firm of independent and qualified
professional valuers not connected with the Group. The
valuation was principally based on investment approach
by taking into account the current rents passing and
the reversionary income potential of tenancies. For the
properties which are currently vacant, the valuation was
based on capitalisation of the hypothetical and reasonable
market rents with a typical lease term or direct comparison
approach.

At 31st December, 2008, the carrying value of investment
properties pledged as security of the Group’s bank and
other borrowings amounted to HK$3,094,370,000 (2007:
HK$3,592,200,000).

Details of the Group’s investment properties and other
assets being pledged to secure loans and general banking
facilities are set out in note 57.
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18. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 18. REW=
2008 2007
—E2ENF ZERELAF
HK$’000 HK$’000
THERT T
Fair value AEEE
At Tst January w—H—H 3,618,200 2,959,300
Exchange adjustment BEE 51, ] 4 (82) -
Additions B 128,638 862
Disposal HE - (43,600)
Transferred from property, plant and HHERYE - s K
equipment Y] - 143,000
Transferred from properties held for sale  #### [ 5 1 &4 2 39,554 78,760
(Decrease) increase in fair value NG R 26 BREERR
recognised in the consolidated INAE(E
income statement (B2 s (597,107) 479,878
At 31st December mwt_H=1+—H 3,189,203 3,618,200
The carrying amount of investment properties shown FR A IREE AT -
above comprises :
2008 2007
—EENEF R
HK$’000 HK$’000
THERT T T
Properties in Hong Kong INEHEZYIE
Long-term B 2,529,400 2,957,300
Medium-term F 1A 530,100 602,000
Medium-term properties outside BRI
Hong Kong HHRY)SE 129,703 58,900
3,189,203 3,618,200

AEBBEYER _FFNER_FEL
Ft A =4 — A2 A HEECREEA
A3 [ MO R0 L 1 8 575 S A SRS A (e P
SO B EPAG A RS FR H H AT 2 A (E
E o AL E T ERELELE BB THE
Lol GRS ROAH B AT o H AT IR 22
B2 WA IR — AR R e Al et &
T S5 < ) T (Rl 4 LU R E

Mo EENET A=+ —H > AEH
RAT B HA S S K 2 AW E R
I {E £ 3,094,370,000%# ¢ ( ~FTL4F ¢
3,592,200,000#7T) °

A AR K N — P ERAT AR B TR 2
B K HAM B 2 FEAE R B S 7 o
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for the year ended 31st December, 2008 BEZZE)NFE+ A =+—HIH4EE
19. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 19. ¥ - BERRE
Furniture, Motor
Leasehold fixtures vehicles
land and Leasehold and and
Hotel buildings  improvements equipment vessels
property gL g R ZE hE Total
yili3 kEF BFEE EY i )

HK§'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HK§'000 HKS'000
Tk Tk Tk Tk Tk Tk

The Group Py
Cost RA
At stJancary, 2007 R-ZTLE-A-H 374341 148,853 79,553 156,997 25,405 785,169
Exchange and other adjustments B i J H s - - 3 61 - 84
Additions b - 10,436 27,067 34,078 3,647 75,428
Transfer to investment properties L8 3 AVES - (143,494) = - - (143,494)
Revaluation surplus transfer to BRELENEL

investment properties Effif - 36,985 - - - 36,985
Disposal of subsidaries HEREAR - - (82) (8,000) = (8,082)
Disposals i = = (29,867) (16,458) (390) (48,715)
At 31t December, REZELE

2007 +-h=F-H 374,341 52,780 76,094 164,678 28,882 697,375
Exchange and other adjustments [NER LS - = 128 = = 128
Acquisition of a subsidiary I~ B AR = = 635 2,075 = 2710
Additions b - 2,091 37,298 36,858 700 78,947
Transfer g - = (18,209) 18,209 - -
Disposals HE - - (6,498) (6,448) 45) (12,991)
At 315t December, RoZENE

2008 +ZA=+-H 374,341 54,671 90,048 217,372 29,537 766,169
Accumulated depreciation ZHER

and impairment B
At Tt January, 2007 R-ZFTLE-R-H 243,064 10,289 41,891 102,698 21,644 419,586
Exchange and other adjustments (N EN LS - - 2 60 = 88
Provided for the year AEERH 2,928 1,24 18,587 19,986 1,565 44,290
Transfer to investment properties R BB = (494) = = = (494)
Eliminated on disposal of subsidiaries  Hy Bt ml K = = 31 (6,474) = (6,505)
Eliminated on disposals il - - (26,325) (15,668) (337) (42,330)
Impairment loss reversed BB R (4,743) - - - - (4,743)
At 315t December, REFELE

2007 +ZA=+-H 241,249 11,019 34,150 100,602 22,872 409,892
Exchange and other adjustments 5 A - 1 4 (40) - (5)
Provided for the year AEER 3,015 1,120 23,277 25,603 1,832 54,847
Transfer Ei - - (7,197) 7,197 - -
Impairment loss reversed ERMEAER (943) = = 5 s (943)
Eliminated on disposals I E Ry - - (6,092) (5932) (39) (12,063)
At 31t December, R EENE

2008 TZA=1—H 243321 12,140 44,142 127,430 24,665 451,698
Carrying amounts FEE
At31st December, REZZNE

2008 +Zp=F-H 131,020 42,731 45,906 89,942 4,672 314 471
At 315t December, REZELE

2007 +ZR=1-H 133,092 41,761 42 544 64,076 6,010 287 483
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19.

20.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONT’D)

At 31st December, 2008, the carrying value of hotel
property and leasehold land and buildings pledged
as security of the Group’s bank and other borrowings
amounted to HK$164,517,000 (2007: HK$167,336,000).

The Group’s leasehold land included in the property, plant
and equipment is situated in Hong Kong and held under
long-term lease.

The Company did not have any property, plant and
equipment at 31st December, 2008 and 2007.

BE-EE)NFE+H=+—H IH4EE

19.

Y3k - BB R (&)

MNZEBENEFZH=+—H » AEER
SRAT Ko HL A A5 80 T IR R 2 T i 2 AL
- R S 2 BR THE A5 164,517,000 %5 76
(" ZZEB4E 0 167,336,000878) ©

AELBIIAYIZE ~ W Mok 2 L 1
P MARIR R I AR A

ARAR_FFNFER_FEZLETA
=t R AGAL T 3 ~ RS Kt o

PREPAID LAND LEASE PAYMENTS 20.

The Group’s prepaid land lease payments comprise :

Leasehold land in Hong Kong TERWEZAHE i
Long-term lease R
Medium-term lease s HIFE A

Leasehold land outside Hong Kong FrE AP Z T 14
Medium-term lease SEULiERD)
Short-term lease FEHATR A

Analysed for reporting purposes as : FEWMERITEZ 3T
Non-current assets I i B
Current assets )&

At 31st December, 2008, the carrying value of prepaid
land lease payments pledged as security of the Group’s
bank and other borrowings amounted to HK$324,189,000
(2007: HK$329,521,000).
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R HE
AR 2 TR (LA
The Group
REE
2008 2007
—B2B\E  _FELHE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET THETT
209,368 338,871
123,966 =
13,397 8,241
485 590
347,216 347,702
341,225 341,832
5,991 5,870
347,216 347,702

MNZEENE+_H=+—H > EMm
{8 % 324,189,000 ¥ 7C ( = FEE L 4 :
329,521,000% 0) < FEMMAE B K4 > 1
P A SRAT B A B 2 R -

>
=]
S

ual Report 2008
T FNFEF R
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21. GOODWILL 21. B8
The Group
REH
2008 2007
—EBENEF “ET L
HK$’000 HK$’000
FExT THETC
Cost 2%
At Tst January w—H—H 2,603,378 2,627,011
Arising from acquisition of a subsidiary PRI A i — i e g ) s A
(note 51) (B5EST) 17,686 -
Arising from acquisition of additional T W i g 2~ ) RS
interests in subsidiaries W4 e 2E 21,407 18,270
Arising from increase in cost on acquisition P Ui i ff & 2 & i As
of subsidiaries N EE A - 1,202
Release on deemed disposal of partial 25y B — [HI B 2 w347
interests in a subsidiary HE 4 R 38 [m] (53) (6,243)
Release on disposal of subsidiaries B B N W] IRFE ] - (36,862)
At 31st December W+ —_H=+—H 2,642,418 2,603,378
Impairment e
At Tst January w—H—H - 267
Release on disposal of subsidiaries H B R 2 D R ] - (267)
At 31st December w+—H=+—H - =
Carrying amount AREE
At 31st December Rt —_H=+—H 2,642,418 2,603,378
A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K) LIMITED Annual Report 2008
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22. INTANGIBLE ASSETS 22, BIVEE

Computer software
i Exchange
Internally participation Trade Sales  Customer Club
Acquired  developed rights mark  network relationship Web-domain membership Total
BA MO RAFSRE BR HERR EFEE #4  EFeR &t
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK§'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
Tt Téx  TEx T Tr Tkx  T#x T TiExn
The Group 158
Cost A
At Ist January, RoZTLE
2007 —A=H 23,562 8,796 3,512 1,054,000 167,700 1,154,000 78,000 0,004 2,496,454
Exchange and B 50 ol
other adjustments W - - 1 - - - - 4 26
Additions B 9,677 - - - - - - - 9,677
Released on disposal of ~ H/EHB AR
subsidiaries fi . - (1,200) - - - - - (1,200)
At31st December, REZELE
2007 T-A=1—H 33,259 8,796 2,334 1,054,000 167,700 1,154,000 78,000 6,608 2,504,957
Exchange and B 5 ol
other adjustments e - - (13) - - - - (4) (17)
Acquisition of a subsidiary  IckE— I A Al = = = 9,880 = = = - 9,880
Additions ]| 13,466 13,342 - - - - - - 26,808
Disposal ik (2,270) - = - = - = - (2,270)
At31st December, REEZNE
2008 T-H=1—H 44,455 22,138 2321 1,063,880 167,700 1,154,000 78,000 6,004 2,539,358
Amorisation and BERAE
impairment
At Tt January, RoZZLE
2007 ~f—H 13,201 Kl Y Vs B Y3 1) 2,754 1002 84713
Amortisation charged for  ASEEEIRL
the year 4 527 - - - 16757 222903 7,79 - 2726
Impairment loss recognised £\ Hz3 i E1E5 1 - - - 7,000 - 7700 - - 84000
Released on disposal of ~ H/EHBAFIN
subsidiaries | - - (240) - - - - - (240)
At31st December, RoZZ LA
2007 TZAZ1—H 18,473 - 1,071 7,000 20960 362,085 10,548 1,042 421,199
Amortisation charged for  ASEEE IR
the year i 6,380 1,775 - - 16802 188153 7815 - 2095
Impairment loss recognised £\ HzB i E15 - - - - - 69,000¢ - - 69,000
Disposal ik (2,247) - = - = - = - (2,47)
At31st December, REEZNE
2008 T-A=1—H 22,606 1,775 1,07 7,000 37,782 619,238 18,363 1,042 708,877
Carrying amounts BEE
At31st December, REEZNE
2008 ToA=1—H 21,849 20,363 1,250 1,056,680 129918 534,762 59,637 56822 1,830,481
At 315t December, RoFELE
2007 TZAZT—H 14,786 8,796 1263 1047000 146720 791915 67,452 5826 2,083,758

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED

BaEwE(FE)ER/
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for the year ended 31st December, 2008

22. INTANGIBLE ASSETS (CONT’D)

BEEE)NFE+—H=+—H IH4EE
22. MILEE (&)

& An impairment of customer relationship was made due to the
decrease of value in use of customer relationship as shown in the
valuation report prepared by Norton Appraisals Limited, a firm of
independent valuers. This decrease was due to the revised two-year
revenue forecast of United Asia Finance Limited Group as a result
of the reduction in the number of existing customers (i.e. those
customers existed on the completion date of the Group’s acquisition
of United Asia Finance Limited Group).

The intangible assets acquired in business combinations
were recognised at the acquisition date on basis of
valuation reports prepared by Norton Appraisals Limited,
an independent qualified valuer, as follows:

Trade Mark

The income-based approach (relief-from-royalty method)
was adopted to determine the fair value of trade mark. It
was valued based upon the incremental after tax cash flow
accruing to each trade mark holding company by virtue
of the fact that each trade mark holding company did not
have to pay a fair royalty to a third party for the use of that
asset. Based on beta estimates of each acquired enterprise’s
comparables, the Group had arrived at discount rates from
11.8% to 19.59% with adjusted royalty rates from 2% to
5% to determine the fair value.

Web-domain

The income-based approach (discounted cash flow
method) was adopted to determine the fair value of
web-domain. Based on beta estimate of the acquired
enterprise’s comparables, the Group had arrived at a
discount rate of 11.8% to determine the fair value.

Customer Relationship and Sales Network

At the balance sheet date, the income-based approach
(contributory charge method) was adopted to determine
the value in use of customer relationship and sales
network. This method is based on the present value of
the net positive cash flows generated from customer
relationship and sales network. The discount rates applied
for the valuation of customer relationship and sales
network are between 9.53% to 14.35%. The customer
attrition rate applied to customer relationship is 18.5%.

R I AR DAL P 2 S A (L ] A AT
RO v i 4 2 A ELHROS BR %5 P BRAR 2 (A
(B D T B 488 o SCIE I 22 b % 53 W 5 A 5
AR AR B 2 BT 5 (R 4 R A i
Wt BB A RS R SR B SE IR H IR IR A 2 &
F) NS - SO BT AR A BT TR -

T S5 5 D R A 1 BT 3 7 T A B ) 3
SR S A (T 0 R A A R 2
EETE LI CN R o [ U

[

TR A ST A 7 7 DA 5 FE e (f B
T B AR ) o PR iR 25 P AL 42 1 2 ] 4 28
W 5% T 7 1] 26 = 7 BT 8 S B BRI
2 BRI TS DA B FRE ST A R 4 Bk
BRI &0 & A 3 0EE T A5 (E - 12 ik
A0 AT LR gy 2R B R - ANEEET
BH A B RN F11.8% £ 19.59% » 1 &%
%Jﬁ%ﬁﬂ%th%ﬁ?z%ﬁ% » DAE B
TAEE -

by

A 38 B 8 ST DA WA 2 (BB 45 37 B B
BE) RHE - A WEAENTE LK
B R EAGEE > AREBEGHE G RB R A
11.8% » AR ATEE -

EFBEREREERE

REEE R > %5 BR R o B AR R AE
(B DA A (W 25 A (3R T 2 o % kDL
&5 B AR S B B A8 A% BT A5 B 4 U R AR
B B A FEHE DU R R o BF BEAR &
BB 4 AR A (BT PR T A 4 B R A F-9.53%
£1435% - BEF BRI EFRARE
18.5% ©

Club
membership
Bia%s
HK$’000
T
The Company AAT
Cost B
At 31st December, 2007 and N EmELESH=+—HE
31st December, 2008
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for the year ended 31st December, 2008

22. INTANGIBLE ASSETS (CONT’D)

Other than the club membership, exchange participation
rights and the trade mark, which have indefinite useful
lives, the intangible assets are amortised on a straight-line
basis over the following periods:

HE—

TENEFT A=+ —HILFEE
BTEE(R)
BRE BT e RS ~ 205 i 2 BLRE I o R A 18] 5

AN > BRI G R Y 51 ) 4% B AR
D

Acquired computer software 3 — 5 years L YNC T 3FE54F
Internally developed
computer software 10 years A B % R A 104F
Sales network 10 years SHE Ak 104
Customer relationship 5.4 years B 5.44F
Web domain 10 years 4435 104
23. IMPAIRMENT TESTING ON GOODWILL AND 23. BEREEEHEAFHNEREEZ
INTANGIBLE ASSETS WITH INDEFINITE USEFUL AR R
LIVES
For impairment testing, goodwill and intangible assets ETEENS - —FEFNET A
with indefinite useful lives at 31st December, 2008 were = H 2R S R E R A A ST
allocated to the following cash generating units. FEE T AT B AR AL o
Goodwill Trade Mark
[k (G
2008 2007 2008 2007
ZBENGF “FETLHE ZBENF _FTEFLEF
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
THET TH#TT T Tt
Consumer finance segment —  F4 A\ A543 —
United Asia Finance SN & B s
Limited HIRAF
(“UAF”) (T SN 5 ) 2,384,023 2,384,023 868,000 868,000
Healthcare segment — PR Ag 5338 —
Quality Healthcare Asia L@ A BRA A
Limited (“QHA") ([ ELfEE]) 151,580 120,743 188,880 179,000
Investment, broking and P& - AN AT
finance segment — SHK — ek 106,815 98,612 - -
2,642,418 2,603,378 1,056,880 1,047,000

The recoverable amount of UAF represents the value in
use at 31st December, 2008 based on a business valuation
report of the UAF Group prepared by an independent
qualified professional valuer, Norton Appraisals Limited.
The income-based approach was adopted to determine the
recoverable amount. It is based on a five-year performance
projection and certain key assumptions including growth
rates between 10.19% to 13.61% from 2009 to 2013
and a sustainable growth rate of 4.0% beyond 2013 and
a discount rate of 8.53% to determine the value in use.
The recoverable amount of UAF was determined to be in
excess of its net carrying amount.

at
i
D
oy

oI B A A 0 T U ] & AR AR EE N
A=t —HEAEE REE
LA B SE A R S0 R R A A BR
Aiﬁ%ﬁw% TR 4 [ SE TS A (B
JTEE o RIS AR IR ATE R E > AR
5 LA ZE AT DL R R (R
TEENEE FE - FERR RN PE
10.19% £13.61% & — ﬁ~4$ﬁm7%
IR R 4.0% > T K 158.53%)

uﬁmﬁmﬁﬁ Emﬁéﬁﬁ%ﬂwm

BEAS T 2 b R AR ELR T VR EL -



for the year ended 31st December, 2008

23.

24.

25.

IMPAIRMENT TESTING ON GOODWILL AND
INTANGIBLE ASSETS WITH INDEFINITE USEFUL
LIVES (CONT’D)

The recoverable amount of QHA represents the value in
use at 31st December, 2008 based on a business valuation
report on the QHA group prepared by Norton Appraisals
Limited. The income-based approach was adopted to
determine the recoverable amount. It is based on a five-
year performance projection and certain key assumptions
including growth rates between 4.97% to 12.73% from
2009 to 2013 and a sustainable growth rate of 2.5%
beyond 2013 and a discount rate of 11.35% to determine
the value in use. The recoverable amount of QHA was
determined to be in excess of its net carrying amount.

Management believes that possible changes in any of the
above assumptions would not cause the carrying amounts
of UAF and QHA to exceed their recoverable amounts.

The recoverable amount of SHK has been determined
based on the fair value less cost to sell. The fair value

represents the market bid price of SHK at 31st December,
2008.

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

B&E > A

Investment, at cost

AMOUNTS DUE FROM SUBSIDIARIES

Amounts due from subsidiaries [t I8 2 7 R R
Unsecured and bear interest at 3.5% L S H43.5 )5
per annum ZEF TS
Unsecured and bear interest at 2.5%  fEHEH [ 3%2 58
per annum e L B 9SS
Unsecured and non-interest bearing ~ E4{Gi % A5t E
Less : Allowance for impairment o O
recognised (R ]
Analysed as: XTI
Non-current (Note) FEEDH (B 5E)
Current R 5

Note : The amounts due from subsidiaries are not repayable within
twelve months from the balance sheet date and the balance
is therefore shown as non-current asset. Other amounts are
repayable on demand and therefore shown as current assets.
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BE-RR /A =+ B
23 HEREBEEEAFHNETLEE

R BRI (4]

e 2 AT i o] < B AR R E AT A
b AR TR S BT AL
A PR ) A S B P SE S A (i o P
SE o AT SRR AL E - IR
AESERTR I DL R s T E SR (A %
FNEE —F—=FHMREN T4.97%
F12.73% Kk % — AR ] U R
HI52.5% > MHTHAE11.35%) > LIEE
o PR o e i A T g ] <5 R A i 7
A LR T -

EHREARDS - b T Al AE B ok
S AN {5 T O o R 1 (L
7t HH T[] R o

TR 14 AT (2] < B LA 2 P BBl L 5
AREE o AVEEHIBER “FF/\F
ToH=r—HZHGEAH -

24. RBARIZRE

2008 2007
—BENE XL
HK$’000 HK$’009
FET T T
14 14

25. B RRFK
2008 2007
—EEN\F —EBELAE
HK$’000 HK$’OO£)
FHET T T
- 138,657
214,020 =
5,166,339 4,832,407
5,380,359 4.971,064
(828,671) (764,710)
4,551,688 4,206,354
2,972,460 80,305
1,579,228 4,126,049
4,551,688 4,206,354

BRERE @ B 28 W SGR IR ZEOA &5 HR R+ WA A
B > PRILAN RO R IR B B o ALK
SR BORINF R WOy TR -
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for the year ended 31st December, 2008

25.

26.

AMOUNTS DUE FROM SUBSIDIARIES (CONT’D)

Other than the loan notes and bonds issued by SHK, terms
of which are shown in notes 44 and 45, respectively none
of the subsidiaries had any debt securities outstanding at
the end of the year or at any time during the year. The
Company assesses at year end whether there is objective
evidence that the amounts due from subsidiaries are
impaired. An impairment allowance is recognised when
there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one
or more loss events having occurred that has an impact on
the estimated future cash flows of subsidiaries that can be
reliably estimated.

Gross amount of impaired () VNI 4
amounts due from subsidiaries B BE A
Less: Allowance for W 2R
impairment recognised pRIERE
Net carrying amount of WY Jagg 2 v R 2
impaired amounts due from 2 BE
subsidiaries S T 3 (EL

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at 31st
December, 2008 are set out in note 60.

INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES

Listed securities (note 26 (i)
Unlisted shares (note 26 (ii))

il
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TR (MsE26())
FE b T (i sE26(0))

BETZN\FE+ A=+ —HIFE
25. K2 ERK (&)

30T 8 L B AT Y B 8 B o (G K
O3 P H A B 5T 44 Ko 45) Ab > AR 4 [ 8 2 )
A 7S 4 2K B A 4 PR AT ] R [ 0 A A AR R £
BZEB S o AN FNELE RS A T
KBTS EMHE A 7 KRE WIE - AN
AN FE B EEERE R BEN
—IEE DL R S A HpN T
A SERAG R - THIA & R 2RI A 7 H 42
A B 4 Vi R PR R T (L B o

2008 2007
—EENF TR
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET THIo
1,693,684 1,824,115
(828,671) (764,710)
865,013 1,059,405

ARARAR ZET/\F+ZH=1+—H
) 3= 2 B 2 F RS O B k60 o

26. REHE AR 2R

The Group
BT

2008 2007
—EBBNF L
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET T T
3,784,868 3,133,689
54,680 43,086
3,839,548 3,176,775
RepOft 2A008



for the year ended 31st December, 2008

26. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (CONT’D)

Notes : R EE -
(i) Listed securities iy  ETiEESH
Cost of investment R A
Share of post-acquisition reserves JREAS S A A

Market value of listed securities bR SET(E

At 31st December 2008, goodwill after impairment of HK$1,832,000
arising on acquisition of associates is included in the cost of investment
(2007: nil). The movement is set out in note 26(iii) below.

WEFF/E A= I
6. MELE AR 2w ()

The Group
EE

2008 2007
—EEN\F e - S ok
HK$’000 HK$'000
FAT Tt
2,436,472 2,116,152
1,348,396 1,017,537
3,784,868 3,133,689
1,182,841 5,675,691

MoFEENET A= —H > WA 7R A 2
1% 241,832,000 70 ( B Z-LAE  M8) 5 ABLE A o SEE)
HA N SCHEEE26(i) ©

(i) Unlisted shares
Cost of investment
Share of post-acquisition reserves

Less : Impairment loss recognised

(iii)  Goodwill on acquisition of associates

Cost

At 1st January

Acquisition of associates

Arising from increase in interest in associates
Eliminated on disposal

At 31st December

Impairment

At 1st January

Amount recognised during the year
Eliminated on disposal

At 31st December

(if)

(iii)

The Group
AEE
2008 2007
—EENFE ZRBALAE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHT AR
I L Tli ey
B A 43,410 40,913
JRE A Wi A o 12,070 2,973
55,480 43,886
W CHERR B RS R (800) (800)
54,680 43,086
kT B M D T AR 2 R
The Group
AEE
2008 2007
—EBENEF BB
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHT T
%
w—H—H 2,771 13,323
WS R M A 14,752 -
HEREI A F M i Iep AR 1,832 -
B IRFA - (10,552)
A =+—H 19,355 2,771
BIE
w—H—H 2,771) (13,323)
A TR R 2 (B (14,752) -
A RS - 10,552
Rt+—A=1+—H (17,523) 2,771)
1,832 -

The Group tests impairment annually or whenever there is
an indication that interests in associates might be impaired
based on the recoverable amounts of associates.

Particulars of the Company’s principal associates at 31st
December, 2008 are set out in note 61.

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BewE (FE)FRAA

AL B AR R BE - SR A P SBUR
Wi o ) 2 M2 W] R (EL RS AR BRI 7 )
AT B < AT (A o

ARFARFFNFEL_A=+t—H2ZE
T A REE R MRt e1

Annual Report 2008
=& F NAE F W
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for the year ended 31st December, 2008

26.

27.

INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (CONT’D)

The summarised financial information in respect of the
Group’s associates is set out below:

Total assets B A

Total liabilities =R et

Net assets B HE

Minority interest D BB R R A

Group's share of net assets of associates A< 5] fE 5 i A

Revenue A

Profit for the year 4 1A ¥ )

Group’s share of profit or loss of A A [ AL W
associates for the year AR A BE i A 5 s

INTERESTS IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITIES

Unlisted shares H by
Cost of investment P& A
Share of post-acquisition reserves R WS B A% ft A
Elimination of unrealised profit R AR 52 B i )

Particulars of the Group’s principal jointly controlled
entities at 31st December, 2008 are set out in note 62.

il
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BE-EE)NFE+H=+—H IH4EE

26. REHE QR 2R (&)

AR B m) 2 BB EORMBAR An T

2008 2007
—EENE R
HK$’000 HK$'000
FERT TFisoo
16,073,878 15,338,032
(5,449,731) (6,100,341)
10,624,147 9,237,691
(291,234) (390,549)
A B RHE 3,838,516 3,177,575
2,015,853 1,424,648
467,436 739,956
Cipd
i 261,866 264,712
27. RERESIEEZER
The Group
rEE
2008 2007
—EEN\F “EELF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FERT BRI
17,572 1,436
934,743 1,014,953
952,315 1,016,389
(17,622) (17,622)
934,693 998,767

ALHN —FT)NE+ A =+—HZE
FEIL[A] 2 i A SERE I AU M ik 62 o



for the year ended 31st December, 2008

27. INTERESTS IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITIES

28.

(CONT’D)

The summarised financial information in respect of the
Group's interests in the jointly controlled entities which
are accounted for using the equity method is set out
below:

BEEE)NFE+—H=+—H IH4EE
27. REEEGIAEERE(E)

AR L AL [ 2 o] £ SEME 4 (DABE 2 ik A
W) < BB BRI AN T

2008 2007
—EEN\E “EEFLF
HK$’000 HK$'000
THET THETT
Non-current assets IE B 1,299,623 1,405,269
Current assets S 144,790 136,067
Non-current liabilities TR E AR (372,359) (411,903)
Current liabilities i B A K (119,739) (113,044)
Group’s share of net assets of 7S P MR A ] 42 ) £
jointly controlled entities B e 952,315 1,016,389
Revenue A 285,641 253,048
Expenses B =2 (234,638) (216,943)
(Decrease) increase in fair value of ﬁ%‘%%"%ﬁﬁ
investment properties W) B (70,646) 124,000
Taxation PiIA 12,817 (28,999)
Group's share of results of B2 1B R A ] 428 i 4 2
jointly controlled entities for the year PGS (6,826) 131,106
AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS 28. AIHHESRERE
The Group
REE
2008 2007
—EBENE “EFLF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FTHET THETT
Listed equity investments issued by HAEEEEI T2
corporate entities, at fair value ETBARE - A TEE
Hong Kong T 9,572 906,798
Outside Hong Kong s DS b [ 26,329 256,044
35,901 1,162,842
Unlisted equity investments issued by HAEEEEITZ
corporate entities at cost I b7 A BB A A 169,711 165,758
less impairment FIER I AE
Unlisted equity investments issued by HRSEER T2 IE BTl
corporate entities at fair value AR E e AT EE 42,014 37,946
247,626 1,366,546
Available-for-sale financial assets are intended to be held ] Ak B < A E R R A R B R
for a continuing strategic or long-term purpose. BPA o
Further details of available-for-sale financial assets are AT B A A — 2D I R T
disclosed in note 49. 49 o
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for the year ended 31st December, 2008

29. LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CONSUMER

FINANCE CUSTOMERS

Loans and advances to

consumer finance customers
Less: Allowance for impairment

recognised

— Individually assessed
— Collectively assessed

Less : Current portion

Amount due after one year

BE-EE)NFE+H=+—H IH4EE

FAMBEEF

B Bk

W B RERRIRE
f5 At
— ARG
— BTG

BB+ BPER Ay
—AERER SR

Movements in allowance for impairment recognised

during the year were as follows:

At Tst January
Exchange adjustments

Released on disposal of subsidiaries

Amounts recovered
Amounts written off

Amounts charged to consolidated

income statement

At 31st December

R—H—H

E 5 ] 4

H B a8 2 ] B3R o]
2 W [ 3K IE

E KA

TR A WA R
TBRZ IR

#t=A=+—H

The loans and advances to consumer finance customers
have been reviewed by the Consumer Finance division
to assess impairment allowances which are based on the
evaluation of collectability, aging analysis of accounts
and on management’s judgement, including the current
creditworthiness and the past collection statistics of
individually significant accounts or a portfolio of accounts

on collective basis.
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29. BAMBEFERRBK

The Group
r&EH

2008 2007
—EENF “EELE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FERT T T
4,732,199 3,913,237
921) (1,225)
(399,430) (291,458)
4,331,848 3,620,554
(2,588,361) (2,145,159)
1,743,487 1,475,395

AAEC RS E B B T

The Group

rEH

2008 2007
—EENF “FEEHF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET T
292,684 60,294
196 85
- (160)
(304) (198)
(255,347) (53,066)
363,122 285,729
400,351 292,684

% 5 BB O B AL N BB B P Rk S
Ao SRR ] VEREAG - IRER AT B
B (G2 B {5 8 e 4% R H i A
AT i ] A2 Bk BN E A B A A ) LAAE R

{EHE A
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for the year ended 31st December, 2008 BE_ZL/)F+H =+ —HILFE
29. LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CONSUMER 29. AATBEFS SRR % (&)
FINANCE CUSTOMERS (CONT’D)
The Group
rEEH
2008 2007
—EBNF “EELE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FTHER THETT
Gross amount of impaired loans TSR 2 A
under individual assessment B AR 3,404 4,020
Less: Allowance for impairment C A YA X
recognised under individual C R I E
assessment i (921) (1,225)
Net carrying amount of impaired loans RS e 2 COE
under individual assessment BRI T 2,483 2,795

The aging analysis for the loans and advances to consumer
finance customers that were past due at the balance sheet
date but not impaired were as follows:

DH31H
31%180H

Less than 31 days
31 to 180 days

The amount and type of collateral required depend
on an assessment of the credit risk of the customer or
counterparty. Guidelines are implemented regarding
the acceptability of types of collateral and valuation
parameters.

The main types of collateral obtained are as follows:
— for personal lending, mortgages over residential
properties; and

for commercial lending, charges over real estate
properties, pledge of shares or debentures over the
company’s assets.

Management requests additional collateral where
appropriate in accordance with the underlying agreement,
and monitors the market value of collateral obtained
during its review of the adequacy of the allowance for
impairment losses.

It is the Group’s policy to dispose of repossessed properties
in an orderly fashion. The proceeds are used to reduce or
repay the outstanding claim. In general, the Group does
not occupy repossessed properties for business use.

>

\n# 5 H CEUER B E 2 A B R
B BREE AT

The Group
REE

2008 2007
it Ui “EELE
HK$’000 HK$'000
TERT THETT
304,717 238,359
109,315 136,474
414,032 374,833

Jr 75 P ARk S SR P %5 5 el 52 5y 6
AR B AR DL AE o Al AA FE
HBTRI B AG EHZ B RS

IR B EZRRIAN T
—  EURMEAEGK > DMETYSEE - &

HRHSERE A > DUS MY SE AT -
P S A B B R SR A

A L A T T SRR B B W e 1 L
ROMEST > ﬂfﬁ"*ﬁﬂ‘ﬂéﬁ@ﬁ?ﬂ?ﬂﬁ%@
S0 ey B 2 T RIS A G T (B o

AL BB 5 1 o B BTl [E] 3 o B
5 TE A R o O R T A R R MK
—BE > AR AL W P AR S
B -
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for the year ended 31st December, 2008 BEZZENFE+A=Z+—HIHEE
30. LOANS AND RECEIVABLES 30. BRI EWKIE
The Group
EHE
2008 2007
—BEBNEF “EETLEF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET TH#EIT
Term loan repayable over one year —ARR MR A WK 78,000 -
Amounts repayable over one year — AR R 2 IR 229,191 -
Amounts due from investee companies & /A A KK - 6,686
Less : Allowance for impairment o R E
recognised A (25,690) (1,447)
281,501 5,239
Add: Long-term portion of trade and 8 5 B HABREGRIE 2
other receivables (note 34) AT (M 5E34) 193 567
Less: Short-term portion of loans and W B EGIE
reveivables (note 34) FEEAER Y (B 5E34) (117,527) -
164,167 5,806
An impairment allowance is recognised when there ZAS4E [ B AE STAl B % RIS R TE 22 A ] i ]
is objective evidence of impairment after the Group’s AR DL 5% BLA F0 B8 R s A ol (B e £ e 3ok
evaluation of the collectability of loans and receivables. (EABM - BUEBHEE T -
The movements in allowance for impairment were as
follows:
The Group
rEE
2008 2007
—EENE “EZELE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FERT THETC
At 1st January w—H—H (1,447) (1,447)
Amounts charged to consolidated ARG IR R
income statement FNER Z A (25,690) -
Amounts recovered 3 ] IH 1,447 -
At 31st December wt+=-HA=+—H (25,690) (1,447)
The Group
rEE
2008 2007
—BBNF “EELE
HK$’000 HK$’000
T Tt
Gross amount of impaired ADRIEN= S 03 1le
loans and receivables R IE A 229,191 6,686
Less: Allowance for impairment W R
recognised WAE A (25,690) (1,447)
Net carrying amount of impaired AT TIENS &0 3T EeL|
loans and receivables B T V(L 203,501 5,239
A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K) LIMITED Annual Report 2008



for the year ended 31st December, 2008

31. DEFERRED TAX

The following is the major deferred tax assets and liabilities
of the Group recognised and movements thereon during
the current and prior years:

BE-ZF\ETAST—H IS
31. EEFIE

AR B TA AR AF B B A 4F P2 e s i %
IESERLIHE 7 Jx AR DL MBS B 0 T

The Group
Ly 1
Revaluation Un-
of distributed
Accelerated properties earnings
tax and other Con- Provision and
depreciation assets  vertible and Unrealised  others Tax
MEBE WEREM  bonds impairment  profit RAEEH  losses  Total
e BEEf TRREZBERAEAZREN REM HEFR A
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000
Tt T#x  T#r  T#xr  TEx T TEx T#rx
At 1st January, 2007 W=2ZtF—~F—H 191,724 533,957 10257  (45469) 1,037 3,246 (104,297) 590,455
Exchange adjustments I - 9 - - 199 - - 208
Released on disposal of B N A
subsidiaries fit[El (376) - - 14 - - 295 25713
Charged (credited) to A GEA)
consolidated income o
statement Wik 17,340 (10,637) (10,257) (20,615) 45 2267  (6,627) (28,484)
Charged (credited) to equity k& F (GEA) 4 - 718 - - - (32) -7
At 31st December, AR
2007 +-A=1+—H 208,688 530,472 - (66,070) 1,281 5481 (107,989) 571,863
Exchange adjustments TR - 40 - (28) (98) - (24)  (110)
Hfect of change of taxrate  Bi&EHHE (11,925) (28,763) - 3776 = - 6171 (30,741)
Acquisition of subsidiaries ~ IitHIHE A A - 1,630 = = - 1,161 - 2791
Charged (credited) to MEE GFA)
consolidated income A
statement Hedse 16342 (115,459) ~(12726) 215 1240 (52,759) (163,147)
Credited to equity PN £ - (1351) = = = = - (1,35)
At 31st December, REEENE
2008 +-H=+—H 213,105 386,569 - (75048) 1,398 7,882 (154,601) 379,305

For the purpose of the balance sheet presentation, certain
deferred tax assets and liabilities have been offset. The
following is the analysis of the deferred tax balances of the
Group for financial reporting purposes:

RYEEAMRE > & TIREBRIHEE K
B C RS o A B AR B I B i 5 RO I 4T
BUEASER AT T

Deferred tax liabilities PESEF IH & i
Deferred tax assets E FIE R TE

4
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The Group
~EE
2008 2007
—sR\FE  FTLE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FRET THIT
501,805 638,439
(122,500) (66,576)
379,305 571,863
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31. DEFERRED TAX (CONT’D)

The following is the deferred tax liability of the Company
arising from the issuance of convertible bonds by the
Company and movement thereon during the current and
prior year:

Balance at 1st January w—H—HZ &k

A £

Credited to income statement

Balance at 31st December

At 31st December, 2008, the Group had unrecognised
deductible temporary differences of HK$869,684,000
(2007: HK$693,814,000) and estimated unused tax
losses of HK$2,566,605,000 (2007: HK$1,940,515,000)
available for offset against future assessable profits. A
deferred tax asset has been recognised in respect of
HK$936,977,000 (2007: HK$617,077,000) of such losses.
No deferred tax asset has been recognised in respect of the
remaining HK$1,629,628,000 (2007: HK$1,323,438,000)
of losses due to the unpredictability of future assessable
profit streams. There were no other significant temporary
differences that are not recognised arising during the year
or at the balance sheet date.

Included in unrecognised tax losses are losses of
HK$2,839,000 and HK$180,000 that will expire in 2011
and 2012 respectively, the remaining losses may be carried
forward indefinitely.

At 31st December, 2008 the Company had
estimated unused tax losses of HK$19,479,000
(2007: HK$27,209,000) available for offset against
future assessable profits. No deferred tax asset has
been recognised in respect of such losses due to the
unpredictability of future assessable profit streams. Tax
losses may be carried forward indefinitely.
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31, IEFERIR ()

AR By AS o ) R BE AT vl 4 B 0 i AR 2
HESER I A 0 S R A TR LA AR 2 )

The Company
AL

2008 2007
—EENE “ETLF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET T
- 10,257
- (10,257)

Rt ZA=T A - =

AEBENFEF A=+ —H» KEH
Z AR MERE T Técumﬁﬁﬂ%%‘ﬁﬂ%sw 684,000
f%rr: FE L E 693814000{%

&T?&%ﬁﬂ%%%nﬁ'ﬁwfﬁﬂﬂﬁﬂi
@j )ﬂ Bt JE 5 18 2,566,605,000 # 76 (
EEELE 1 9405150002%77: o H
i TJE936977000¢%71: ZEE LA
617,077,000 70) 2 & %l Jis 18 e gR R SE B
TEEEE o [R AR RE A 2 A AR ME R B s A It
B SERE R AR R 1,629,628,0004 ¢ (&
F-L4E 1 1,323,438,000T) fm1E 2 HEIE
FLIEE E o FNSAGEE H > A EEHA R
fERd 2 KR 2558 o

7 e 58 A TE s 18 055 2,839,000 #E T K
180,000 G2 548 > /\EIH{%HA FE—
GE R TR — TAERI o HoAth s 8 HI AT SERR
gk o

RoTFEZNEF HAH=+—H > AAH
T%&%ﬁ%%ﬁ%ﬁﬁiﬁﬂﬂﬁ:ﬁ@bﬂﬁ%
TE 48 £519,479,0009 76 ( L4 ¢
27,209,000 7C) ° KK ﬁﬁmﬂiﬂéﬁ%&
ARG » WOl SR 25 s R T SR A
THEE - BiJE G 1E ] SRR A5 o
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for the year ended 31st December, 2008

32. PROPERTIES HELD FOR SALE AND OTHER

BE-RR /A =+ B
32. BHEUERAMEER

INVENTORIES
The Group
rEHE
2008 2007
—EENE “EELE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET THETC
Properties in Hong Kong, at NEEZYZE
net realisable value 2 A] 5 Bl 259,250 335,600
Freehold property outside BWH N KA EREYZE >
Hong Kong, at cost A 135,181 135,751
Medicine, dispensary supplies and ZEY) - B &
other consumables FHAtFE ] i 15,945 11,341
Other inventories HAtfF & 100 17
410,476 482,809

Certain of the Group’s properties previously held for
sale with a net realisable value of HK$39,554,000
(2007: HK$78,760,000) were rented out under operating
leases during the year and were therefore reclassified as
investment properties.

The freehold properties outside Hong Kong represent
a property project in the United States of America. The
Group has the intention to sell this asset. The freehold
property is included in the Group’s sale of properties and
property based investments for segment reporting purposes
(note 6).

At 31st December, 2008, the carrying value of properties
pledged as security of the Group’s bank and other
borrowings amounted to HK$394,431,000 (2007:
HK$471,351,000).
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A 4L B AT T KR A R R BLIE E B
39,554,000 # T ( — & & L 4
78,760,000% 70) < 4 T fF Y £ E 7
RN AETIARLE - W E B ABEY
% o

A BEHD 2 K A SEREY) 45— JRAL IR SR A
RGP 2 YSETHE o A5 BB I EE
BB o KA SEREY)SER 0 2 R H R RHA
2!—%%@]2&%%%&@%%@%52&%@
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MoEZRZANEFTH=+—H > Em®
H 394,431,000 # oo ( = F & £ 4
471,351,0008: 70) Z W2 E IR > /EA A
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33. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH

PROFIT OR LOSS

Held-for-trading investments,
at fair value
Listed equity securities
issued by corporate entities
Hong Kong
Outside Hong Kong
issued by banks
Hong Kong
issued by public utilities
Hong Kong

Unlisted equity securities
issued by corporate entities
outside Hong Kong

Warrants and options listed in
Hong Kong

Warrants and options listed
outside Hong Kong

Unlisted overseas warrants

Listed warrants issued by
a listed associate

Unlisted warrants issued by
a listed associate

Unlisted bonds

Others

Equity securities in unlisted

investment funds, at fair value

Issued by corporate entities
outside Hong Kong

Further details of the financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss is disclosed in note 49.
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33. ZRERREATEEREZERME

E
The Group
REE
2008 2007
—EENE ZEEBLAF
HK$’000 HK$’000
THT TFH0
BEXZRE
RAFEE
EEERERITZ
R &N e
e 111,629 175,662
HsiEsh 24,207 214,735
SRITEAT
s 50,181 10,826
INE AT
g 36 41
186,053 401,264
A M R T
itz kLT
AR 5 75 - 40,955
AW LT 2 G s
M Ak 12,263 30,290
Frus o bl 2 s s
K IAHE - 36
I LTSN ER B RS 3,149 12,336
— W LT A R8T 2
T RR RS 1,162 -
—[H E i E A R T2
IE b TITRR IR RS - 285,251
I EfES 5,193 -
HAthy 802 779
208,622 770,911
FLEFREESHZ
BAES  BRAFEE
TR IMEE T
i) 90,663 416,199
299,285 1,187,110

HE— LR RO B E49 -

ZE AR 2 MR AR P E (B R B 2 el 7



Trade receivables
— Accounts receivable
from exchanges,
brokers and clients
— Less: Allowance for
impairment
recognised

Secured term loans

— Less: Allowance for
impairment
recognised

— Unsecured term loans

Margin loans

Less: Allowance for
impairment
recognised

Interest receivables

Less: Allowance for
impairment
recognised

Other accounts receivable,
deposits and prepayments

Add: Short-term portion of
loans and receivables
(note 30)

Less: Long-term portion
of trade and
other receivables
(note 30)
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34. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

JE W 2 Rk
— A& A 25 T
S el
Z FEWR R

— i DR

(e

B4

AIEAA R

— R
E
A

— AR R

BRI
W O
Wi
B

JEWC A,

B AR
I
1t

FoAb REUCRR ~
YLSiUDE/

i

hn o B
A JH
#R0y (B sE30)

W B 5 KA
W IE 2
RHAFRG
(fiEE30)

131

BE-RR /A =+ B
34. B3 REMERTE

The Group
REM
2008 2007
—EENE “ETHE
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
TERT FTRET T Tt
1,071,473 1,593,344
(26,516) (22,851)
1,044,957 1,570,493
789,314 611,058
(64,487) (14,814)
20,000 20,000
744,827 616,244
2,366,940 3,192,825
(120,393) (76,277)
2,246,547 3,116,548
4,036,331 5,303,285
92,305 67,401
(6,388) -
85,917 67,401
383,802 489,173
4,506,050 5,859,859
117,527 -
(193) (567)
4,623,384 5,859,292
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34. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (CONT’D)

BEZZZ/\FFHZA=T—HILFE
34. B 5 REAMEWRRIEE)

The movements in the allowance for impairment were as AR MW T
follows:
Secured
Trade term loans Margin Interest
receivables K loans receivables Total
EBWESER FAHER JBHEHER ERRIR HEt
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
T T THsTT TH 7T T¥ o THs T
At 1st January, i
2007 —H—H (22,001) (24,928) (58,461) - (105,390)
Exchange adjustments HEE 3¢, i (280) 1 - - (279)
Reclassification FHE (1,513) -~ (385) - (1,898)
Amounts written off s O 1,527 1,425 = - 2,952
Amounts recovered S| 488 8,688 12,605 - 21,781
Amounts charged to A%R A R iR
consolidated Eil] v
income statement ZIH (1,244) = (30,036) = (31,280)
Release on disposal of HH B S A i
subsidiaries B m] 172 = = = 172
At 31st December, hZEFAE
2007 +=-H=1+—H (22,851) (14,814) (76,277) - (113,942)
Exchange adjustments EE 5 5 = (1) 1 - -
Amounts written off T K IE 364 = 1,706 = 2,070
Amounts recovered S| 45 12,557 159 = 12,761
Amounts charged to A%R A R iR
consolidated Eil] v
income statement HIH (4,074) (62,229) (45,982) (6,388)  (118,673)
At 31st December, W EENE
2008 +=H=1+—H (26,516) (64,487) (120,393) (6,388) (217,784)

Impairment of trade receivables, margin and term loans
is recognised in the consolidated income statement after
proper review by the relevant credit control department
or credit and executive committees of the Group, based
on the latest status of trade receivables, margin and term
loan receivables, and the latest announced or available
information about the underlying collateral held.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2008

34. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (CONT’D)

Impaired trade and other 37t £ i fH
receivables under B 5 L HAb
individual assessment MR

— Trade receivables — e 5 Bk

— Secured term loans —HiRIA S

~ Margin loans — B

BE-RR /A =+ B
34. H.5 REMMKHE ()

The Group
ARH
2008 2007
“E2EN\E “ERLE
Gross Net carrying Gross Net carrying
amount  Individually amount amount  Individually amount
of impaired assessed  of impaired  of impaired assessed  of impaired
advances  allowances advances advances  allowances advances
BHE  BUFME CHEBRR Bl B ShERK
BRAE B REFE  ASHE B REEFE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTER TER TER TH#T T TH#T
37,824 (26,516) 11,308 36,514 (22,851) 13,663
65,935 (64,487) 1,448 27,268 (14,814) 12,454
187,840 (120,393) 67,447 115,287 (76,277) 39,010
291,599 (211,396) 80,203 179,069 (113,942) 65,127

The aging analysis of the trade receivables, term loans and
margin loans that were past due at the balance sheet date

but not impaired were as follows:

Less than 31 days
31 to 180 days
181 to 365 days
Over 365 days

Trade and other receivables that were
not past due nor impaired

A AT T A (BT A D (1Y B i B ) TR
O~ AR B 2 K A BRI 43 A
T

The Group
REE

2008 2007
—EZTN\F CEELF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET Fis o0
Lir31H 236,680 117,766
31£180H 55,414 73,707
181%365H 25,362 21,474
365H L E 11,755 42,258
329,211 255,205

KA A 2 B 5 K
HoAh B SR IE 4,294,173 5,604,087
4,623,384 5,859,292

Listed securities, unlisted securities and properties of
clients were held as collateral against secured margin
loans and term loans. The fair value of the listed securities
at 31st December, 2008 was HK$5,195,667,000 (2007 :

HK$26,501,188,000).

Further details of the trade and other receivables are

disclosed in note 49.
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35. AMOUNTS DUE FROM ASSOCIATES

Advances
Loans notes

Less : Allowance for impairment
recognised

B O ERRIE
]

The impairment is made when there is objective
evidence of impairment after the Group’s evaluation of
the collectability of amounts due from associates. The
movements in the allowance for impairment were as

follows:

Balance at 1st January
Amount written off
Reclassification

Charged to consolidated income statement 45 & i BRH11BR

Balance at 31st December

Gross amount of impaired
amounts due from associates
Less: Allowance for impairment
recognised

Net carrying amount of impaired
amounts due from associates

BE-RR/E A=+ B

35. BE QTR

The Group
REH

2008 2007
—EBENEF “FTLE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET TH#ETT
110,292 68,031
- 78,000
110,292 146,031
(8,447) (8,447)
101,845 137,584

S A A A T N R IR B A
BB AR IR A WA R 75 € T BUE o W

(EEs 2 2B RO
The Group

REE
2008 2007
—EENE ZEBELAF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET TFH0
—H—H%5k 8,447 2,125
s A - (2,125)
R - 8,428
- 19
Wt H=1+—H&% 8,447 8,447

The Group

REE
2008 2007
—EENE CEBELE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET T-#0

WA ) R EL BB
HAZH 64,704 64,637
Bt (8,447) (8,447)
W N T R R B I

MR T {5 (EL 56,257 56,190

Further details of amounts due from associates are

disclosed in note 49.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2008

36. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

37.

Bank balances and cash ATHE R S Bl
Fixed deposits with banks AT E IR K
Treasury bills I Jek 7

Bank balances and cash BATH R K Bl
Fixed deposits with banks AT E WIAE K

The Group maintains trust and segregated accounts with
licensed banks to hold clients” deposits arising from
normal business transactions. At 31st December, 2008,
trust and segregated accounts not dealt with in these
financial statements totalled HK$4,114,140,000 (2007:
HK$5,255,971,000).

Further details of the cash and cash equivalents are
disclosed in note 49.

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
Included in trade and other payables are trade payables of

HK$1,148,447,000 (2007 : HK$1,426,508,000), the aging
analysis of which is stated as follows:

Less than 31 days DIR31H

31 to 180 days 312180H
181 to 365 days 181%365H
Over 365 days 365 H LA |
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BEEE)NFE+—H=+—H IH4EE

36.

37.

RERBESEEY
The Group
REE

2008 2007
—EENE “ETHEF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET T#IT
1,292,568 945,080
736,039 789,427
7,740 7,724
2,036,347 1,742,231

The Company

AT

2008 2007
—EERN\F —FELE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTERT T
1,525 8,687
- 20,000
1,525 28,687

A [H] A R R R AT B AT R MBS IRF
DIFr AR EH W EBZREARK - v
EENEFHZ=Z4+—H > 55t XL
WP RETERAMERETN &S
w1 A5 4,114,140,000% o0 ( —FE L4 ¢
5,255,971,000#57T) °

Bl BB S (B ) 2 — 5 RE R RO B 3
49 o

B5 REMENTRE

A E G K A A5 SR TE A 2 3K T B
138 S HE3K1,148,447,000% 0T ( —EFE L
4 1 1,426,508,000%5 C) > HHERES AT 40
T

The Group
REE

2008 2007
—EENE “ETHEF
HK$’000 HK$’000
T Tt
1,119,397 1,398,922
18,847 12,444
3,161 2,062
7,042 13,080
1,148,447 1,426,508
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38. SHARE CAPITAL

BE-ZF/\ETAST—A IS
38. A&

Number of shares Value
BoEAE EE
HK$’000
T¥Io
Authorised: BAE
Ordinary shares of HK$2.00 each n_FELFE—H—H
at Tst January, 2007 T3 R THEIE2.00HS TC.Z 4 ik 3,000,000,000 6,000,000
Subdivision of shares FEA R4 27,000,000,000 =
Ordinary shares of HK$0.20 each W ZEFELFE A =1+—H
at 31st December, 2007 and M = EBENFE+HA=+—H
31st December, 2008 15 L THI{E0. 2096 70 2 5 78 ik 30,000,000,000 6,000,000
Issued and fully paid: CEAT R -
Ordinary shares of HK$2.00 each R EEELFE—H—H
at 1st January, 2007 I TAE2 .00% 6 2 4 537,299,526 1,074,599
Exercise of warrant subscription FBAR YR A AT (o 2 A W
rights before subdivision of shares T A 8,736,582 17,473
Subdivision of shares T AR 4 4 4,914,324,972 =
Exercise of warrant AR AR T 6
subscription rights after TR R e
subdivision of shares AR B 185,926,340 37,186
Ordinary shares of HK$0.20 each M EFELAFEF A =+—H
at 31st December, 2007 TR IHI{E0. 2095 7T 2 5 78 i 5,646,287,420 1,129,258
Exercise of warrant subscription rights 17 {5 58 i a5 58 i e 6,202,100 1,240
Shares repurchased and cancelled EYATPIE &Y (1,054,000) 211)
Ordinary shares of HK$0.20 each Mo EEZNEFT+H=+—H
at 31st December, 2008 FF TR {EL0.2 0%k T 2 4 i 5,651,435,520 1,130,287

Subdivision of shares

On 20th August, 2007, an ordinary resolution was passed
by the shareholders at an extraordinary general meeting of
the Company pursuant to which each of the existing issued
and unissued shares of the Company of HK$2.00 per share
were subdivided into ten shares of HK$0.20 each with
effect from 21st August, 2007.
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39.

40.

WARRANTS

A bonus issue of warrants on the basis of one warrant
for every five shares held was proposed by the Board on
12th April, 2006. The condition of the issue of the bonus
warrants was fulfilled on 29th May, 2006 and 107,430,380
warrants were issued on 5th June, 2006.

The warrant holders were entitled to subscribe in cash
for one fully paid share at an initial subscription price of
HK$10.00 per share, subject to adjustment, at any time
from 7th June, 2006 to 20th August, 2007 (both days
inclusive). Since 21st August, 2007 (the share subdivision
date), the warrant holders were entitled to subscribe in
cash for ten fully paid shares at an initial subscription
price of HK$1.00 per share, subject to adjustment, at
any time up to 6th June, 2009. During the year ended
31st December, 2008, 620,210 warrants were converted
into 6,202,100 ordinary shares at a subscription price of
HK$1.00 per share. Accordingly, 79,333,329 warrants
were outstanding at 31st December, 2008. Exercise in
full of the outstanding warrants would result in the issue
of 793,333,290 additional shares with an aggregate
subscription value of HK$793,333,290.

SHARE PREMIUM AND RESERVES

Share premium 073 15 AT
Property revaluation reserve e
Investment revaluation reserve P& H Al
Capital redemption reserve A I o] i 5
Translation reserve BEE 52 i 445
Capital reserve EAfHA
Accumulated profits 2t Al
Dividend reserve JB Bk
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39. RRRER

TERBNENA T H - EEGERRE
B TR Ay s — (SR e 2 S e
HEATHERE o AT 2RI B E N FEH A
T ILHEBEM 5 107,430,380 1 w8 %
O BB NN H AL H AR T o

BRI NENAEHE 2T BENA
1B (AEE R )AL > s AHE
PR A AT EE B 10.009 T (B & 3L
Z AN RR AR DL B 4 R — A B K B
By o H ZTEEENH A+ —H (BB
A H M) R TN H S B ETHEf
IRe[H] - GRICHERS R A A AT 4% 41 .0045 70
(& L) 2 4045 52 I A DA B 4R i 1 i
ORIy o e EFNFE+ A
=+ —HIEFERE > 620,210 58 BEHERE 7%
A 1 1.00%5 7T 2 58 B 8 5 £ 6,202,100
B B o RIUE > A EENE+ A
=+—H > 79,333,329 R LA 75 it R
FTE o i 0 AR AT GRAE R A R A T

R A S ] € 8547 793,333,290 Ik 48 58 i (E
£45793,333,290% 0 2 AN ©

40. RDBERFHE

The Group
REE

2008 2007
—EENF “EELE
HK$’000 HK$'000
TR TH#IT
741,277 736,328
56,880 56,210
342,839 929,019
72,255 72,044
120,899 44,275
(11,705) (3,880)
7,839,227 8,014,899
- 169,453
9,161,672 10,018,348
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40. SHARE PREMIUM AND RESERVES (CONT’D)

The Company LN
At Tst January, 2007

Released on early redemption

of convertible bonds [l
Exercise of warrants TR R
Dividend paid EARE
Proposed final dividend BERA LIRS
Profit attributable to e
equity holders il
At 31st December, WZZEAAE
2007 +ZA=+—H
Exercise of warrants TR R
Shares repurchased and S AT) &
cancelled Bty
Adjustment to 2007 W CER LA
final dividend R
Dividend paid EMKRE
Profit attributable to B RN
equity holders il
At 31st December, 2 YIS
2008 +-H=1+—H

The Company’s reserves available for distribution to
equity holders at 31st December, 2008 are represented
by accumulated profits and dividend reserve totalling
HK$2,428,131,000 (2007: HK$2,362,854,000).
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BE-RR/E+ A=+ B

40. BROEERFHE (&)

Convertible Capital
bonds equity redemption

A ELLE—-A—H

A 4 e

Share reserve reserve Accumulated  Dividend

premium ARRES EXEE profits  reserve Total
ROBE RARE wmE  BiER  RERE FoE
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000
T Tt Tt Tt T Tt
517,824 48,660 72,044 1,327,381 80,595 2,046,504
- (48,660) - 5,832 - (42,828)
218,504 - - - - 218,504
- - - - (80,595) (80,595)

- - - (169,453) 169,453 -

- - - 1,029,641 - 1,029,641
736,328 - 72,044 2,193,401 169,453 3,171,226
4,949 - - - - 4,949
- - 211 (915) - (704)

_ _ = (122) 122 =
- - - - (169,575)  (169,575)

- - - 235,767 - 235,767
741,277 - 72,255 2,428,131 — 3,241,663

N _EEANE+__A=+—H &
7y A Bl g Ay IR TR 2 fi M LA 3
2,428,131,000 # o6 ( — F F L 4F
2,362,854,000% 70) ) 2 5t 1| K B S
H5RF1 o
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41.

42.

AMOUNTS DUE TO SUBSIDIARIES

The amounts due to subsidiaries are unsecured. At 31st
December, 2008, except an amount of HK$270,794,000
which bears interest at Hong Kong Prime Rate less
1.5% per annum and not repayable within one year,
the remaining balances are non-interest bearing and
repayable on demand and hence shown as current. At
31st December, 2007, all amounts due to subsidiaries are
non-interest bearing and repayable on demand and hence
shown as current.

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES AT FAIR VALUE
THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

BEEE)NFE+—H=+—H IH4EE

41.

42,

XM B A RIRRIR

R B6 i 2 ) R TR AR A o A T NAE
T+ H="1—H > B&270,794,000% 1t Z
G R A A s B R A ORI R 1.5 2 AR
FlZRGEE B —F R MERIS » B4
% 5 8 MBI SR A R AR B
nEAE - R EFEFLFT A=+
H » B R E 2 7 3B 5 50 8 R A
FORIFFE R > ARSI A B AfE o

ERERRRATEEEEZ2SHME
&

The Group
REH

2008 2007
—EENF “ETRLE
HK$’000 HK$’000
THET THETT
Stock options listed in Hong Kong A E T IR 14,107 31,547
Stock borrowings JREE R 2,483 -
Index futures listed overseas MHh BT 2 IR & - 2,546
Equity and currency OTC derivatives JieAs B B Mt R TR 20,714 24,921
Financial guarantee contract B RS G 4 - 70
37,304 59,084

1
at
il
5
|

139



for the year ended 31st December, 2008

il

at
i
D
oy

BE-EE)NFE+H=+—H IH4EE

43. BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS 43. RITRHEMIEE
The Group
REE
2008 2007
—EBEBNF “EZELE
HK$’000 HK$’000
TR Tt
Bank borrowings comprise: WATIE B
Bank loans AT X 3,776,629 3,633,233
Bank overdrafts FATIE - 18,000
3,776,629 3,651,233
Other borrowings HoAth &4 106,424 19,723
3,883,053 3,670,956
Analysed as: 5 5
Secured A 1,964,129 1,921,233
Unsecured SEHEAT 1,918,924 1,749,723
3,883,053 3,670,956
Bank loans and overdrafts are AT RSO SR R
repayable as follows: T :
On demand or within one year TRE SRR —4E N 1,305,320 871,641
More than one year but not —4EDL EEN
exceeding two years AE 237,969 721,872
More than two years but not A DA _EAERN I
exceeding five years LA 2,194,040 1,998,510
More than five years FAERL b 39,300 59,210
3,776,629 3,651,233
Other borrowings are repayable FC A i BRI RR
as follows: W
On demand or within one year TRESREFEL—4E N 98,483 19,723
More than two years but not M4ELL F{H
exceeding five years N R ORRCS 7,941 -~
106,424 19,723
3,883,053 3,670,956
Less: Amount repayable B JHIRN— AR R
within one year and shown A AR B AR
under current liabilities ZKIA (1,403,803) (891,364)
Amount due after one year — AR 3 2 FUE 2,479,250 2,779,592
The Group have bank loans of HK$86,108,000 and A 4E ﬁ?ﬁj? £ 66,108,009‘?%77:&
HK$1,571,000 which are denominated in Australian 1,§Z1,000?§EﬁgljU\@E&%E‘ﬁ‘ﬂﬁﬁ o
Dollars and United States Dollars respectively. Further SRAT B HAE 5 2 HA R AR B 149
details of the bank and other borrowings are disclosed in
note 49.
Details of the assets of the Group pledged to secure bank A2 L 1E Jy SRAT A SEHE 0 2 S e A RS
borrowings are set out in note 57. M$5E57 -
ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K) LIMITED Report 2008
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BE-RR /A =+ B

44. LOAN NOTES 44.

Principal g

At 1st January w—H—H

Repayment and cancellation F7R Kt 8

At 31st December W= H=+—H

Difference using the effective RABEBRARZE
interest method ZEH

At Tst January m—H—H

Interest expense FE X

At 31st December w+—H=+—H

45.

Carrying amounts at 31st December

The loan notes bore interest at 4% per annum and were
repaid on 7th March, 2008. The effective interest rate was
7.9% per annum.

BONDS

The bonds are due to a fellow subsidiary bearing interest
at the rate of 1% above Hong Kong Interbank Offered Rate
(“HIBOR”) per annum and payable half-yearly in arrears.
The interest rate is repriced on the first day of every six-
month period. They are due for repayment on 24th
August, 2009 with an option exercisable by the Group
on a reasonable market terms over HIBOR prevailing at
the time, to extend for a further term of three years. The
bonds are secured by a share mortgage over the share in
a subsidiary, UAF Holdings Limited, with a carrying value
of HK$4,344,900,000 at the balance sheet date (2007:
HK$4,185,800,000).
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45.

EXEE
The Group
REM

2008 2007
—EENF “ETLE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHT T
69,637 69,637
(69,637) -
- 69,637
471) (2,998)
471 2,527
- (471)
69,166

B E PR DIAE R R4 JE S - W E R F
FNEZHEHMEZE - BERENERE7.9
}E o

&%

B AR —HE RME AR » HAE
BAEWIRITH ZENR S ([ FHER1T [ 257
B JE &R AT R ALE o B
KNG SE A M 28 HEHEE - 2%
BN —EESAE/NA 1 B %
LA 42 [3] m] 258 45 i o IR A ) 2 A B ARAT
[F] 2645 8 7 E 2 & P T S A6 (- L 4 4 =
4 o 5% 55 5 77 i B 2 W] UAF Holdings
Limited A9 B 031 B 473 5 $ FIE 410 > ik 45 550
H 31K 1B 10y 22 B T (B & 4,3 44,900,000 %
Jo( B EEAE 1 4,185,800,000455T) ©
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46. PROVISIONS

47.

Provisions:

At Tst January, 2008

Acquisition of a subsidiary
Additional provisions for the year
Amount written back

Amount utilised during the year
Amount paid during the year

At 31st December,
2008

Less : Current portion

Non-current portion

& Included in provisions as at 31st December, 2008 was
HK$34,441,000 in respect of the repurchase of Lehman Brothers
Minibonds from certain clients which was completed on 19th

March, 2009.

OTHER LIABILITIES

Advance from minority shareholders

Obligations under finance leases

Less: Current portion

Non-current portion
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B EENE—H—H
WS B — i g 2 ]

A N RS M
18 0 < 7H

FRCE R

AR E AT A

BFE N

+ZA=+—H

W BIVHAER A
FE BPHAES Ay

A BRI

B BN
S BB )

BEZR)EF A=+ —HILERE
46. B1E

The Group
rEH
Employee

benefits Others Total
EBEREF Hith #st
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000
Tt FHsn TH#sIT
69,541 10,059 79,600
147 476 623
35,909 39,359 75,268
(12,120) (107) (12,227)
(7,144) - (7,144)
(48,510) (235) (48,745)
37,823 49,552* 87,375
(21,960) (40,693) (62,653)
15,863 8,859 24,722

* M FENE+TH = H B 2 3OE G5 B
T %5 B ) T2 R A AR 5 34,441,0009 0 -
EREENEZATILASER o

47. HftR &
The Group
REE

2008 2007
—EENE  CERTLE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET THETC
593 729
3 8
596 737
(596) (734)
- 3
RepOft 2A008



for the year ended 31st December, 2008

48. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in
the Group will be able to continue as a going concern
while maximising the return to stakeholders through the
optimisation of the debt and equity balance. The Group’s
overall strategy remains unchanged from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of debts (which
includes bank and other borrowings, bonds and loan
notes) and equity attributable to equity holders of the
Company comprising issued share capital, share premium
and reserves.

Gearing ratio

The Group’s management reviews the capital structure on
an ongoing basis using gearing ratio, which is the net debt
divided by equity. Net debt includes the Group’s bank and
other borrowings, bonds, loan notes and amounts due to
fellow subsidiaries less short term pledged bank deposits
and cash and cash equivalents. The equity comprises all
components of equity attributable to the equity holders of
the Company.

The gearing ratio at the balance sheet date was as follows:

Bank and other borrowings SRAT S HAAE
Amounts due to fellow subsidiaries UNGEY ) YAEE e
Bonds &%

Loan notes B

Less: short-term pledged
bank deposits Tk

cash and cash equivalents Bl Bl S5 EY)
Net debt R
Equity attributable to equity holders A5 E ROR G
of the Company R4
Gearing ratio AEERE R
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W JEHERATHE

BEEE)NFE+—H=+—H IH4EE
48. EXERER

AR B A ST LT
HE(R A B T 45 A REHE A 46 T
o = 492 R
R -

AR BB A S LA (R 5 (AR SRAT &
HAUME S for R EER) BLAR L A i
FREAGHE SR (BLHE OB AT A ~ i i
R fkfhe) o

BEEELR

A5 B B AU B (RIS
TFRHBR AR AR ) 35 A el B A A - (5
TR AL TR AR 45 [ 1 SR AT S H A £ 4 - 1R
G e € IS YNECIEN (i) AT E /e L8 0 ¥ 5]
BHSRATHR A7 R S ER < S B 2 E ) - HE
it LA A 2 T IR A B 2 2 %8 AELISG

-

AAES BB BUEE R

The Group
A5

2008 2007
—BRN\E  CETLE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FAET THIT
3,883,053 3,670,956
2,157,465 76,183
900,000 2,800,000
- 69,166
6,940,518 6,616,305
(130,500) (121,000)
(2,036,347) (1,742,231)
4,773,671 4,753,074
10,291,959 11,147,606
46.4% 42.6%
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49. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

BE-FT/E+AS— A ILERE
49. €@ T H

49a. Categories of financial instruments 492. ¢ TESE
The carrying amounts of the Group’s and the AAEE AN SSRGS H
Company’s financial assets at the balance sheet date BE (AT -
were as follows: .
The Group The Company
rEE b N/N|
2008 2007 2008 2007
—EENE ZFEFLFE ZEBENF FFLE
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
TExT T T TR T T
Financial assets at HRA R IR
fair value through NPEEER
profit or loss BMEE
— Held-for-trading — R BE
investments (note 33) (Pf3E33) 208,622 770,911 - =
~ Equity securities in —F L ERE e+
unlisted investment )N
funds (note 33) (Pf5E33) 90,663 416,199 - =
299,285 1,187,110 - -
Loans and receivables Bt s FE T R Y
under non-current assets B B RN IR
— Loans and advances to — AR
consumer finance (e S E T
customers (note 29) (fft&E29) 1,743,487 1,475,395 - =
— Loans and receivables — B RE S E
(note 30) (FfE30) 164,167 5,806 - =
— Amounts due from — BB A\ | Rk
subsidiaries (note 25) (ff&E25) - - 2,972,460 80,305
Loans and receivables SR A TE A ER
under current assets B B RE N IR
— Short-term pledged — I ARAT A
bank deposits fEk 130,500 121,000 129,000 120,000
— Cash and cash equivalents — — 314 Je 3 &% (EY)
(note 36) (MfzE36) 2,036,347 1,742,231 1,525 28,687
— Amounts due from — BB A | Rk
subsidiaries (note 25) (Pf3E25) - - 1,579,228 4,126,049
— Trade and other — & 5 KA RE
receivables (note 34) FH (i 5E34) 4,623,384 5,859,292 622 1,106
— Loans and advances to —FANH R
consumer finance B B
customers (note 29) (ft5E29) 2,588,361 2,145,159 - -
— Amounts due from — BN R
associates (note 35) (Bft5E35) 101,845 137,584 - =
— Amount due from a jointly — —— ][ #E
controlled entity RFER K 3,375 2,192 - -
11,391,466 11,488,659 4,682,835 4,356,147
Available-for-sale financial Tk 4 RE &
assets (note 28) (Fft5E28) 247,626 1,366,546 - =
11,938,377 14,042,315 4,682,835 4,356,147
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for the year ended 31st December, 2008

49. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

49a. Categories of financial instruments (Cont’d)
The carrying amounts of the Group’s and the
Company’s financial liabilities at the balance sheet
date were as follows:

WEFR/EH A=+ —HILEE
49, £ WMIE(E)

492. TR T EDHE (&)
A KEARNFR S ABRGEEHZ
HRTA{EAIT ¢

The Group The Company
A5E AT
2008 2007 2008 2007

—ERN\E T LHE ZEBNF _FTLTLHE

HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
TER T TER T

Financial liabilities measured #4841l il A 512
at amortised cost 119 4 B AR
— Bank and other borrowings  — 4}4T & HAb fE £

(note 43) (FfE43) 3,883,053 3,670,956 - =

— Trade and other payables — — & 5 K HAbREL]
(note 37) FHE (F5E37) 1,634,670 2,067,778 889 6,902

— Amount due to ultimate — R I E N ]
holding company IH 7,328 14,351 6,614 14,351

— Amounts due to — R A Al IH
subsidiaries (note 41) (FfteE41) - = 303,906 34,934

— Amounts due to fellow — R[] 2 BfY J 2 )
subsidiaries FIH 2,157,465 76,183 - =
— Amounts due to associates  — K/ T IE 13,842 12,605 - =

— Amounts due to jointly — RAER M 3
controlled entities FKIH 14,111 39,063 - -
— Loan notes (note 44) — B R (Mt Eta4) - 69,166 - -
7,710,469 5,950,102 311,409 56,187

Financial liabilities at fair IR R AR IR T
value through profitor loss {2 4l & 5
(note 42) (Kit42)

37,304 59,084 - =

7,747,773 6,009,186 311,409 56,187
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49. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

49b. Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities

The fair values of financial assets and financial
liabilities are determined as follows:

The fair value of financial assets and financial
liabilities (including derivative instruments) with
standard terms and conditions and traded on active
markets are determined with reference to quoted
market bid prices and ask prices respectively.

The fair values of unlisted warrants issued by a listed
associate included in financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss are determined in accordance
with generally accepted pricing models on the basis
of current market data as input.

The fair values of unlisted investment funds and
unlisted securities without an active market included
in financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
and available-for-sale financial assets were established
by reference to the prices quoted by respective fund
administrators or by using valuation techniques
including the use of recent arm’s length transactions,
reference to other investments that are substantially
the same and generally accepted pricing models.

The fair values of unlisted warrants included in
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
estimated using the Black-Scholes Option Pricing
model. Due to the non-availability of quoted prices of
the equity and currency OTC derivatives (included in
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss)
and the lack of market transactions in such derivatives
in recent months as a consequence of current market
conditions, the Group estimated their fair values
by reference to the prices provided by respective
counterparties at year-end.

The Directors consider that the carrying amounts
of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded
at amortised cost in the consolidated financial
statements approximate their fair values.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2008

49. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

49c. Financial Risk Management

Risk is inherent in the financial service business
and sound risk management is a cornerstone of
prudent and successful financial practice. The Group
acknowledges that a balance must be achieved
between risks control and business growth. The
principal financial risks inherent in the Group’s
business are market risk (includes equity risk, interest
rate risk and foreign exchange risk), credit risk and
liquidity risk. The Group's risk management objective
is to enhance shareholder values while ensuring
exposure remains within acceptable thresholds.

The Group’s risk management governance structure
is designed to cover all business activities and to
ensure all relevant risk classes are properly managed
and controlled. The Group has adopted a sound
risk management organisational structure equipped
with comprehensive policies and procedures which
are being reviewed regularly and enhanced when
necessary in response to changes in markets and the
Group's operating environment or business strategies.

The Board, representing the interests of the
shareholders, has the ultimate responsibility to
ensure proper risk management. The Board, with the
assistance of its committees, sets out the appropriate
risk management framework and oversees its
implementation to ensure overall effectiveness of
systems, methodologies and policies. The relevant risk
management committee (“RMC”), established by the
board of directors of the relevant group companies
as standing committee and supported by the Risks
Control, is charged with the mission to define,
analyse, and implement the monitoring of the various
risks which may be encountered by the Group from
in its business undertakings. The function of the credit
committee (“CM”), which reports to the executive
committees of the respective board of directors of
the group companies, is to ensure the proper and
sufficient counterparty risk management of the Group.
The Group's relevant independent control divisions,
namely Internal Audit, Compliance and Risks Control,
play an important role in the provision of assurance
to the relevant board of directors and management
that a sound internal risk mechanism is implemented,
maintained and adhered to.
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49. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

49c. Financial Risk Management (cont’d)
(a) Market Risk

(i)

Equity Risk

There are many asset classes available
for investment in the marketplace. One
of the Group’s key business undertakings
is investing in equity. Market risk arising
from any equity investments is driven by
the daily fluctuations in market prices or
fair values. The ability to mitigate such risk
depends on the availability of any hedging
instruments and the diversification level of
the investment portfolios undertaken by the
Group. More importantly, the knowledge
and experience of the trading staff managing
the risk are also vital to ensure exposure is
being properly hedged and rebalanced in
the most timely manner. Trading activities,
including market-making and proprietary
trading, across the Group are subject to
limits approved by the RMC. These limits
are recommended and proposed by Risks
Control after consulting with the relevant
Trading Heads to understand their risk
appetite. Risks Control independently
monitors and reports risk positions of all the
Group’s trading activities including cash
equities and equity derivatives. Valuation
of these instruments are measured on both
“mark-to-mark” and “mark-to-fair” basis
depending on whether they are listed or
unlisted. Value at Risk (“VaR”) and stress
tests are employed in the assessment of
risk. Meanwhile other non-VaR limits such
as “maximum loss” and “position” limits
are also being out to restrict excessive
risk undertakings. VaR and stress tests are
approaches which is widely used in the
financial industry as tools to quantify risk
by combining the size of a position and the
extent of a potential market movement into
a potential financial impact.

The Group’s market-making and proprietary
trading positions and their financial
performance are reported daily to senior
management for review. Internal Audit also
performs sanity check to ensure there is
adequate compliance in accordance with
established market risk limits and guidelines.
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49. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

49c. Financial Risk Management (cont’d)
(a) Market Risk (cont’d)

(i)

(i)

Equity Risk (cont'd)

The table below summaries the overall
financial impact on the Group arising from
market movements in global equity indices.
The analysis is based on the assumption
that equity indices move +15% with all
other variables being held constant and all
equity instruments undertaken by the Group
moving simultaneously. Declines in the
indices are expressed as negatives.

BWEFR/E+ A=+ —HILEE
49, £ WMIE(/E)

49c. S RUEPRETE (4E)
(a) IIGE ()

(i)

22 L g (48

T AN B BR T e
o) 35t 7 4 W] 110 R B RS B
B o TN IR B T 4R
B NWIRA15% > A
HCAth 5 BLOR FR R B > T A
SEHEE A RA TR
W) o F5HUT LB R
/j'\‘o

At 31st December, 2008 At 31st December, 2007
—2B/\¥+=A=+-H “FELEL A= N
Potential impact on Potential impact on
Potential impact ~ other components  Potential impact ~ other components
for the year of equity for the year of equity
FE HiER AR R FiHEa FA AL
BEXE BozEERE EHBZ b Z AL B
15% -15% 15% -15% 15% -15% 15% -15%
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000
TEx TEx TEx TFEx Tidc Tk Tk Tx
Local Index WS IR 26,343 (26,286) 37,155  (37,155) 80,967 (158,010) 184,837 (184,637)
Overseas Index 415 23,420 (23,420 - - 102,756 (102,755) 20,145  (20,145)
There is no material financial impact arising TR BRI T 45 O B A AR
from market movement in the global equity ] AS A B2 1) 25 B 3IG 0 E R

indices on the Group’s performance for the
year. Futures, options and knock-out options
are hedged by other derivatives in view of
the volatile markets and wide trading range.

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk results mainly from timing
differences in the re-pricing of interest
bearing assets, liabilities and commitments.
It is also considered as the opportunity
costs of holding interest bearing assets and
commitments while benchmark interest
rates of the similar assets and commitments
are rising.

The Group's interest rate risk exposure arises
predominately from the undertakings of
margin financing, term financing and other
lending activities. The Group possesses the
legal capacity to initiate recalls efficient
which enables timely re-pricing of margin
loans to appropriate levels, in which those
particularly large sensitive positions can
readily be identified. Interest rates paid by
the Group are managed with the objective
of maximising spreads to remain consistent
with liquidity and funding obligations.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2008

49. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

49c. Financial Risk Management (cont’d)
(a) Market Risk (cont’d)

(i)

(iii)

Interest Rate Risk (cont’d)

At 31st December, 2008, assuming that
Hong Kong market interest rates moved
+50 basis points, with all other variables
held constant, a potential financial impact
for the year for Group would have been
HK$9,773,000 lower or HK$13,752,000
higher (2007: HK$6,174,000 lower or
HK$9,166,000 higher), mainly as a result of
interest expense on denominated floating
rate borrowings compensated by interest
income on floating rate loans and advances
to consumer finance customers and margin
loans. The Company’s exposure to financial
risk is immaterial.

Foreign Exchange Risk

Foreign exchange risk is the risk to earnings
or capital arising from movements of foreign
exchange rates.

The Group’s foreign exchange risk primarily
arises from currency exposures originating
from its leveraged foreign exchange business
and purchases of foreign securities on behalf
of clients. Foreign exchange risk is managed
and monitored by the respective businesses
in accordance to the limits approved by
the board of directors of the relevant group
companies and RMC. In relation to the
Group’s leveraged foreign exchange activity,
the position is that of a market-maker.
Hence, the risk relates to open currency
positions which are subject to management
approved limits and are monitored and
reported daily. The other source of foreign
exchange risk arises from client’s inability
to meet margin calls following a period of
substantial currency turbulence.

At 31st December, 2008, assuming that the
foreign exchange rates moved +5% with all
other variables held constant, a potential
financial impact for the year for the Group
would have been HK$9,071,000 (2007:
HK$24,069,000) higher/lower, mainly as a
result of Group’s asset holding in Australian
dollars.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2008
49. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

49c. Financial Risk Management (Cont'd)
(b) Credit Risk

BE-FF NG+ A=+—H I
49, £WMIE(E)
49c. cREREE(E)

Credit risk arises from the failure of a customer or
counterparty to meet its settlement obligations.
As long as the Group lends, trades and deals
with third parties, there will always be credit risk
exposure.

The credit policy, governed by the relevant
CM, sets out the credit approval processes and
monitoring procedures, which are established
in accordance with sound business practices,
the requirements and provisions of the relevant
ordinances, and where applicable, the codes or
guidelines issued by the Securities and Futures
Commission.

Day-to-day credit management is performed
by the relevant credit department with
reference to the aforementioned criteria
including creditworthiness, type and amount
of collateral pledged, and risk concentration
of the counterparties. Decisions being made
daily by relevant credit department are reported
and reviewed by the senior management of the
Group and by the CM at its regular meetings.

The table below shows the maximum exposure
and concentration to credit risk for the
components of the balance sheet. The maximum
exposure is shown in gross value before the
effect of mitigation though the use of collateral
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agreements. The percentage figure next to the BE o
gross value reflects its concentration.
The Group
rEE
2008 2007
—EENE ZEELAE
HK$’000 % HK$'000 %
FTERT TG
Maximum credit BEEE
exposure [\ B
Cash and cash Bl e B4
equivalents SEEY 2,036,347 18% 1,742,231 15%
Trade and other %&ﬁ{m%lﬁ(
receivables K 4,623,384 41% 5,859,292 52%
Loan and advances to ﬂxkﬁﬂﬁ?
consumer finance K FEE
customers % 4,331,848 38% 3,620,554 32%
Loans and receivables 2k & RE U2k 164,167 2% 5,806 0%
Amounts due from R /N
associates Rk 101,845 1% 137,584 1%
Amount due from a — ] 3 ] 42 i
jointly controlled 3
entity Rk 3,375 0% 2,192 0%
11,260,966 100% 11,367,659 100%
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for the year ended 31st December, 2008 BEEZZENE+ A=+ —HIH4EE

49. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D) 49. €T E(E)

49c. Financial Risk Management (Cont’d)
(b) Credit Risk (Cont’d)

49c. S RUEPRETE (4E)
(b) 157 (4)

The Company
PN
2008 2007
—EENE e =28 o=
HK$’000 % HK$’000 %
TExT T T
Maximum credit BEEE
exposure &R
Cash and cash B4 KB4
equivalents SEY) 1,525 0% 28,687 1%
Trade and other G 5y KA
receivables KIE 622 0% 1,106 0%
Amounts due from Kt J&B /s )
subsidiaries RER 4,551,688 100% 4,206,354 99%
4,553,835 100% 4,236,147 100%

Where financial instruments are recorded at fair
value, the amounts shown above represent the
current credit risk exposure but not the maximum
risk exposure that could arise in the future as a
result of change of values. The maximum credit
exposure at Group’s level is spread evenly
between “trade and other receivables” and “loan
and advances to consumer finance customers”,
which represented more than three-quarters of
the total exposure. “Trade and other receivables”
consist of amount receivables from exchanges,
brokers and clients, secured term loans, margin
loans and other interest and receivables items.
The breakdown and its aging analysis are
disclosed in note 34 to the consolidated financial
statements. There are no major concerns on
margin loans as margin calls for equity trading
have been tightened and most clients have cut
off their positions. The margin loans book of the
Group remains at a low gearing level.

“Loans and advances to consumer finance
customers” are granted by the Company’s
principal subsidiary, UAF, which consists of
HK$3,727,221,000 (2007: HK$3,172,601,000)
unsecured and HK$604,627,000 (2007:
HK$447,953,000) secured loans and advances
before taking into account of any collateral
held or other credit enhancements. The table
below summarises its credit quality based on the
internal credit rating system employed:
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for the year ended 31st December, 2008

49. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

49c. Financial Risk Management (Cont’d)
(b) Credit Risk (Cont’d)

BE-RR/E A=+ B

49, €@ T A (&)

49c. ERUEPRETE (4E)
(b) 15E 7 (4)

(c)

The Group
FEE
At 31st At 31st
December, December,
2008 2007
—BENE R
+t=A=+—-HB +ZHA=+—H
HK$’000 HK$’000
THER T
Credit quality FEEX
Neither past due nor impaired 288 1 B R 3,915,333 3,245,721
Past due or individually impaired . 48 S s A ol 416,515 374,833
4,331,848 3,620,554

Credit exposure at a Company level is mainly
concentrated at amounts due from subsidiaries
and cash and cash equivalents. Amounts due
from subsidiaries are treated as lower credit
risk as subsidiaries are within the Group. Cash
and cash equivalents are treated as lower credit
risk as counterparties are reputable financial
institutions. There is no concentration of risk on
geographical segments as most of the Group’s
and the Company’s major business activities are
conducted in Hong Kong.

Liquidity Risk

The goal of liquidity management is to enable the
Group, even under adverse market conditions, to
actively manage and match funds inflow against
all maturing repayment obligations to achieve
maximum harmony on cash flow management.

The Group manages its liquidity position to
ensure a prudent and adequate liquidity ratio,
in strict accordance with statutory requirements.
This is achieved by a transparent and collective
monitoring approach across the company
involving the management and other relevant
senior managers on a daily basis to ensure there
is availability of sufficient liquid funds to meet all
obligations while in compliance with statutory
requirements such as the Financial Resources
Rules (“FRR”).
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for the year ended 31st December, 2008 BEEZZENE+ A=+ —HIH4EE
49. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D) 49. EMT A (&)
49c. Financial Risk Management (Cont'd) 49c. AR EE (H)
(c) Liquidity Risk (Cont’d) ©) W E L ()
The exposure of the Group’s contractual 4K [ 4 Fih B 15 T 5 B0 4 E R T
undiscounted cash flow for the financial HHL 40 8 N H 4 2 3 89 H 4n
liabilities and their contractual maturity dates are T
as follows:
lessthan  31daysto 91 daysto 1 year to Over
31 days 90 days 1 year 5 years 5 years Total
HW3B 3BENR  9IREIE 1EESF SEAE air

HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS'000
Tibn Tk Tibn Tk T Tk

At 315t December, 2008 RZEENE+-B=1-H

Bank and other borrowings 87 RELMbEE 172,414 652,910 618,897 2,550,766 39725 4034712
Trade and B0 B ARt

other payables R 1,634,670 = = = - 1,634,670
Amount due to ultimate KSR AR

holding company WE 7328 - - - - 7,328
Amounts due to K Z B AT

fellow subsidiaries #H 1,407,299 752,408 = = - Q159,707
Amounts due to associates  JBE AT 13,642 = = = = 13,842
Amounts due to TR

jointly controlled entities &5 14111 - - - - 14,111
Bonds & = 4573 15,753 994,518 - 1,014,844
Financial liabilites at FRARREATH

fair value (3: 74

through profitor loss SHAR 37,304 - - - - 37,304
At 31t December, 2007 REZRLEF A =1—H
Bank and other borrowings 87 LM E 379,494 327,25 259931 3,001,353 62,638 4,030,668
Trade and B 5 RILAAER

other payables W 2,067,778 - - - - 2,067,778
Amount due to ultimate KSR AT

holding company W 14,351 - - - - 14,351
Amounts due to YNGR N

fellow subsidiaries O 76,183 = = = = 76,183
Amounts due to associates  JUBE AR FIE 12,605 = = = - 12,605
Amounts due to TR

jointly controlled entities R 39,063 - - - - 39,063
Loan notes B - 70,139 - - - 70,139
Bonds iz - 79,510 79510 2,959,020 - 3118040
Financial liabilities at FREGREATE

fair value i1/3i54

through profitor loss EHAR 59,084 - - = = 5,084
The Company’s exposure to financial risks at the AN RIS H R <5 RIS
balance sheet dates is immaterial. HAR o

A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K) LIMITED énrgq jl?E R/e\pOft 2008



for the year ended 31st December, 2008

50. MANAGEMENT OF THE FIXED-FEE CONTRACTS

The Group enters into certain fixed-fee contracts, in which
the Group uses its own medical centers/clinics, staff and
other resources to provide medical/dental services covered
by the contracts. The level of services to be rendered
under the fixed-fee contracts is uncertain and depends
on uncertain future events. The Group has to consider
whether the cost of meeting its contractual obligations
to provide the services under the fixed-fee contracts may
exceed the revenue it will receive and the probability
of such risk (the “Risk”), when assessing the pricing and
provisioning for such contracts.

The frequency and severity of the risk are affected by
many factors, including, inter alia, the health status
and awareness of the persons covered by the fixed-fee
contracts and that of the general public in Hong Kong,
the outbreak/potential outbreak of any epidemic, climatic
changes, the duration of those contracts (which in general
are of short duration), as well as a diversity of social,
industrial and economic factors. The risk associated with
such factors (including an undue concentration thereof
and the probability of the occurrence of certain events
affected by them) on the actual recovery rate for individual
contracts is the key source of uncertainty that needs to be
estimated.

The Group manages the risk through periodic reviews
of the estimated and actual recovery rate of individual
contracts and includes such assessment in establishing its
pricing and contract continuance policies.

As the related assets and liabilities of the fixed-fee
contracts are non-interest bearing and as the provisions of
services on credit are in general only made to customers
with good credit history or of low risk profile, the Group’s
exposure to interest rate risk and credit risk in respect of
such contracts is considered to be minimal.

As at 31st December, 2008, accounts receivable and
deferred revenue of the Group attributable to its fixed-
fee contracts amounted to approximately HK$8,428,000
(2007: HK$10,047,000) and HK$4,684,000 (2007:
HK$3,416,000), respectively.

1
at
=
5
Iy

BE-RR/E A=+ B
50. EEEAANEE

ALERGFT LA TEERNEH > 7L &
S5 B i P AR B 2 B L 2 B > R
Lo A IR AR b5 40 25 2 B A FHIR
B o MR IE i 2 A AR A 2 IRBS KT
W AHERE > HIAK P A HEE Z RARFF -
TR AL % 5 5 0 2 8 (B M AeSC ks AR
R T8 I JEATAR R ] 52 2 5 M R (At R 5
2 R FEHE P s A 1 R A SO
LA e JE g (T LB 1) Z A o

Rt 2 A I fie A P 52 22 TH TR 3R
LA L A1) [ 2 & & #1281
AN R AERAR L Bk ~ HR % T RE
IR PR ~ R - ZEEH
ZIARR (— B ) DL R A~ 473
B SEP R o BLZ 0 R AR A& 40 2 B
Wi el 2 W] R B TR R (36 % 55 R R 2 i
JESE T T REBE A T2 F N R T B
=) A B BB T8 T Ll 2 A B R
R 2 FERIR -

7 B2 [ 8 7 S A AR ) A 2 A R R
R s ] 3 B R g - ST e ST R 1 M AR A0
ORI 7% 5 Wil

H A [ S 2 40 1A AR R B AR A
FHE o n b g w5 B AC Bk R A SURLRR
&A% 5 LU AR RS > B A 42
%ﬁ%%%%%%ﬂ%m%&%%ﬁ%@

MW oZEENE++H=+—H > RAEH
2 2 A & 2 M WOR 3O IR SE i A
43 B %) 55 8,428,000 76 ( ~FEFE L4 -
10,047,000% JC) % 4,684,0004% 7C ( —F
EAAE 1 3,416,000% L) ©

155



156

for the year ended 31st December, 2008

51. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES

On 10th July, 2008, the Group acquired entire issued
shares of First Asian Holdings Limited under the consumer
finance segment. The consideration of the acquisition of
HK$12,161,000 was settled by cash. The fair values of the

net assets acquired from the acquisition were as follows:

Net assets acquired

— Loans and advances to
consumer finance customers

— Trade and other receivables

— Cash and cash equivalents

— Trade and other payables

— Tax payable

— Deferred tax liabilities

Cash consideration,
including expenses paid

Net cash outflow arising on
acquisition:
— Cash consideration settled
in cash
— Cash and cash equivalents in
the subsidiary acquired

The revenue and the profit or loss of the acquired

subsidiary are as follows:

Revenue

Profit or loss

The above revenue and profit or loss information for
the year 2008 is for illustrative purposes only and is
not necessarily an indication of revenue and results of
operation of the acquired subsidiary that are included in
the consolidated income statement of the Group, nor is it
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intended to be a projection of future results.
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Acquiree’s
carrying Fair value
amount adjustments
Friis A 8 DNEE Fair value
Z BRE{E AR DFEE
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
T#IT T T#IT
317 7,037 7,354
7,330 = 7,330
789 - 789
(62) = (62)
(2,089) - (2,089)
= (1,161) (1,161)
6,285 5,876 12,161
(12,161)
12,161
(789)
11,372

JIT S T 2 ) 22 WA B A s 1R AR

For the year Post-
2008 Acquisition
—BENFE Wis &
HK$’000 HK$’000
T#IT TH#TT

104 57

6,956 (1,081)
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for the year ended 31st December, 2008

51.

A

ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (CONT’D)

On 8th October, 2008, the Group acquired entire issued
shares of GHC Holdings Limited under the healthcare
segment. The consideration of the acquisition of
HK$21,905,000 was settled by cash of HK$29,107,000
and remaining retained amount of HK$198,000 less
amount recoverable of HK$7,400,000. The fair values
of the net assets acquired from the acquisition were as

157

BE-ZR /A= B

51. WM AR (&)

AEZNFEFANE » AREH
%%@é}iﬁﬁéﬁzmh%%ﬁ%@#ﬂ
PR 28 ] & 56 © 8 17 B
21,905,0004 7€ > ufﬁéé}:ﬁzsa 107, 1000
%m&ﬁ“?ﬁé%’ﬁiﬁms 000 7t 4116 T
I 8] 4248 7,400,000% 7T © B i 75 &
ZATAEMWT -

follows:

Net assets acquired P i g i
— Property, plant and equipment  — 43 ~ W5 K fl
— Intangible assets — I G
— Properties held for sale and —frh I
other inventories Je Hop A &
— Trade and other receivables — ¥4 5 % HoH MR HOR
— Cash and cash equivalents —fﬁ/\&fﬁ/\fﬂf%

— Trade and other payables

— & 5 R AN A

— Tax payable — A BiIH
— Provisions — 14
— Deferred tax liabilities —RIEBLIE A R
Goodwill R
Cash consideration, HeNE
including expenses paid (45 A B SE)
Net cash outflow arising on W A 1 B 4 0
acquisition: A
— Cash consideration settled — DB S A
in cash BEAUE
— Cash and cash equivalents in — JT oS B g D 1
the subsidiary acquired Bl KBS EY)

The revenue and the profit or loss of the acquired

subsidiary are as follows:

Revenue

Profit or loss

A
i | 5 18

Acquiree’s
carrying Fair value
amount adjustments

FrE A F DFEE Fair value
ZBRHEE AR DNFEE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THIT T#IT T
2,710 — 2,710

= 9,880 9,880

1,999 — 1,999
6,253 = 6,253
895 - 895
(14,209) = (14,209)
(1,056) - (1,056)
(623) = (623)
- (1,630 (1,630)

(4,031) 8,250 4,219
17,686

21,905

29,107
(895)

28,212

f);&ﬁﬁ%%’&ﬁjzLlif\ﬁiﬁfiﬂﬁléﬁiéﬂﬂ

For the year Post-

2008 Acquisition

—ERN\FE W fg &

HK$’000 HK$’000

T#IT T

61,107 10,237

(3,597) 718

Ik vawe <= JICY oSS VIEY 7

The above revenue and profit or loss information for
the year 2008 is for illustrative purposes only and is
not necessarily an indication of revenue and results of
operation of the acquired subsidiary that are included in
the consolidated income statement of the Group, nor is it
intended to be a projection of future results.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2008

52.

53.

MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTION

During the year, dividend income declared by a
jointly controlled entity of HK$60,000,000 (2007:
HK$60,000,000) was recorded by setting off the amount
against the current account of the jointly controlled entity.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

(@) At 31st December, 2008, the Group had guarantees as
follows:

Indemnities on banking guarantees g — [H] &5 38 T S B & e T
made available to a clearing house — HEERTTIELRE H

and regulatory body IEEVEOR
Other guarantees HAbIE R

(b) In 2001, an order was made by the Hubei Province
Higher People’s Court in China (“2001 Order”)
enforcing a CIETAC award of 19th July, 2000
(“Award”) by which Sun Hung Kai Securities Limited
(“SHKS”), a wholly-owned subsidiary of SHK, was
required to pay US$3,000,000 to Chang Zhou
Power Development Company Limited (“JV”), a
mainland PRC joint venture. SHKS had disposed of
all of its beneficial interest in the JV to SHK’s listed
associate, Tian An China Investments Company
Limited (“TACI”), in 1998 and disposed of any and all
interest it might hold in the registered capital of the JV
(“Interest”) to Long Prosperity Industrial Limited (“LP1”)
in October 2001. Subsequent to those disposals,
SHKS’ registered interest in the JV in the amount of
US$3,000,000 was frozen further to the 2001 Order.
SHK is party to the following litigation relating to the
JV:
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2008 2007
—EENE —ETLAF
HK$’000 HK$’000

FHExT T-Hs0

4,540 5,540

3,000 1,400

7,540 6,940
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for the year ended 31st December, 2008

53. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

(b)

(Cont’'d)

(i)

On 29th February, 2008, a writ of summons
with general indorsement of claim was issued
by Global Bridge Assets Limited (“GBA”), LPI
and Walton Enterprises Limited (“Walton”)
(2008 Writ”) in the High Court of Hong
Kong against SHKS (“HCA 317/ 2008"). In the
2008 Writ, (a) GBA claims against SHKS for
damages for alleged breaches of a guarantee,
alleged breaches of a collateral contract, for
an alleged collateral warranty, and for alleged
negligent and/or reckless and/or fraudulent
misrepresentation; (b) LPI claims against SHKS
damages for alleged breaches of a contract dated
12th October, 2001; and (c) Walton claims
against SHKS for the sum of US$3,000,000
under a shareholders agreement and/or pursuant
to the Award and damages for alleged wrongful
breach of a shareholders agreement. GBA, LPI
and Walton also claim against SHKS interest
on any sums or damages payable, costs, and
such other relief as the Court may think fit. The
2008 Writ was served on SHKS on 29th May,
2008. It is being vigorously defended. Among
other things, pursuant to a 2001 deed of waiver
and indemnification, LPl waived and released
SHKS from any claims including any claims
relating to or arising from the Interest, the JV
or any transaction related thereto, covenanted
not to sue, and assumed liability for and agreed
to indemnify SHKS from any and all damages,
losses and expenses arising from any claims by
any entity or party arising in connection with the
Interest, the JV or any transaction related thereto.
While a provision has been made for legal costs,
SHK does not consider it presently appropriate
to make any other provision with respect to HCA
317/ 2008.

On 20th December, 2007, a writ (“Mainland
Writ”) was issued by Cheung Lai Na (5 & #F)
( “Ms. Cheung” ) against TACI and SHKS and
was accepted by a mainland PRC court, #idt&
AT AR (2008) R RFSMIFEE8
%), claiming the transfer of a 28% shareholding
in the JV, and RMB19,040,000 plus interest
thereon for the period from January 1999 to
the end of 2007 together with related costs and
expenses. The Mainland Writ is being vigorously
defended. While a provision has been made for
legal costs, SHK does not consider it presently
appropriate to make any other provision with
respect to this writ.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2008
53. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

(b) (Cont'd)

(iii) On 4th June, 2008, a writ of summons was

54.

issued by TACI and SHKS in the High Court of
Hong Kong against Ms. Cheung (“HK Writ”),
seeking declarations that (a) Ms. Cheung is
not entitled to receive or obtain the transfer of
28% or any of the shareholding in the JV from
TACI and SHKS; (b) Ms. Cheung is not entitled
to damages or compensation; (c) Hong Kong is
the proper and/or the most convenient forum to
determine the issue of Ms. Cheung’s entitlement
to any shareholding in the JV; (d) further and
alternatively, that Ms. Cheung’s claim against
TACI and SHKS in respect of her entitlement
to the shareholding in the JV is scandalous,
vexatious and/ or frivolous; and (e) damages,
interest and costs as well as further or other relief
(together with related costs and expenses). As at
the date of this report, the HK Writ has not been
served on Ms. Cheung. SHK does not consider it
presently appropriate to make any provision with
respect to this action.

The Company charged guarantee fees to subsidiaries at

market related rates on an annual basis for the guarantees

given on banking facilities.

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

Capital expenditure contracted B LB RAE B
but not provided for in the AR
financial statements EABH S

Capital expenditure authorised EARHEE R AT A0
but not contracted AL

The Company did not have any significant capital
commitments at 31st December, 2008 and 2007.
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54. BAGENE
The Group

REE
2008 2007
—EENE  CEELE
HK$’000 HK$'000
T T
113,443 294,184
- 5,233
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for the year ended 31st December, 2008

55. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

WEFR/EH A=+ —HILEE
55. RREHOZH

The Group as lessee AEEERSEBEA
The Group
REE
2008 2007
—EBENF “ET L
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET THETC
Minimum lease payments under JAA AR T R
operating leases recognised ARRETHAZ
for the year : AR A BRI
Land and buildings b R 172,884 142,247
Others HoAth 9,612 55,497
182,496 197,744

At 31st December, 2008, the Group had commitments for
future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
operating leases which fall due as follows:

B EENEL A=+ —H  AEER
PR RS AL AE A TR T 5 39 ) 2 4 52
it Z RA T ARFH A I RIE T

The Group
rEH
2008 2007
—EEN\F R

Land and Land and
buildings Others buildings Others
T RIEF H  FHb HAth
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FTERT T T
Within one year —ER 167,984 5,344 144,344 6,520

In the second to fifth year B R AR

inclusive (HL3EE B W4E) 109,939 1,340 143,402 969
Over five years HAERL | - - 1,168 =
277,923 6,634 288,914 7,489

Operating lease payments represent rental payable by
the Group for its office premises, medical centres, elderly
care homes and office equipment. Leases are generally
negotiated for terms ranging from one to five years.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2008

55.

56.

OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS (CONT’D)

The Group as lessor

Property rental income earned during the year was
HK$144,747,000 (2007: HK$119,342,000). The property
held has committed tenants whose tenancy agreements
expire or are terminable over the next three years.

At 31st December, 2008, the Group had contracted with
tenants for the following future minimum lease payments:

R—4N

Within one year
In the second to fifth year inclusive

The Company did not have any significant lease
commitments as a lessee or lessor under non-cancellable
operating leases at 31st December, 2008 and 2007.

RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES

The Group operates defined contribution retirement benefit
schemes for all qualifying employees in Hong Kong. The
assets of the schemes are held separately from those of the
Group under provident funds managed by independent
trustees.

The retirement benefit cost charged to the consolidated
income statement represents contributions paid and
payable to the fund by the Group at rates specified in the
rules of the schemes. Where there are employees who
leave the schemes prior to vesting fully in the contributions,
in accordance with the terms of the schemes, the
contributions payable by the Group are reduced by the
amount of forfeited employer’s contributions.

At 31st December, 2008 and 2007, there were no material
forfeited contributions which arose when employees left
the retirement benefit schemes before they were fully
vested in the contributions and which were available to
reduce the contributions payable by the Group in the
future years.
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55.

BOEBRAE (B E R

56.

EEHEYZHR)

KEBERAHAA
AE N B 22 W 2E A 4 U A B 144,747,000
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#) -

The Group
REM

2008 2007
—EENF “EELE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FERT T T
100,043 116,427
69,526 64,596
169,569 181,023
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for the year ended 31st December, 2008

56. RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES (CONT’D)

The schemes have been closed in 2000 to new employees
as a consequence of the Mandatory Provident Fund
Schemes Ordinance introduced by the Hong Kong
Government.

From 1st December, 2000 onwards, new staff in Hong
Kong joining the Group are required to join the Mandatory
Provident Fund Scheme (“MPF Scheme”). The Group
is required to contribute 5% of the employees’ salaries,
while the employees are required to contribute 5% of their
salaries to the MPF Scheme.

The employee ownership scheme of SHK (“EOS”),
was formally adopted on 18th December, 2007 and
was established to help attract, recognise and retain
talents. Under the EOS, selected employees or directors
of the SHK group (the “Selected Grantees”) are to be
awarded shares of SHK which have been purchased by
the appointed scheme trustee. Upon the management’s
recommendation, the number of shares awarded to the
Selected Grantees (other than a director of SHK) shall be
determined, with the vesting dates for various tranches,
by a committee (comprising four members of SHK’s senior
management) delegated with the necessary authority by
the board of SHK. Any EOS award to a Selected Grantee
who is a director of SHK shall be subject to the approval
by the board of SHK following a recommendation from the
remuneration committee of the board of SHK.

On 15th April, 2008 and 30th September, 2008,
3.4 million shares and 0.6 million shares of SHK were
awarded to Selected Grantees under the EOS. The
fair value of the services rendered as consideration of
the awarded shares was measured by reference to the
fair value of the awarded shares at the award dates of
HK$22,181,000 (after deducting the present value of
expected dividends to be received during the vesting
period) which would be recognised to the consolidated
income statement over the vesting period. The amount
expenses during the year was HK$9,652,000 (2007: nil).
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for the year ended 31st December, 2008

57. PLEDGE OF ASSETS

At 31st December, 2008, certain of the Group’s investment
properties, hotel property, land and buildings, prepaid
land lease payments, properties held for sale with an
aggregate carrying value of HK$3,977,507,000 (2007:
HK$4,560,408,000), bank deposit of HK$129,000,000
(2007: HK$120,000,000), listed investments belonging to
the Group with fair values of HK$1,032,974,000* (2007:
HK$5,716,995,000) and listed investments belonging
to margin clients with fair values of HK$684,140,000**
(2007: HK$2,286,292,000) together with certain securities
in respect of a listed subsidiary with a carrying value
of HK$1,463,441,000 (2007: HK$1,489,871,000),
were pledged to secure loans and general banking
facilities to the extent of HK$3,602,129,000
(2007: HK$3,874,233,000) granted to the Group.
Facilities amounting to HK$1,964,129,000 (2007:
HK$1,921,233,000) were utilised at 31st December, 2008.

At 31st December, 2008, a bank deposit of HK$1,500,000
(2007: HK$1,000,000) was pledged to secure a
bank guarantee amounting to HK$2,000,000 (2007:
HK$2,000,000).

The share of a subsidiary was also pledged for the bonds
issued by the Group (note 45).

At 31st December, 2008, the Company had a bank deposit
of HK$129,000,000 (2007: HK$120,000,000) to secure a
loan of HK$86,108,000 (2007: HK$103,305,000) granted
by a bank to a subsidiary.

* Mainly representing a portion of shares in a listed associate owned
by the Group with a carrying value of HK$3,551,747,000 (2007:
HK$3,133,369,000).

**  Based on the agreement terms, the Group is able to repledge
clients’ securities for margin financing arrangement with other
financial institutions under governance of the Securities and Future
Ordinance.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2008

58. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES

During the year, the Group entered into the following
significant transactions with related parties.

(@) Summary of transactions

WERFAF A S B
58. BIEA T X3 R A

GRS SETE G NS A RVAY S NS

Ultimate holding company BRERAT
Share of management service expenses T Al SRR s 2 P
(note) (Bt
Share of administrative expenses (note) JERLATIHCE A ()
Advertising income A

Rent, property management and

e PREMLERE

air-conditioning fees (note) (FifaE)
Convertible bond interest expenses Lk Y <reRi)sY b
Fellow subsidiaries GEA) PN
Consultancy fee income CIEE-CLON

Bond and short-term loan interest
expenses

Convertible bond interest expenses

Facility arrangement fee

Proceeds on disposal of an associate
to a fellow subsidiary

fi% A B A S
(53

QESHrevilstba

ME LT HAE

Y — g A ) T — ]
1] 2% Bt 2 ] B 1 O

Jointly controlled entities HEEHEE
Administration, management and 78 EHK
consultancy fees T 2
Dividend income TS A
Property management and ES ST L
air-conditioning fees and IYEREIELiE
other property related service fee Wicts 2
Rental expenses TR
Associates Bena
Loan arrangement fee, placement fee HEREHTHE
and underwriting fee - iEERAHE
Dividend income TR EA
Interest income FIEMA
Insurance premium {RBn
Rent, property management, e PRERL
air-conditioning fees and ZEH B LR
other related service fees AR R
Interest expenses FISB X
Rent paid Cffe

5
(@ RIBE
(Income)/Expense
(BA) /ZH
2008 2007
= SRR
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
g TET il
14,040 8,000
696 1,089
- (696)
3,756 (3,012)
- 3,067
(1,200) =
(i) 111,450 188,312
- 12,811
2,448 -
- (166,888)
(6,260) (5,028)
(60,000) (60,000)
(13,793) (13,879)
10,786 6,439
(8,466) -
- (1,500)
(1,818) (2,449)
(821) (902)
(389) (455)
523 -
1,404 =

Note: Apart from the tenancy agreement entered into by
a subsidiary of the Company and the Sharing of
Administrative Services and Management Services
Agreement entered into by the Company with the
ultimate holding company, none of the above related
party transactions constitutes a discloseable connected
transaction as defined in the Listing Rules.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2008

58. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES

WE-ZF/E+H=1—HILEE
58. BEALRS K &ER(K)

(CONT’D)

(b) Key management personnel compensation b FEEEEBAEME
2008 2007
—BEBNEF “ETLF
HK$’000 HK$’000
THET THETT
Short term benefits i A 4 A 26,590 36,873
Post-employment benefits IRARAEF 422 347
27,012 37,220

(o)

Certain key management personnel of the Group
received remuneration from the Company’s ultimate
holding company or its wholly-owned subsidiary.
The ultimate holding company provided management
services to the Group and charged the Group a fee,
which has been included in share of management
service expenses as disclosed above in part (a) of this
note, for services provided by those personnel as well
as others who were not key management personnel of
the Group.

The management service fee is calculated by
reference to the time devoted by the management
personnel on the affairs of the Group and can be
apportioned to the above key management personnel.
The total of such apportioned amounts, which has
been included in the key management personnel
compensation above for 2008, is HK$13,858,000
(2007: HK$5,500,000).

At the balance sheet date, the Group and the
Company had the following material balances with
related parties:

(0

A AT R B BREAA Al
KA B ) B4 A 2w S
& o BB T 1 AR SR B SR A SO
MR BRYS - 2% T C PR TEt
B () P 0 2 A PR 2 o
S FRAR B o %5 R N B R K
fb I AR E B A N B TR At

SHEAS IR DU EE N B A A4 [ 2
% L R RE 2% > KATRA
NREZETEEEMAL - Z%50H
HRE R —E )\ F 813,858,000 70
(= FEZ-E4 ¢ 5,500,0008C) » B
ALE A DL L AN BRI A o

REHEB  ZEERAQFEBEA
TEUTERES

The Group The Company
REE KA F]

2008 2007 2008 2007
—EENF —EXLFE ZBENF “FLXLF
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET Tt FET RR oY
Ultimate holding company B KA ) (7,345) (15,102) (6,614) (14,351)
Associates k= /N 88,051 125,036 - =
Jointly controlled entities S [A] e i A 2K (10,733) (36,869) - =
Fellow subsidiaries [7] £ Bft 8 2 ) (3,057,465) (2,876,183) - =
(2,987,492) (2,803,118) (6,614) (14,351)
A ALLLI:EDi&PROPERTIES H Jlé)llsélMgE%) /}nn};a}iE R/e\pOft 2008



for the year ended 31st December, 2008

58. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES

(CONT’D)

(c) (Cont’d)

The above amounts are included in the balance sheets

BE-RR /A =+ B

(© (&)

58. BEALIXRZ R&ERE)

FAt GRS LA R 5175 AR AR ] KA

of the Group and the Company in the following ways: ARIZBEEAMBRRAALR
The Group The Company
EH RAF]
2008 2007 2008 2007
—EEN\F —“FELF ZBENF —FTLLE
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
i TExT T TT TET THs T
Amount due from an — WS T
associate Rk (ii) - 78,000 - -
Trade and G %
other receivables HoAth E iR A 102 431 - =
Amounts due from /N
associates KK (iii) 101,845 59,584 - =
Amount due from a jointly — i3]
controlled entity Pl 2R 2K (v) 3,375 2,192 - =
Trade and B oK
other payables AR} 08 (68) (1,123) - -
Amount due to ultimate R 5 A&HE %
holding company NGIE ¢!z (v) (7,328) (14,351) (6,614) (14,351)
Amounts due to associates K J /N 7l IH (iii) (13,842) (12,605) - -
Amounts due to jointly — KILREIFEHI{MZE
controlled entities KA (v) (14,111) (39,063) - -
Amounts due to fellow UNGEX G
subsidiaries KA (iv) (2,157,465) (76,183) - -
Bonds held by a fellow — — ][ Z i} J&@ 2 7
subsidiary A 2 B (i) (900,000)  (2,800,000) - =
(2,987,492) (2,803,118) (6,614) (14,351)
(d) During the year, both the Group and a joint venture (d) FN > A E B —H AR — ]

partner, each having a 50% interest in a jointly
controlled entity, received and repaid various interest-
free loans from such jointly controlled entity. At 31st
December, 2008, the amounts lent to the Group
totalling HK$14,000,000 (2007: HK$39,000,000)
were unsecured, interest-free and repayable on

demand.

at
=i
>

7 B 50% HE #5 2 H[A] #2142
WeH R R TR BB - A
E/NEFTTH=+—H » AEAE
N AEEE 514,000,000 08 (- FEE £
4 39,000,000 70 ) A HEHEHT ~
B IR ESRAE AT o
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for the year ended 31st December, 2008

58. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES
(CONT’D)

(e) During the year, bonds of HK$1,900,000,000 was
repaid to a fellow subsidiary.

(f) During the year, short-term loan facilities totalling
HK$2,320,000,000 was granted by a fellow
subsidiary to the Group. The loans draw down under
the facilities carry interest at 1% above HIBOR.

(g) During the year, a short-term loan of HK$38,527,385
was advanced to an associate. The loan was
unsecured, carry interest at 15% and repayable on
30th September, 2009.

Notes:

(i) A short-term loan of HK$900,000,000 and bonds of
HK$2,800,000,000 were issued to AGL as part of the
consideration for the acquisition of a company from a fellow
subsidiary in 2006.

The short-term loan bears interest at 1% above HIBOR per
annum and was repaid fully in 2007. The bonds bear interest
at 1% above HIBOR per annum and are due for repayment
on 24th August, 2009. The interest rate is repriced on the first
day of every six-month period. The bonds are secured by a
share mortgage over the shares of a subsidiary, UAF Holdings
Limited.

Other than the short-term loan mentioned above, the
fellow subsidiary also advanced another short-term loan of
HK$350,000,000 to the Group during July 2007 to October
2007. The short-term loan bore interest at 1% above HIBOR
per annum.

(i)  The loan note bore interest at 2.5% per annum payable
annually and was repaid fully in 2008.

(iii)  These amounts due from (to) associates are unsecured, non-
interest bearing and repayable on demand, except for an
unsecured short-term loan to an associate of HK$38,527,385
which bears interest at 15% per annum and is due for
repayment on 30th September, 2009.

(iv) The amounts due to fellow subsidiaries are unsecured,
non-interest bearing and repayable on demand, except for
unsecured short-term loans of totalling HK$2,090,000,000
which carry interest at 1% above HIBOR and repayable within
one to two years.

(v)  These amounts due from (to) jointly controlled entities and
ultimate holding company are unsecured, non-interest bearing
and repayable on demand.

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BewE (FE)FRAA

BE_ZZ/)NEL_H=1—HIL4ERE

58. BEALIXRZ R&ERE)

(e) 4FN - B — [ [F] &R Mg F R
1,900,000,000# L Z f&F °

) FN > — R RMHEA AT AE M
5 945 B 45 £ 2,320,000,000 % T
H i F 5 SR B Bk i A s 4R A T[]
%ilﬁ:uj]l]] r +u.» °

(@ 4N -

T — g ] R

38,527,385 7T o B A AL ~ 4%
15 R MER —EEJVFEILH =T
Hg# -

FifaE

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

A ZFEEINA > —4£900,000,000% 762
4 &2 800,000,000 JG 2 {4 B
BEAT TS - 1F B U IR] 5 B A
il 22— [ ) 2 AR o
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> B ERLERMETE - %6
S4B S U SRAT IR SEYR B JE > i
TEFENH A0 H W - SRR
SNE A W2 BB o %S S
H B 2 FIUAF Holdings Limited 4 B f7
TSR o

EEREFELAEZERZLETA
K?Laiﬁ%ﬁ& RN EEN Y NI i
350,000,000 7.2 75— 45 1A Bk (1] AR 4
[ AR o 5% B AR B 5 R SRAT R
YRR E -
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for the year ended 31st December, 2008 BEZZE)NFE+ A =+—HIH4EE

59. MATURITY PROFILE OF TERM ASSETS AND 59. B85 EREBEIHOMN

LIABILITIES

T REIIA LB GTA M H 20 T g
7 B AR o AR OR AT R R AR
RIEEZEE -

The following table lists certain financial assets and
financial liabilities of the Group which have a term of
maturity. Overdue assets are included as on demand.

At 31st December, 2008
“2E\F+t=A=1-H
3 months
On  Within3  tolyear 1yearto After 5
demand  months Z=fERE 5 years years Total
REXEE =ZfEAR - —-5F5% nE# &t
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$’000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TER TER ThR TER TER TER
Assets BE
Fixed deposits with banks SRATE AR - 736,039 - - - 736,039
Loans and advances to consumer A ABTES % &3k
finance customers Je#hak 461,939 670,187 1,687,732 1,726,641 185,700 4,732,199
Loans and receivables B REE - - 117527 189,664 - 307,191
Treasury bills B i %5 - 7,740 - - - 7,740
Term loans HHER 222,314 112,000 475,000 - - 809,314
Liabilities g8f
Bank and other borrowings SRAT A A & 98,483 790,734 514,586 2,439,950 39,300 3,883,053
Bonds* %+ - - - 900,000 - 900,000
Short-term loan due to a fellow R—HF Z KB AR
subsidiary Z IR - 2,090,000 - - - 2,090,000
*  The Group expects to exercise the option to extend the repayment & AR I TR AT (S8 45 M T S R 0 2 (R )
of bonds for a further term of three years. FR=4F -
At 31st December, 2007
—“FELELA=1—H
3 months
On  Within3  tolyear 1yearto After 5
demand months  =fHAZE 5 years years Total
HESRER  SWAR —iF —ERERE Bk At
HK$'000  HK$’000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
Tt T T T THTT T
Assets 8E
Fixed deposits with banks SATEMGER - 789,427 - - - 789,427
Loans and advances to consumer FABTHE F B3
finance customers P& TN 409,717 692,002 1,212,614 1,500,933 97,971 3,913,237
Loan notes included in amounts due nJF}\ EUNTIVE S
from associates ZEHER - - 78,000 - - 78,000
Treasury bills Ilia%% - 7,724 - - - 7,724
Term loans FHEX 138,181 173,071 319,806 - - 631,058
Liabilities &8
Bank and other borrowings AT R 19,723 673,530 198,111 2,720,382 59,210 3,670,956
Loan notes HHR - 69,166 - - - 69,166
Bonds &% - - — 2,800,000 — 2,800,000
ALLII:ED PROPE%:I’IES H Jlé ) ll}éMg‘E%) An e ;Lz R/e\poﬂ i2_F 0%8
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for the year ended 31st December, 2008 BEZZENFE+A=Z+—HIHEE

60. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 60. TEMBATER
Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at CEE)NETFHZET—H  AAE T
31st December, 2008 which have their principal place of SES AR Mo Ak 2 B N B &R
operations in Hong Kong are set out below: mp :

Proportion of nominal
value of issued capital

HERTRAHEZ LA
Paid up issued held by attributable
ordinary the Company/ to the
share capital subsidiaries Group
Subsidiaries BRERT KRR/ N | Principal activity
WEAR EERE WELREE fEth IREK
2008 2007 2008 2007
—BEN\F “ETTLHE ZBENF “TTLE
HK$ % % % %
T
Alaston Development Limited US$1 100 100 100 100 Property trading
E SV
Allied Medical Practices Guild 2 100 100 63 30 Provision of contract
Limited healthcare services
TR B i & A IR FEp A A TR RS
Allied Real Estate Agency Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Real estate agency
B s A IR AR o R
AP Administration Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Provision of
management and
consultancy services
SRR P I P
AP Corporate Services Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Provision of
corporate services
SRAE A s
AP Development Limited 2 100* 100* 100 100 Investment holding
Tt s oo B SR A PR ) BOETE
AP Diamond Limited USS$1 100 100 100 100 Property trading and
B holding
YRR E R
AP Emerald Limited US$1 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
178 BELM
AP Finance Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Money lending
S
AP Property Management Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Building management
BT e
A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K) LIMITED A ;Lz Report 2008
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60. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES
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BE-RR /A =+ B
60. EEMBATEN(E)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of nominal
value of issued capital
HERTRAREZLA
Paid up issued held by attributable
ordinary the Company/ to the
share capital subsidiaries Group
Subsidiaries BRERfT YN Ve r5E Principal activity
ol P EERA WEARRE FEfh IRRK
2008 2007 2008 2007
—EIN\F “FFLE ZBENE TTLE
HK$ % % % %
I
Bali Securities Co. Limited 7,000,000 100 100 63 58  Securities dealing
FREAERH R BRI
Berkshire Group Limited US$1 100 100 63 30 Provision of healthcare
17T services
PEAL R (MRS
Best Melody Development Limited 5,000 100 100 100 100 Property holding
F A RA A R R/ES
CASE Specialist Limited 10,000 100 - 63 - Provision of cosmetology
services
SRAEA M
Cowslip Company Limited 2 100 100 63 58  Investment holding
BRI
Dynamic People Group Limited US$1 100 100 63 30 Provision of LASIK
(E and optical
surgical services
SRELEOL AL
Tl
First Asian Holdings Limited 2 58 - 37 - Assetholding
S — R EA R AR HHERE
Florich Development Limited 10,000 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
RERRARAF BRI
Front Sail Limited 5,000 100 100 100 100 Property holding
A R A ERRERIIE S
GHC Holdings Limited 10,000 100 - 63 -~ Provision of healthcare
R B A R A services
PRk R iR TS
Gilmore Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Property holding
ERRCRYIE S
Gloria (Nominees) Limited 200 100 100 63 58  Investment holding

at
=i
>
o

BRI
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60. EEKBATEN(E)

for the year ended 31st December, 2008

60. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

(CONT’D)
Proportion of nominal
value of issued capital
HERITRAEEZ LA
Paid up issued held by attributable
ordinary the Company/ to the
share capital subsidiaries Group
Subsidiaries BRe®fT YN Ve r5H Principal activity
WEAR EERA WEL RS FE1h FRRK
2008 2007 2008 2007
“EENE FTLHE CBENE CFTF
HK$ % % % %
ESH
Gloxin Limited 2 100 100 63 58  Investment holding
BEE
Gold Concord Investment Limited 1 100 100 100 100 Property holding
EHBEARAR RE/ES
Hilarious (Nominees) Limited 10,000 100 100 63 58  Investment holding
BOETE
Hillcrest Development Limited 20 100 100 100 100  Property holding
R E/ES
Hi-Link Limited 200 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
R
Integrated Custodian Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Property holding
ERRGR/ES
Itso Limited 2 100 100 63 58  Securities trading
w5 HE
Jaffe Development Limited US$1 100 100 100 100  Property holding
(B R E/ES
Kalix Investment Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Property holding
iR R/ES
King Policy Development Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Property holding
DhmEE A A A ERRERYE S
Lexshan Nominees Limited 2 100 100 63 58  Nominee service
RN R AT B MR
Macdonnell (Nominees) Limited 10,000 100 100 63 58  Investment holding
BOEFE
Mainford Investment Limited 1 100 100 100 100 Property holding
R EARAT ERRR/ES
Marvellous Way Limited 10 100 100 63 30 Operating of Chinese

il

at
i
D
oy

medicine centres
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60. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES
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WERFAF A S B
60. TEMEATER ()

(CONT’D)
Proportion of nominal
value of issued capital
HEBRTRAEEZLA
Paid up issued held by attributable
ordinary the Company/ to the
share capital subsidiaries Group
Subsidiaries BRERfT YN Ve r5E Principal activity
ol P EERA WEARRE FEfh IRRK
2008 2007 2008 2007
—2IN\F “FFLE ZBENFE CTTLE
HK$ % % % %
S
Maxplan Investment Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Securities trading
BB B EARAT w5 H H
Mightyton Limited 10,000 100 100 100 100 Property holding
SR /ES
Oakfame Investment Limited 2 100 100 63 58  Investment holding
BRBEEARAT R
Ontone Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Hotel operations
CREEAR AT and property holding
MV S Y SR EERYES
Plentiwind Limited 2 100 100 63 58  Futures trading
WEHER
Polyking Services Limited 2 100 100 65 65  Building maintenance
R MRS A7 PR 2 ) and cleaning services
L ERIS Pl
Protech Property Management 5,000 100 100 65 65  Building management
Limited e
RIS E BA R AT
QHES Limited US$1 100 100 63 30 Provision of elderly
SREE AR (E care services
BRI RS
Quality HealthCare Asia 22,987,586 63 51 63 30 Investment holding
Limited** BRI
ST PR A *
Quality HealthCare Dental Services 1,000 100 100 63 30 Provision of dental
Limited services
SRR AR AT SRAF RS
Quality HealthCare Man Kee 1,000 100 100 63 30 Provision of elderly
Elderly Limited care services
PR EEARAT BRIt A AR
Quality HealthCare Medical 1,300 100 100 63 30 Medical facilities and

Centre Limited

SRR AR

A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BewE (FE)FRAA

services provider

BRI B MRS (A
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60. EEKBATEN(E)

for the year ended 31st December, 2008

60. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

(CONT’D)
Proportion of nominal
value of issued capital
HERTRAEEZLA
Paid up issued held by attributable
ordinary the Company/ to the
share capital subsidiaries Group
Subsidiaries BRe®fT YN Ve r5H Principal activity
WEAR EERA WEL RS FE1h FRRK
2008 2007 2008 2007
“EENE FTLHE CBENE CFTF
HK$ % % % %
I
Quality HealthCare Medical 2 100 100 63 30 Provision of contract
Services Limited healthcare services
SRR IR A R A A HEHE A R R IR
Quality HealthCare Nursing 10,000 100 100 63 30 Provision of nursing
Agency Limited agency services
A R R AR SRALHETA AR
Quality HealthCare Nursing 1,000 100 100 63 30 Provision of elderly
Home Limited care services
HIETEEARAT BRI RS
Quality HealthCare Physiotherapy 1,000 100 100 63 30  Provision of
Services Limited physiotherapy services
SR BIR BB A R 2 ] SRALY IR BB
Quality HealthCare Psychological 1 100 100 63 30  Provision of
Services Limited psychological services
RO FA R A iRplk LR
Quality HealthCare Professional 2 100 100 63 30 Provision of
Services Limited professional services
PR RS
Quick Art Limited 3,540,000 100 100 63 58  Share trading
i 7F H B
Ranbridge Finance Limited 20,000,000 100 100 63 58  Money lending
PERRH A RA A EE
San Pack Properties Limited 10 100 100 100 100 Property holding
I ERARAR SRR /ES
Scienter Investments Limited 20 100 100 63 58  Share trading
SHK Finance Limited 150,000,000 100 100 37 34 Money lending
BB A IR ) HE
SHK Financial Data Limited 100 51 51 32 30 Financial information

ARG ARA R

il
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60. TEMBATER ()

for the year ended 31st December, 2008

60. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

(CONT’D)
Proportion of nominal
value of issued capital
HERTRAREZLA
Paid up issued held by attributable
ordinary the Company/ to the
share capital subsidiaries Group
Subsidiaries BRERfT YN Ve r5E Principal activity
ol P EERA WEARRE FEfh IRRK
2008 2007 2008 2007
—EIN\F “FFLE ZBENE TTLE
HK$ % % % %
I
SHK Fund Management 62,000,000 100 100 63 58  Funds marketing
Limited and management
PR A A RA R R R K
SHK Investment Services Limited 1,000,000 100 100 63 58  Asset holding and
leasing
BEHERMET
SHK Online (Securities) 40,000,000 100 100 63 58  Online securities
Limited broking and
HBER A GEZR) AR A A margin financing
4 b R RSO
SHK Online Limited 20,000,000 100 100 63 58  Investment holding
HBARHA R 2 A BOEFE
SHK Pearl River Delta 75,000,000 100 100 63 58  Investing holding
Investment Company Limited RGN
HEEIRIL =AM B A A R A
Shun Loong Forex Company 32,000,000 100 100 63 58  Leveraged foreign
Limited exchange dealing
IERE SMEE A PR 2 7] and broking
RSN B B KA
Shun Loong Futures Limited 15,000,000 100 100 63 58  Futures and options
JIE 59 A BR8] dealing
MR L MER R
Shun Loong Holdings Limited 200,000,000 100 100 63 58  Investment holding
MR £ [ A PR A ) BB
Shun Loong Securities 50,000,000 100 100 63 58  Securities broking
Company Limited and share margin
NERE 8 7517 A PR 2 financing
AR AR AL AR R
Sierra Joy Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Property holding
ESRCRYE S

il
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for the year ended 31st December, 2008

60. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

(CONT’D)
Proportion of nominal
value of issued capital
HEBRTRAEEZ LA
Paid up issued held by attributable
ordinary the Company/ to the
share capital subsidiaries Group
Subsidiaries BRe®fT YN Ve r5H Principal activity
WEAR EERA WELREE FE1h IRRK
2008 2007 2008 2007
“ERNE “TTLE ZRENE “FTTLHE
HK$ % % % %
S
Sino Success (HK) Limited 2 100 100 63 30 Provision of corporate
services
st e
Splendid Gain Limited 2 100 100 63 58  Investment holding
BB
Sun Hing Bullion Company 5,000,000 100 100 63 58  Bullion trading
Limited ERHH
BB A R A
Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited** 343,206,583 63 58 63 58  Investment holding
HBEEA R 7] *x BOETE
Sun Hung Kai (Nominees) 200 100 100 63 58  Nominee service
Limited (EON e
Hivh e (I AR
Sun Hung Kai Bullion 30,000,000 100 100 63 58  Bullion trading and
Company Limited investment holding
HEEE AR ERRE AR
Sun Hung Kai Commodities 80,000,600 100 100 63 58  Commodities broking
Limited i A A
MBI AR
Sun Hung Kai Forex Limited 150,000,000 100 100 63 58  Foreign exchange
M EESMEA R 2 ] dealing
SMEHE
Sun Hung Kai Insurance 1,000,000 100 100 63 58 Insurance broking and
Consultants Limited consultancy services
HEE R AR R DRBR AR AL P e 5
Sun Hung Kai International 10,000,000 100 100 63 58  Corporate finance
Limited services
BB BB R ) R E M
Sun Hung Kai International 25,000,000 100 100 63 58  Securities, futures and

Commodities Limited

il

at
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for the year ended 31st December, 2008

60. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

(CONT’D)
Proportion of nominal
value of issued capital
HERTRAEEZLA
Paid up issued held by attributable
ordinary the Company/ to the
share capital subsidiaries Group
Subsidiaries BRE®RfT YN Ve r5E Principal activity
WELR EERA WEAREE FE1h IRRK
2008 2007 2008 2007
BN “FTTLE ZBENF “TTHE
HK$ % % % %
I

Sun Hung Kai Investment 290,000,000 100 100 63 58  Investment holding,
Services Limited share broking and

Hb G Bs A R A margin financing

PEFER - BAREAR
Figzg Ei8

Sun Hung Kai Securities 60,000 100 100 63 58  Investment holding
(Overseas) Limited g e

Hrb RS (A AR A R

Sun Hung Kai Securities 3,000,000 100 100 63 58  Provision of
(Trustees) Limited trustee services

Bl (Rt A IRAE SR e

Sun Hung Kai Securities 1,000 100 100 63 58  Investment holding
Capital Markets Limited BEFER

Bl AR B A T A IR A A

Sun Hung Kai Securities 124,898,589 100 100 63 58  Investment holding
Limited REER

BB LA 77 A PR A ]

Sun Hung Kai Strategic Capital 2 100 100 63 58  Investment holding,
Limited (formerly Cheeroll securities and bullion
Limited) trading

BB R B A AR A BOETER - R R
(RIMEGHARAR) HeHE

Sun Hung Kai Structured 137,500,000 100 100 63 58  Financial services and
Finance Limited (formerly investment holding
Bali International SRS R BE
Finance Limited)

Hb AR S AR A A
(IR 1 MBS A IR A R

Sun Hung Kai Venture 2 100 100 63 58  Investment holding
Capital Limited G

Sun Hung Kai Wealth 5,000,000 100 100 63 58  Financial planning

Management Limited and wealth
Hivh S R A PR A ) management
B e i B
al Report 2008

il
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for the year ended 31st December, 2008

60. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

BE-RR/E A=+ B
60. EEKBATEN(E)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of nominal
value of issued capital
HEBRTRAEEZ LA
Paid up issued held by attributable
ordinary the Company/ to the
share capital subsidiaries Group
Subsidiaries BRe®fT YN Ve r5H Principal activity
WEAR EERA WELREE FE1h IRRK
2008 2007 2008 2007
“EENFE SEFTLE CBRENE CETTLF
HK$ % % % %
S
Sun Tai Cheung Credits Limited 150,000,000 100 100 63 58  Money lending
Wia BREARA A fr &
Sun Tai Cheung Finance 25,000,000 100 100 63 58  Financial services
Company Limited SR
Hide B I A IR A
Texgulf Limited 20 100 100 63 58  Property holding
ERR/ES
To Wan Development 10,000 100 100 63 58  Investment holding
Company Limited PG
HERREARA A
Tung Wo Investment 10,000 100 100 63 58  Investment holding
Company, Limited G
FIAIEEA R
United Asia Finance Limited 137,500,000 58 58 37 34 Consumer financing
SR YN & BB A R GYNGE
Wah Cheong Development 25,100,000 100 100 63 58 Investment holding
Company, Limited fELE R
EREFARATA
Wineur Secretaries Limited 2 100 100 63 58  Secretarial services
R E A RA A i M
Yee Li Ko Investment Limited 58,330,000 100 100 63 58  Property holding
EHREEARAR SRR /ES

With the exception of Alaston Development Limited, AP
Diamond Limited, AP Emerald Limited, Berkshire Group
Limited, Dynamic Force Investments Limited, Dynamic
People Group Limited, Jaffe Development Limited and
QHES Limited, which were incorporated in the British
Virgin Islands, and Quality HealthCare Asia Limited which
was incorporated in Bermuda, all the above subsidiaries
were incorporated in Hong Kong.

il

at
Ei
D]
ol

FRAlaston Development Limited ~ AP Diamond
Limited ~ AP Emerald Limited ~ Berkshire
Group Limited > Dynamic Force Investments
Limited  Dynamic People Group Limited

Jaffe Development Limited &% & {7 %45 B
0N FTE DL B Sy s PSS > DL
SEPNA PR R B SR RE s Ah » BLE
P B I8 2 w229 1 A 8 R S
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60. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES
(CONT’D)

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at 31st
December, 2008 which were incorporated and have their
principal place of operations outside Hong Kong are set
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BE-RR/E A=+ B
60. EEKBATEN(E)
—BEAEFAST—H o ARAEE

T DA B 1 RS e T 2 B A
IMERHE LIS EZ M~ "l BRI

out below:
Proportion of nominal
value of issued capital
BERTRFEEZ LA
Place of Paid up held by attributable
incorporation/ issued ordinary the Company/ to the
Subsidiaries operation share capital subsidiaries Group
AL/ #zERA QR TER Principal activity
HEAT 3 Tk EERE WEATHE JEth IEEH
2008 2007 2008 2007
SBRNF AU CBRNF CARLA
% % % %
Allied Properties China Limited ~ Cayman Islands US$1,000 100* 100 100 100 Investment holding
HEHE 1,000 Brare
Best Decision Investments British Virgin US$50,000 65 65 41 38 Investment holding
Limited Islands 50,000%7C et
SRIE TR
Boneast Assets Limited British Virgin US$1 100 100 63 58 Investment holding
Islands 17 HEHER
SRELHE
Constable Development S.A. Panama US$5 100 100 63 58 Investment holding
B£5 SETE e el
Dynamic Force Investments British Virgin US$1 100 100 63 58 Investment holding
Limited Islands 1% dSEd
SR LR
Hing Yip Holdings Limited British Virgin US$1 100 100 63 58  Property holding
BRI Islands 157 A=
SRIE LR
-Market Limited British Virgin US$1 100 100 63 58 Investment holding
Islands 17 fEHR
SR LR
Kenworld Corporation Republic of Uss1 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
Liberia (B REHER
b BRI
Lakewood Development United States US$1,000 100 100 100 100 Property held for
Corporation of America 1,000%7C sale
*H AL B
Onspeed Investments Limited British Virgin US$1 100 100 37 34 Investment holding
Islands 17 HEHR
R LRSS

il
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for the year ended 31st December, 2008 BEZZNFE+A=Z+—HIHEE
60. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 60. EEHMEAQREN (&)
(CONT’D)
Proportion of nominal
value of issued capital
HERTRAEEZ LA
Place of Paid up held by attributable
incorporation/ issued ordinary the Company/ to the
Subsidiaries operation share capital subsidiaries Group
AL/ BREET K2R/ S ] Principal activity
(i) EBHEL LERA WEAREE fEeth IREB
2008 2007 2008 2007
ZBE\E CRTLE ZBENF  CTTLE
% % % %
Shipshape Investments Limited ~ British Virgin US$1 100 100 63 58 Investment holding
Islands 17 8eidle
SRIE LR
SHK Alternative Managers Cayman slands US$1 100 100 63 58 Funds management
Limited HEHE %% AN
SHK Absolute Return Cayman [slands Us$10 100 100 63 58 Investment holding
Managers Limited 2R 1057 ia<eidle
SHK Dynamic Managers Limited ~ Cayman Islands Us$10 100 100 63 58 Funds management
RENE 10%70 A EH
SHK Global Managers Limited ~ British Virgin US$5,000 100 100 63 58 Funds management
Islands 5,000t EEEH
SR LR
SHK Private Equity Cayman slands US$10 100 100 63 58 Funds management
Managers Limited SRR 10%7T EEER
SHK Quant Managers Limited Cayman Islands US$10 100 100 63 58 Funds management
bdiy 1057 HEEH
Sing Hing Investment Limited British Virgin US$1 100 100 63 58 Property holding
WA AR R AT Islands 17 A%
SRE TR
Sun Hung Kai (China) People’s Republic RMB 100 - 63 - Corporate marketing and
Investment Management of China 50,000,000 investment consultancy
Limited GEIN e N iy Vel
A2 (R ) BRI IR A 50,000,0007
Sun Hung Kai GAPS Brunei US$1 100 = 63 - Management services
Limited Darussalam 17 ERIRE
es
Sun Hung Kai Global Brunei US$1 100 100 63 58 Management services
Managers Limited Darussalam (E ERIRE
ok
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for the year ended 31st December, 2008 BEZZENFE+A=Z+—HIH4EE

60. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 60. TEHBATREEH (E)
(CONT’D)

Proportion of nominal
value of issued capital

HERTRAEEZLA
Place of Paid up held by attributable
incorporation/ issued ordinary the Company/ to the
Subsidiaries operation share capital subsidiaries Group
g BREEfT ARE/ rEE Principal activity
WELAR 3 ki EBRA WEARER fEth IRXH
2008 2007 2008 2007
“ERNE CRRLE ZRRNE CFELE
% % % %
Sun Hung Kai International Brunei SGD10,000,000 100 100 63 58  International
Bank [Brunei] Limited Darussalam 10,000,000 banking business
ok g BT
Sun Hung Kai International British Virgin US$§50,000 100 100 63 58 Investment holding
Investment Management Islands 50,000%7C BELER
Limited KRR
Sun Hung Kai Investment Macau MOP48,900,000 100 100 63 58 Property holding
Services (Macau) Limited M 48,900,000 70 ERR/ES
Sun Hung Kai Securities Bermuda US$12,000 100 100 63 58 Investment holding
(Bermuda) Limited HHE 12,0007 and management
services
RN TR
Swan Islands Limited British Virgin US$1 100 100 63 58 Investment holding
Islands 17 HEHR
SRIELHEE
UAF Holdings Limited British Virgin Uss1 100 100 63 58 Investment holding
Islands B beceidle
EREAS
Upper Selection Investments British Virgin US$1 100 100 63 58 Investment holding
Limited Islands 1571 HEHER
SRIE LR
Wah Cheong Development British Virgin US$2,675,400 100 100 100 58 Investment holding
(B.V.1,) Limited Islands 2,675,400%7% Rk
SRIELHE
Zeal Goal International British Virgin US$1 100 100 63 58 Investment holding
Limited Islands B beeidle
EBEAS
SRR SR () People’s Republic RMB 100 100 37 34 Financial
HRRAH of China 25,000,000 consultancy
AR NG BB

25,000,00075

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED A | R t 200
A BamE(ER)AR 0 AT

D]
oy
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for the year ended 3 1st December, 2008 BE_FZZNE+_H=+—HILEE
60. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 60. TEM B TEHR ()
(CONT’D)
Proportion of nominal
value of issued capital
ERTRAREZ LA
Place of Paid up held by attributable
incorporation/ issued ordinary the Company/ to the
Subsidiaries operation share capital subsidiaries Group
HERAL/ BRCET xRF/ AEE Principal activity
WEAR Ed dize BERE WEAREE FEfh TEXHR
2008 2007 2008 2007
ZEENE CRTLE ZBENE ETLE
% % % %
VRO SR B/ VR People’s Republic RMB 100 100 37 34 Money lending
AR of China 15,000,000 frE
GEIN e NG
15,000,0007C
FRYII B SRR R People’s Republic RMB 100 100 37 34 Money lending
AIRAT (formerly,/ Hiff : of China 10,000,000 fis
VRIS 1 SRR P GiEINEE:T AR
ARAH) 10,000,0007C
MR (R SR e R Peaple’s Republic RMB 100 - 63 - Asset management
AR of China 50,000,000 HEEH
i \RALAIE NI
50,000,0007C
BN AT e A B R People’s Republic HK$6,000,000 100 - 63 - Corporate
HIRAF of China 6,000,000/ ¢ marketing and
GEIN ] investment
consultancy
iS5 R B &
Eiaal
< These shareholdings represent the proportion of nominal value of * 5% S5 B HE B A 2N W) B 5 B 35 A7 A T (L EE
issued capital held by the Company. 1) o
**  These subsidiaries are listed in Hong Kong and further details about o SZLEE O E A AW LT o A BRRZ AR E A
them are available in their published accounts. 2 HAh S A LA Z BEE A -
The above tables list the subsidiaries of the Company RN F T H R A AR AR
which, in the opinion of the Directors, principally affected B, sl E S E R AT
the results for the year or formed a substantial portion of Wy 2 AN T BN F) o RS
the assets or liabilities of the Group. To give details of fh bt A T RS » 250N IR -
other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the Directors,
result in particulars of excessive length.
A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K) LIMITED /;nn);a ;I;: R/e\poyt i2F00$§
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for the year ended 31st December, 2008 BEZZENFE+A=Z+—HIH4EE

61. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL ASSOCIATES 61. TEHEATER
Particulars of the Group’s principal associates at 31st CEBNFET A= HZAEEEE
December, 2008 are set out below: W N TSR

Proportion of nominal
value of issued capital

HEBRTRAEEZ LA
Place of attributable
incorporation/ held by to the
operation subsidiaries Group
Associates S, WEAR r5EE Principal activity
BEQT EBHE ®H s FREHR
2008 2007 2008 2007
Z2B\F —“ZTTLE —FENE “TTLE
% % % %
China Xin Yongan Futures Hong Kong 25 25 16 15  Futures dealing
Company Limited } e
FEA K EHRAR
Chronicle Gain Limited Hong Kong 45 45 29 26 Property holding
TESA AR { ERRERTIE S
Drinkwater Investment Limited ~ Hong Kong 22 22 14 13 Property holding
FRERARA A } SR R/ES
Eurogold Limited* Australia 49 - 49 - Investment holding
T R
Omicron International Limited ~ British Virgin 44 44 28 26 Investment holding
Islands HETER
FRIELTER
Real Estate Investments Hong Kong 40 40 25 23 Property development
(N.T.) Limited i ES
Silver York Development Limited Hong Kong 42 42 27 24 Investment holding
KEHRARLT i REHR
Start Hold Limited Hong Kong 33 33 21 19 Investment holding
RFRE B A PR ) i BEFE
Tanami Gold NL* Australia 21 - 21 - Gold mining operations
M and mineral exploration
R IR R KR
Tian An China Investments Hong Kong 37 36 23 21 Investment holding
Company Limited ** itk BEFER
REFBBEARAT *
S These associates are listed in Australia and further details about g W% SR A FITE O BT - A B RS N A
them are available in their published accounts. ZHE A RHE RN A Z MR E A o
**  This associate is listed in Hong Kong and further details are available RSN IR LT o A BRI A R
in its published accounts. —REE IR A ZIRE A -
The above table lists the associates of the Group which, Li‘%@?ﬁj/\j)Zl%%;{’ﬁ“MSﬁV%‘,\ﬁ
in the opinion of the Directors, principally affected the R, B A A A e R
results for the year or formed a substantial portion of the 5y 22 7 £ [ g 4% /\j 32 k5 W = A
net assets of the Group. To give details of other associates W N R ISR > S ERBEN TR -

would, in the opinion of the Directors, result in particulars

of excessive length.

A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K) LIMITED
BawE(F

) AR A
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for the year ended 31st December, 2008 BEEZZENE+ A=+ —HIH4EE

62. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL JOINTLY 62. TEHFERIDEER
CONTROLLED ENTITIES

Particulars of the Group’s principal jointly controlled AZEFNEF_A=F—H > AREE
entities at 31st December, 2008 are set out below: FULFEEERI A E R

Proportion of nominal
value of issued capital

and voting rights
HERTRARERRFRZLLA
Place of attributable
incorporation/ held by to the
operation subsidiaries Group
Jointly controlled entities B A WELTE rEHE Principal activity
AREHER 3 ki ) 13 IRRE
2008 2007 2008 2007
ZBENE  CEETLE ZBBN\E CTTLE
% % % %
Allied Kajima Limited Hong Kong 50 50 50 50  Property and
i investment holding
W R ER R
Poltallock Limited Hong Kong 50 50 31 15 Provision of facilities
i and technical services
to medical and
dental practitioners
A BT R ks
i B B A
SHK Corporate Finance People’s Republic 33 33 21 19 Corporate finance
(Shanghai) Limited of China advisory
EinEE R AR A A i AR e
Shenzhen Oriental Venture People’s Republic 49 - 31 —  Venture capital
Capital Management Co., Ltd of China investment
BRI R AR R GE N management
AR AR SR B
oLy A R A PR People’s Republic 34 - Py = Corporate investment,
of China providing management
GEINE and product marketing
consultancy services
BFBE  RERL
FE i e
The above table lists the jointly controlled entities of the ESRPS A Ry SR AR R S
Group which, in the opinion of the Directors, principally AR BERA R EE A"
affected the results for the year or formed a substantial R 2 A SR AR [R] e ) R 2 o
portion of the assets or liabilities of the Group.
A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K) LIMITED A ;Lz Report 2008



Results
Revenue

Operating profit (loss)

Finance costs

Release of negative goodwill

Amortisation of capital reserve

Share of results of associates

Share of results of jointly controlled
entities

Profit before taxation
Taxation

Profit for the year
Attributable to :

Equity holders of the Company
Minority Interests

Basic earnings (loss) per share

Assets and liabilities
Total assets

Total liabilities

af
&
D]
oy

X%
A

mEmEA (R
A WA

§=Vik 0
Bl 5
FE AL g0 7] S
Al 3t ] 4 il e

£

BR B i A1
BiH

ARAF A
TR 77 -

AR AR
DU R

REBEAZA (F51H)

BERAE
GEMA

AEE

Financial year ended 31st December,

BE+T-A=t-HLMEEFE
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2004 2005 2006 2007 2008
SEENE CERRE CFRAE CRELE CREAE
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T T SR Ry THER
1,000,692 964,603 2,166,396 4,832,686 3,611,407
428,590 956,840 1,409,155 3,427,332 (20,242)
(47,208) (96,778) (278,612) (542,346) (203,177)
156,741 - - - -
17,267 - - - -
165,856 150,388 8,982 264,712 295,853
19,090 105,298 159,987 131,106 (6,826)
740,336 1,115,748 1,299,512 3,280,804 65,608
(80,108) (79,306) (50,820) (221,995) 20,408
660,228 1,036,442 1,248,692 3,058,809 86,016
563,023 935,342 1,047,822 2,253,707 (144,431)
97,205 101,100 200,870 805,102 230,447
660,228 1,036,442 1,248,692 3,058,809 86,016
1143700 17413800 1951 413580 (2.56)E4L
HK cents HK cents HK cents HK cents HK cents
At 31st December,
+=A=1+-H
2004 2005 2006 2007 2008
SEENE CEERE CFEAF CFELE CRRNF
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THTT T T THTT THET
9,997,626 11,924,513 22,368,370 27,740,874 25,620,539
(3,350,740) (3,372,237) (9,033,806) (9,658,064) (9,311,314)
6,646,886 8,552,276 13,334,564 18,082,810 16,309,225

Annual Report

2008
-
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Particulars of major properties held by the subsidiaries and
jointly controlled entities of the Group at 31st December, 2008

are as set out below:

AR 2 W6 o~ ) e S ] 42 il 4 S TN
FHZH=t— B EEYEER T

Effective
% held by
Gross floor the Group
Lease area (S.M.) AEE Stage of
Name/location expiry Type BEEE EREE completion
BB R #m F 1 g;]rl (FFEXK) % TR R
Hong Kong
Park Place 2056+ R 3,475 100.00 Existing
7 Tai Tam Reservoir Road WA Y E
Hong Kong
HEAASE
i
KK I E 7 5%
Allied Cargo Centre 2047 G 46,594 100.00 Existing
150 — 164 Texaco Road HAEYE
Tsuen Wan, New Territories
B2 S L
R ]
HELHIE150 - 16458
60 Plantation Road 2066 R 639 100.00 Existing
The Peak, Hong Kong BV ELY/ES
s TE
FEAHAE 60%%
Orchid Court 2049 R 1,011 100.00 Existing
38 Tung On Street HAEYE
Mongkok, Kowloon C 201 100.00 Existing
LT[R RERYES
JUHERE f4
L3859
The Redhill Peninsula 2056+ R 596 100.00 Existing
18 Pak Pat Shan Road HAaYE
Tai Tam, Hong Kong CpP 79844 100.00 Existing
ALK E RERZES
75 (Phase 1V)
F 271 85% (B
China Online Centre 2026++ C 15,680 100.00 Existing
333 Lockhart Road BAYE
Wanchai, Hong Kong
H B 4 2
AT
Bt FiAE333 5%
St. George Apartments 2081 R 9,499 100.00 Existing
No. 81 Waterloo Road BIA Y
Ho Man Tin, Kowloon CcpP 75##¢  100.00 Existing
BB RIE ERERYES
JUREfTSCH
HIT RS9
ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED e

BEwE(FE)ETRLZA



Effective
% held by
Gross floor the Group
Lease area (S.M.) NEH Stage of
Name/location expiry Type EBEMmME EREE completion
£ 2 05w F 5 X5l (FE72K) % 7 PR R
Hong Kong (Cont'd)
BE
Ibis North Point 2083 H 6,825 100.00 Existing
138 Java Road HAEYE
North Point, Hong Kong
T #o
s
A HETE 13858
Century Court 2027 ++ R 2,592 100.00 Existing
239 Jaffe Road HHEYE
Wanchai, Hong Kong C 1,311 100.00 Existing
LR B
HEET
A HE2395%
No. 9 Queen’s Road Central 2854 C 1,277 100.00 Existing
Hong Kong BAYI%
HEE G KET99E
Allied Kajima Building 2047 C 20,442 50.00* Existing
138 Gloucester Road RAEY)E
Wanchai, Hong Kong
2 R K8
%‘#%{WE‘
LT 13858
Novotel Century Hong Kong 2047 H 27,364 50.00* Existing
238 Jaffe Road BAYE
Wanchai, Hong Kong
{4 B 5
HUWELT
2 E 23858
Tregunter Tower 3 2051 R 745 100.00 Existing
14 Tregunter Path WA Y=E
Hong Kong
M AR PR 26 3 e
HOFARAEAL 1 45%
ik
Admiralty Centre 2053+ C 3,0424 63.43 Existing
18 Harcourt Road RAEY)E
Hong Kong
{/ﬁ ] ':F' L
B EBIE 185
) Residence 2054 R 50 100 Existing
60 Johnston Road HAY) %
Hong Kong
L
i
L HUE 605
Splendid Place 2881 R 177 100 Existing
39 Taikoo Shing Road WAV

Hong Kong
e ¢
Kt aE 395k

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BewE (FE)FRAA
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Lease
Name/location expiry Type

B R #Hm R &5l

Effective
% held by
Gross floor the Group
area (S.M.) INEE Stage of
EEEE BEEE completion
(F7K) % e B ER

Outside Hong Kong
BRI

FM 2100 Road and Freehold R
Diamond Head Boulevard €

Harris County

Texas

U.S.A.

2 [F

Sofitel Philippine Plaza Manila 2014+++ H
Cultural Centre of the

Philippines Complex

Roxas Boulevard

Pasay City

Manila, Philippines

E S S Yt

Shop E on G/F 2013 C
Macau Chamber of Commerce

Building

No. 165 Rua De Xangai

Macau

M EEE 1655

TR o e 4 P e KR

Ho R B AZEE

Tian An Centre 2044 C
No. 338 Nanjing Road West

Huangpu District

Shanghai

People’s Republic of China

KL

e N RILAE | i

P AL P B 33858

Tian An Cyber Park 2052 C
Futian District

Shenzhen

People’s Republic of China

KA B

e RN EY

I

e H [

13,888,933 #4 100.00 Existing
BAYEE

73,866 50.00 * Existing
BAY

1954 63.43 Existing
AW

1,873 63.43 Existing
BAYE

3,812 63.43 Existing
B

Notes:

Types of properties: R — Residential, C — Commercial, G — Godown, H — Hotel,
CP-Car Parking Spaces

* Indicates properties held through a jointly controlled entity
+++ With option to renew for a further term of 25 years

+  With option to renew for a further term of 75 years

++  With option to renew for a further term of 99 years

# Saleable area

##  Site area

### Number of car parking spaces

A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BewE (FE)FRAA

FftaE -
PRI - R—ET > C—W¥ > G—HH > H—ilJE » CP—HifL

E 75 08 — M) R ] 2 ) 1 S 2 2
+++ A AR
+ A AR
++ AL IUE

# S B IR
#¢ HUBTIAL
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